
Frank Edelblut 
Commissioner 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, N.H. 03301 

FAX 603-271-1953 
Citizens Services Line 1-800-339-9900 

May 15,2018 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Executive Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Christine Brannan 
Deputy Commissioner 

Authorize the Department of Education, to amend a contract on a sole source basis with Family Resource 
Center, Gorham, NH (Vendor Code #162412), by increasing the price limitation by $143,000.00 from 
$674,500.00 to $817,500.00, to offer extended day programming for youth and their families, effective 
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 upon Governor and Council approval. Item originally approved by 
Governor and Council on 6/18/14 (Item # 150), renewed on 6/24/15 (Item # 160), renewed on 6/29/16 
(Item #103) and 6/21/17 (Item#l33). 100% Federal Funds. 

Funds to support this request are a,nticipated to be available in the account titled 21 51 Century Community 
Title IV as follows, 

06-56-56-562010-25190000-072-500577 Grants-Federal 

EXPLANATION 

FY19 
$143,000.00 

The Department is requesting approval of this sole source amendment. The Dept. went out for RFP in 
2014 with the intent of including a renewal option. The renewal option was included in the Governor and 
Council letter but not stated in the contract warranting that this amendment be submitted on a sole source 
basis. This is the fifth year of a five year grant. The United States Department of Education legislation 
allows for five-year 21 51 Century Community Leaming Center grants to serve youth and their families 
during the out-of-school-time hours. Grants are awarded annually pending the receipt of an Annual 
Performance Report that indicates sufficient progress and the availability of federal funds. 

This program provides grants to inner city and rural schools, community based organizations, youth 
. ./ development agencies and other educational agencies to provide expanded learning opportunities for 

children outside of regular school hours in a safe environment. The programs will offer students a broad 
array of additional services, programs, and activities such as tutorial services, youth development 
activities, drug and violence prevention, counseling programs, art, music, recreation programs, and 
technology education. 

These programs and services are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program of 
the participating students. 
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Executive Council 

May 15, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

The program services provided by the grant cited above will be coordinated by the Family Resource 
Center in Gorham, NH in collaboration with the Gorham School District. This collaborative approach 
win serve elementary and middle school Gorham School District youth and their families. 

In the event Federal Funds are no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support this 
program. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~@-
Frank Edelblut 
Commissioner of Education 

TDD Access: Relay NH 711 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 



c. 

AMENDMENT TO 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Bureau of Integrated Programs, hereinafter "the 
Agency," and the Family Resource Center, Gorham, NH, hereinafter "the Grantee", and, pursuant to an agreement 
between the parties that was approved by Governor and Council on 6/18/14 (Item #150), renewed on 6/24/15 (Item 
#160), renewed on 6/29/16 (Item #103) and renewed on 6/21/17 (Item#l33), hereby agree to modify same as 
follows: 

I. Agreement, General Provisions, Block 1.6, remove June 30, 2018 and replace with June 30, 2019. 

2. Agreement, General Provisions, Block 1.8, remove $674,500.00 and replace with $817,500.00. 

3. Replace B-1-Budget with B-2 Budget. 

4. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

5. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval and shall terminate on June 30, 2019. 

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement by the 
parties and must be attached to the said agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written. 

THE STA TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Department of Education (Agency) 

Division (1 Commissione(~ffice 
By: M CW< r,,ft /fl 

Commissioner of Education Date 

Family Resource Center 

By: 

Name of Entity (Grantee) 

~I :E,eu/;irt/);uc/oy 5j&)t 

STATE OF _L..!l.l.LL-l.-'HL.._ ____ _ 
7SiglllltlJfe:Title Date 

Countyof ~.5 / 

On this the \ ~ day of.L:.-'--;:;:+_--..._2 18 before me, ::foj.e_p ~ Y CL0 y--· ,the undersigned 
officer, personally appeared · . known to me ( UslltiSfllctory proven) to be 
the person whose name is subscribe to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for 
the purposes therein contained. JOSEPH YOUNG 

~otary Pu.b/ic, State of New Hampshire 
y Commrssron Expires August 2, 2022 my hand and official seal. 

-~~~~~;;==· .. -=::.:_-- ,QS 2-2-'L 
'Ce'Ofiiie Peace Commission Expires 

Approved o form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this day of ~ '2018. 

Approved by the Governor and Council this ____ day of _____ _, 2017 

By: ____________ _ 



EXHIBITB-2 

BUDGET 

Expenditure Line Items FY19 
July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019 

Salaries and wages (directly related to service) $ 120,240.00 
Employee Benefits $ 9,198.36 
Sunnlies $ 5,496.44 

Subtotal $ 134,934.80 
Indirect Costs (not to exceed 8%) $ 8,065.20 

Project Total $ 143,000.00 

Source of Funding: Funding for this contract is 100% Federal Funds from the account titled 
21 '1 Century Community, Title IVB, as follows, 

06-56-56-562010-25190000-072-500577 
Grants Federal 

FY 19 
$143,000.00 

Limitation on price: Upon mutual agreement between the 21" CCLC State Coordinator and the 
grantee, line items in this budget may be adjusted but in no case shall the 
total budget exceed the price limitation of $143,000.00 

Method of Payment: Payment is to be made monthly on the basis of invoices which are 
supported by a summary of activities that have taken place in accordance 
with the terms of the approved grant proposal, along with a detailed listing 
of expenses incurred. If otherwise correct and acceptable, payments will 
be made for 100% of the expenditures listed. Invoices and reports shall be 
submitted to the 21" CCLC State Coordinator. 

Contract between VENDOR and the New Hampshire Department of Education 
Contractor Initials~ 

Date~5' 



State of New Hampshire 

.Department of State 

CERTIFICATE 

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that THE FAMILY RESOURCE 

CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 

03, 1997. I further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good 

standing as far as this office is concerned. 

Business ID: 270161 

Certificate Number : 0004094794 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed 

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, 

this 9th day of May A.D. 2018. 

William M. Gardner 

Secretary of State 



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

I, Heidi Barker, do hereby certify that: 

1. I am a duly elected Officer of The Family Resource Center at Gorham. 

2. The following is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

Agency duly held on May 16, 2018: 

RESOLVED: That the Patricia Stolte 

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to 
execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, 
or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate. 

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of 

the lfp-t-Lday of J!/j!-· 2018. 

4. Patricia Stolte is the duly elected Executive Director of the Agency. (2 r 
t-lQ__ 0 \ .2J__ 

Signature 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

County of Coos 

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~[_{o ___ day of~· 20 I tf, 

By __ ~_.Q._ '_1d_(_\)q~rf~R...{ __ 
Elected Officer of the Agency 

- -
·, 

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations 
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management 
Certificate of Vote Without Seal 

trerPeace 

-- ----- -- ---~ -

July 1, 2005 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 05/0212018 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Fairley Kenneally NAME: 

E & S Insurance Services LLC r,rigNJ0 Extl: (603)293-2791 I rNc.Nol: (603)293-7188 

21 Meadowbrook Lane E-MAIL fairley@esinsurance.net ·ADDRESS: 

P 0 Box7425 lNSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Gilford NH 03247-7425 INSURERA: GreatAmerican Ins Group 

INSURED INSURER B: Travelers 

Family Resource Center at Gorham INSURERC: 

123 Main Street INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

Gorham NH 03581 INSURER F: 

·COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 2018 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTVVITHSTANDINGANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO VVHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE LTR INC:.O wvo POLICY NUMBER 1

roucv EFF 
MMIDDIYYYYI 1~3!~%~ LIMITS 

x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

I CLAIMS-MADE [81 OCCUR PREMISES '1E~';;~~ncel $ 100.000 

MED EXP (Any one parson) $ 5.000 
f--

A MAC3793560-14 05/10/2018 05/10/2019 PERSONAL &ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 
~ 

:8jrLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE $ 3,000,000 

DPRO· D 3,000,000 POLICY JECT LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG s 
OTHER: AbMol Daycare,lncAnoPA s 1.000.000 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fi:~~~~~~l~INGLE LIMIT s 
-

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Par person) $ 
- DINNED - SCHEDULED 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
- HIRED 

~ 

NON-OWNED rp~?~~la~?AMAGE AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY $ 
~ ~ 

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ -

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5 

DED I I RETENTION $ s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION XI ~ifrure I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

Y/N 

B ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 6JUB2E6469318 01/01/2018 01/01/2019 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 500.000 
If yes, describe under 500.000 DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT ' 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddlUonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space rs required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

NH Department of Education State Park South 

101 Pleasant Street 

Concord NH 03301-3860 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCEUED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Frank Edelblut 
Commissioner 

I 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

101 PleasantStreet 
Concord, N.H. 03301 

FAX 603-271-1953 
Citizens Services Line 1-800-339-9900 

May 1. 2017 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Executive Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Paul Leather 
Deputy Commissioner 

Authorize the Deportment of Education, to amend a grant agreement on a sole source basis 
with Family Resource Center, Gorham, NH (Vendor Code #162412), by increasing the price 
limitation by $187 ,ODO.OD from $487 ,500.00 to $67 4,500.00 and extending the end dale from June 
30. 2017 to June 30. 2018 to continue to offer extended day programming for youth and their 
families, upon Governor and Council approval. Item originally approved by Governor and 
Council on 6/18/14 (Item #150), renewed on 6/24/15 (Item #160), and renewed on 6/29/16 (Item 
# 103). 1003 Federal Funds. 

Funds to support this request ore anticipated to be available in the account titled 21" Century 
Community Title IV as follows, contingent upon legislative approval of the next biennium budget: 

06-56-56-563010-7 5380000-072-500577 Grants-Federal 

EXPLANATION 

FY18 
$187,000.00 

The Department went out to RFP for these grant funds in January 2014 with the intent of 
including a renewal option. The renewal option was included in the,Governor and Council Jetter 
but not stated in the contract warranting that this amendment be submitted on a sole source 
basis. This is the fourth year of a five year grant. The United Stales Department of Education 
legislation allows for five-year 21•1 Century Community Learning Center grants to serve youth and 
their famifies during the out-of-school-time hours. Grants are awarded annually pending the 
receipt of an Annual Performance Report that indicates sufficient progress and the availability of 
federal funds. 

New Hampshire anticipates a FY 2018 grant award in the amount of $4,900.000.00 from the 
United States Department of Education under Title JVB, the 21•• Century Community Learning 
Center Program. This program provides grants to inner city and rural schools. community based 
organizations, youth development agencies and other educational agencies to provide 
expanded learning opportunities for children outside of regular school hours in a safe 
environment. The programs will offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, 
and activities such as tutorial services. youth development activities. drug and violence 
prevention. counseling programs, art. music. recreation programs, and technology education. 

TDD Access: Relay NH 711 
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Executive Council 

Page 2 of 2 
May L 2017 

These programs and services are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic 
program of the participating students. 

The program services provided by the grant cited above will be coordinated by the Family 
Resource Center in Gorham, NH in collaboration with the Gorham School District. This 
collaborative approach will serve elementary and middle school Gorham School District youth 
and their families. 

This is the fourth year of a fil(e year grant. In the event Federal Funds are no longer available, 
General Funds will not be requested to support this program. 

Frank Edelblut 
Commissioner of Education 

TDD Access: Relay NH 711 
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AMENDMENT TO 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Bureau of Integrated Programs, hereinafter "the 
Agency," and the Family Resource Center, Gorham, NH , hereinafter "the Grantee", and, pursuant to an agreement 
between the parties that was approved by Governor and Council on 6/18114 (Item #150), renewed on 6/24/15 (Item 
#160), and renewed on 6129116 (Item #103) hereby agree to modify same as follows: 

I. Agreement, General Provisions, Block 1.6, remove June 30, 2017 and replace with June 30, 2018. 

2. Agreement, General Provisions, Block 1.8, remove $487,500.00.00 and replace with $674,500.00. 

3. Replace OBM Form I with B-1 - Budget. 

4. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

5. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval and shall terminate on June 30, 2018. 

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby inco1porated by reference to the existing agreement by the 
parties and must be attached to the said agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written. 

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Department of Education (Agency) 

By:_~"<Ll<---='-''41/..,L----.:::'S~·.!...:I \:__-...!..._( 
Date 

Family Resource Center 
Name of Entity (Grantee) 

By:t-\'Q.\)(3/ , t'rcs~Je,,-t 411.(l.2b1( 
Signature, Title Date 

STATE OF~fVi~t~W~~~tf1._.'.JS'i~~~/_'f"L. __ 

Countyof._~_{!,.g~_0~'.5~~-·~~~~~-
0n this the :J../ i!dayof MP.;/ .2017beforeme, ~.1!1.:J l~L. /tr1t/d.t6Jieundersigned 
officer, personally appeared w i. &;; "%ar )te. r Uown to me (or satisfactory proven) to be 
the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for 
the pu1poses therein contained. 

PEGGY LEE BRICKLEY 
Notary Public, State al New Hampshire 

~A h My Commission Expires May 4, 2021 
0':> 11'1 ''.ll./ 

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this Z)~yof a< r, 2017. 

Approved by the Governor and Council this _____ day of ______ ,, 2017 

By: _____________ _ 



EXHIBITB-1 

BUDGET 

Expenditure Line Items FY18 
July 1, 2017-June 30, 2018 

Salaries and wa"es (directly related to service) $146,439.50 
Emnlovee Benefits $26,032.60 
Sunn lies $4,205.50 

Subtotal $176,677.60 
Indirect Costs (not to exceed 8%) 10,322.40 

Proiect Total $187,000.00 

Source of Funding: Funding for this contract is 100% Federal Funds from the account titled 
21'1 Century Community, Title IVB, as follows, contingent upon 
legislative approval of the next biennium budget: 

06-56-56-5630 I 0-75380000-072-500577 
Grants Federal 

FY 18 
$187,000.00 

Limitation on price: Upon mutual agreement between the 21st CCLC State Coordinator and the 
grantee, line items in this budget may be adjusted but in no case shall the 
total budget exceed the price limitation of $187,000.00. 

Method of Payment: Payment is to be made monthly on the basis of invoices which are 
supported by a summary of activities that have taken place in accordance 
with the terms of the approved grant proposal, along with a detailed listing 
of expenses incurred. If otherwise correct and acceptable, payments will 
be made for I 00% of the expenditures listed. Invoices and reports shall be 
submitted to the 21" CCLC State Coordinator. 

Contract between VENDOR and the New Hampshire Deportment ot Education 

Page 1 ofl 
Contractor lnltiolJ 4 ~It;) ,.., 

Dote ...,o • t 



State of New Hampshire 

Department of State 

CERTIFICATE 

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that TiiE FAMILY RESOURCE 

CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 

03, 1997. I further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good 

standing as far as this office is concerned. 

Business ID: 270161 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed 

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, 

this 28th day of April A.D. 2017. 

William M. Gardner 

Secretary of State 



WITHOUT SEAL 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

I, Lucie Remillard, of The Family Resource Center at Gorham, do hereby certify that: 

I am the duly elected Secretary of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of Directors 

I. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the corporation, duly held on January 18, 2017 

RESOLVED: That this corporation enters into a contracts with the State of New 

Hampshire, acting through its Department of Education. 

RESOLVED: That Heidi Barker, President of the Family Resource Center at Gorham 

Board of Directors is hereby authorized on behalf of the agency to enter into said contract 

with the State and to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other instruments; 

and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as she may deem necessary, 

desirable, or appropriate. 

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force and 

effect as of April 21, 2017. 

4. Heidi Barker is the duly elected President of the corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Secretary of the corporation this 

21th day of April, 2017. 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

COUNTY OF COOS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 21th day of April, 2017 by Lucie 

Remillard. 

NokJu~the?:~ 
KLEY 

Notary Publi~. State al New Hampshire. 
My Com_mis_~~an Expires May4, 2021 



~ I ACORD"' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DA TE (MMIDDIYYY'I) 

I...----' 5/3/2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY. THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: 11 the certificate holder ls an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the palicy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~I~CT Fairley Kenneally 

B & S Insurance Services LLC ~Q~~ - ... (603)293-2791 If~ No•· (603):193·7188 

21 Meadowbrook Lane ~~!~A-.fairley@eeinsurance.com 

p o Box 7425 INSUR .. '"$1 AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICI 

Gilford NB 03247-7425 INSURER A :Great American :Ins Groun 

INSURED INSURER a :Travelers Pronertv Casualtv Co of 25674 
Family Resource Center at Gorham INSURERC: 

123 Main Street INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

Gorham NB 03581 INSURER F ~ 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·2017 REVISION NUMBER· 
IBIS IS TO CERTIFY TI-IAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOT'MTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOV\'N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1 1~~ TYPEOFINSURA~CE ~~ ~~ POUCYNUMBER POUCVEFF 1,=°UCYEXP LIMITS 

x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ~ENCE • 1,000,000 ........ 
~ Cl..A!MS-MADE w OCCUR 

RENTED 
A ........ • s 100,000 

5/10/:Z01'1 5/10/2018 MED EXP (Nf./ one personl ' 5,000 -
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1.000,000 -

GCN'l AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAi. AGGREGATE s 3.000,000 11 POLICY D I'~& D LOC PRODUCTS~ COMP/OP AGG s 3.ooo.ooo 
OTHER: AbMol Daycare,lncAnoPA ' 1,000.000 

AUTOMOBILE LlAB1UTY fF=~~~!_.N~~INGLE LIMIT ' 1, 000. 000 -
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) ' A ~ 
ALLO~ED - SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS 5/10/201'1 5/10/:ZOJ.8 BODILY INJURY (Per acddm!} $ 

~ -
NON-OWNED rf~P~!Y ~AGE x HIRED AUTOS ~ AUTOS ' ~ 

s 
x UMBREUAUAB 

HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE • 1.000,000 ........ 
A 

EXCESSUAB CLAIMS.MADE AGGREGATE s 1,000.000 

OED I I RETENTJON.!; 5/10/201'1 5/l.0/2018 ' WORKERS COMPENSATION 

I 
I~~-·- l I OTH-

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ER 

ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERICXECUTIVE D NIA E.L EACH ACCIDENT • 500,000 
OFACER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 

B 1Manda1ory In NH) 1/1/'l01'1 1/1/2018 E.L DISEASE-EA EMPLOY=~ $ 500,000 

grst:ii= btbPERATJONS bcl(r,ll El. DISEASE- POLlcY LIMIT S soo.ooo 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 1D1,Addttlon1I Remarks Schedule, mq be attached Ir mbnt space la required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED.POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

NH Department of Education THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEU\IERED IN 

State Park South ACCORDANCE WITH lHE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

101 Pleasant Street 
concord, NB 03301-3860 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTAllVE 

F Kenneally/FAIRLE ~~ 
© 1968-2014ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025no1.son 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



0 
The Family Resource Center 
123 Main Street 
Gorham, NH 03581 
603-466-5190 (T) 
603-466-9022 (F) 

Satellite Offices in Lancaster, Colebrook and Littleton, NII 

Patricia Stolte 
Executive Director 

wwwjrcl23.org 

The Family Resource Center at Gorham 
2017 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Heidi Barker, President 
UNH Cooperative Extension 

Lancaster, NH 
59Gore Road 
Lancaster, NH 03584 
603-631-0978 

Nathan Morin, Vice President 
Tri-County CAP, AOD 

Bethlehem, NH 
54 Whittemore Avenue 

Berlin, NH 03570 
603-752-3509 

Lucie Remillard, Secretary 

casa NH I Berlin City Councilor 
Berlin, NH 
58 Hinchey Street 
Berlin, NH 03570 
603-723-2617 

Donna Piet 
NH-DHHS Berlin 
Family Services Specialist 
405 Norway Street 
Berlin, NH 03570 
603-752-7026 

Betty Dube* 
North Country Educational Services 
300 Gorham Hill Road 
Gorham, NH 03581 
603-466-5437 

Debbie Martin, Treasurer 
Accountant, TCCAP 
Berlin, NH 

773 Kent Street 
Berlin, NH 03570 

530-526-7212 

Bridget Laflamme 
Coos County Family Health Adm. 
Berlin, NH 
54 Willow Street 
Berlin, NH 03570 
603-752-2040 

Anne Barber 

Family Attorney-at-Law 
North Conway, NH 
P.O. Box 312 
Conway, NH 03818 
603-236-6724 

Karen Moore 
Edward Fenn Elementary, Gorham 
Teacher/past Principal 
220 North Road 
Shelburne, NH 03582 
603-723-5056 

•position open as of May 



JAMIE KNIGHT 

OBJECTIVE 

To create a nurturing environment for children to pursue enrichment learning in an afterschool setting. 

EDUCATION AND AWARDS 

Rivier University 
Masters of Arts in Teaching Secondary Education Social Studies 
• Academic studies include early field observation hours at local high schools 

--- , ..... ...., 

June 2013- May 2015 
Current G.P.A. 4.0 

• Prominent courses; The Social Studies Curriculum. Adolescent Development, Graduate Colloquium, Teaching in 
Inclusion Settings, Economic Analysis, Global Geography, Methods in Teaching Social Studies 

Boston University, Center for Professional Education June 2012- September 2012 
Certificate of Paralegal Studies 
• Completed a 14-week online course with emphasis on online legal research and related technology 
• Courses: Legal Research, Legal Writing, Technology, Probate/Family Law, Real Estate, Corporate Law, Litigation 

Unity College, Unity ME 
Bachelor of Science 
• Completed degree in 3 years while maintaining Dean's List honors and Presidential Scholarship 
• Challenged with graduate-level seminars to strengthen research and writing skills 

May 2011 
G.P.A.3.91 

• Experienced in professional presentations and publications through internships and extra-curricular activities 
Pmident's Award 2011 
Women Environmental Leadmhip Program Purple Backpack Award 2010 
Environmental Professionals Award 2010 

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Family Resource Center, Gorham NH January 2015 to Present 
Currently employed as a Site Director for the Project Youth Edward Fenn Morning and Afterschool Programs 
maintaining day to day operation of the programs, including developing programming and enrichment activities for 
elementary students. 

Berlin School District, Berlin NH November 2014 to June 2016 
Employed as a full-time educational assistant at the Berlin Middle School working one-on-one with students for 
behavioral and academic support. 

Desmarais, Ewing & Johnston, PLLC, Manchester NH July 2012 to October 2014 
Employed as a full-time paralegal to assist attorneys in civil litigation matters; main duties include training new hires, 
organizing case files, communicating with clients, and drafting reports and critical analyses. 

Peer Tutor, Unity College 
Provided supplemental 
appropriate resources. 

September 2008 to May 2011 
instruction and research assistance for students of all levels and referred students to 



Jacob Daniel Buteau 
'•.. . . 

------.::;::-~ ... - ... _.J•'-'"'O 

Occupational History 

Winters of201 l-2013 Bretton Woods Carron, NH 

Tubing and Skating Supervisor 
• Overseeing the tubing and skating center at the resort. 
• Creating a clean and fumily friendly environment. 

Summer of2012 Fox Ridge Resort North Conway, NH 

Houseman 
• Cleaning and maintaining the cleanliness of the resort. 
• Talcing care of the resort grounds. 

2014-2016 The Family Resource Center/Project Youth Gorham, NH 
Afterschool Program Group Leader 

• Planning of academic enrichment activities. 
• Aiding in homework help. 
• Supervision of students of groups 10 or larger. 

2016-present The Family Resource Center/Project Youth Gorham, NH 

Middle School Afterschool Program Site Director 
• Overseeing the Gorham middle school program. 
• Helping students maintain good grades. 
• Planning of academic enrichment activities. 
• Planning of monthly activity calendars. 
• Creating a monthly report on the stats and news of my program. 
• Co1laboration with school day teachers to maximize the success of students. 

Education 

2012-2016 White Mountain Community Co1lege Berlin, NH 

• Associates Degree in Teacher Education 

• Special Education Certificate 



2017-Present Liberty University Online Lynchburg, VA 

• Currently working towards Bachelors Degree in Elementary Education 
Interdisciplinary Studies 

Special Training/Certification 

• Special Education Certification 

• CPR/First Aid Certified 

• Afterschool Direct Service Level 3 

Personal Experience 

• I have worked in and with the Afterschool Programs for 3 years now. 

References 

References upon request. 
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To the Board of Di rectors 
Family Resource Center at Gorham 
Gorham, New Hampshire 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Leone, 
McDonnell 
&Roberts 

PRiJFE~Sll>'V\L ,1.$.SUCIATIO~ 

CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTAN'!:i 

WOLFEBORO• NORTH CONWAY 
DO~TiR • CONCORD 

STP"~lTu\M 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family Resource Center at 
Gorham (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of 
financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, 
cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accountin"g principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

· respects, the financial position of Family Resource Center at Gorham as of June 30, 
2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Other Matters 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Adf1Jinistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 

.. derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
_procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 

. procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 

· the .financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
. with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
Jn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report 
dated October 17, 2016, on our consideration of Family Resource Center at Gorham's 

· . internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
.provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 

. .purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing. of internal control over 
·financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
. opinjon on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral. part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

· .. ·in considering. Family Resource Center at Gorham's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

October 17, 2016 
North Conway, New Hampshire 
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FAM[LY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2016 AND 2015 

ASSETS 

2016 ~ 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalenls $ 88,968 $ 39,247 
Certificates of deposit 79,807 79,647 
Investments 1n,573 177,349 
Grants receivable 214,936 187,526 
Prepaid expenses 12,892 3851 

Total current assets 574 176 487,620 

PROPERTY 
Leasehold impro.vements 74,932 72,362 
Furniture. and equipment 51 575 51 575 

Total 126,507 123,937 
Less: accumulated depreciation (77,845) (70, 128) 

Property, net 48662 53 809 

OTHER ASSETS 
Agency de~oslts - cash 26,:i21 22179 

TOT~LASSETS $ 649,159 $ 563,608 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Demand note payable $ $ 29,500 
Accounts pay~bi.e· 13,743 11,427 
Accrued exJl<:nses 18,557 10,412 
Agency deposits 26,321 22,179 
Refundable advances 22448 41 887 

Total current·iiabillties 81,069 115,405 

NET ASSETS 
Unresbicted 

Designated·fodong-tenn building maintenance 14,627 12,219 
Undesignated 353,699 239,647 

Pellllanen«.y "'sbicted - endowment 199 764 196,337 

Total net assets 568,090 448,203 

TOTAL LIABILITIES ANO NET ASSETS $ 649,159 $ 563,608 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
Grants $ $ 1,240, 184 $ $ 1,240,184 ' I 
DonaHons 18,453 18,453 I Agency rents 34,763 34,763 
Investment Income 4,448 4,448 

I Interest Income 188 188 
Net unrealized Investment gain (loss) (787) (787) 
Net realized Investment gain 2,789 2,789 I Net assets released from restrictions 1,240, 184 (1,240,184) 

Total revenues, support and net assets ! ·: 
released. from restrictions 1,293,588 6450 1,300,038 ! 

EXPENSES 
·Program services · 1,011,324 1,011,324 
Management )Ind.general 165,804 3,023 168,827 

Total e~en.ses. 1,177,128 3,023 1,180,151 

INCREASE IN·NEJ.ASSETS 116,460 3,427 119,887 

NET ASSETS • BEGINNING OF YEAR 251,866 196,337 448,203 

· NET ASSETS ·END OF YEAR • $ 368,326 $ $ 199,764 $ 568,090 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
Grants $ $ 1,098,729 $ $ 1,098,729 
Donations 42,771 42,771 

. Agency rents 33,167 33,167 
Investment Income· 4,243 4,243 
Interest Income· 182 182 
Net unrealized Investment gain (loss) (5,255) (5,255) 

· Net realized Investment gain 7,296 7,296 
Net a$sets released from restrtctlons 1, 113,358· (1,098,729) (14,629) 

Total revenues, support and net assets 
released from restrictions . 1,189,478 (8,345) 1,181,133 

EXPENSES 
Program servi~ 990,600 990,600 
Management and general 172,064 5 183 177247 

Tota.I expenses . 1,162,664 5183 1,167,647 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 26,814 (13,528) 13,286 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 225,052 209,865 434,917 

.NET ASSETS:- END OF YEAR. $· 251,866 $ $ ·196,337 $ 448,203 
. ' 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

2016 &ill 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES · 
Increase In net assets $ 119,887 $ 13,286 
Adjuslments to reconcile change in net assels to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 
Unrealized. loss on investments 787 5,255 
Depreciation 7,717 7,620 
(Increase) decrease in assets 

Grants receivable (27,410) (117, 140) 
Prepaid expenses (9,041) (326) 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities 
Accounts payable 2,316 4,155 
Accru~ expenses 8,145 1,808 
Agency deposits ·4,142 2 
Refundable advances· . (19,439) (28,235) 

NET CASH PROVIDED. BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 87 1'04 (113,575) . .. ··: 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment (2,570) 
S~Je _of Investments and certificates of deposit (1,171) 6 041 

NET CASH (~SEO IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (3,741) 6 041 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
. Net (repayments) borrowings on line.of credit (29,500) 29,500 

NET CASHJUSED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (29,500) . 29,500 

NET INCREASE·(DECREASE) IN. CAS.H AND EQUIVALENTS 63,863 (78,034) 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNiNG OE YEAR 61426 139,460 

CASH AND EQ.\JIVALENTS - Etio .OF YEAR $ . 115,289 $ 61,426 

-· 
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF 

CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
. Ca~h paid for interest $ 182 $ 47 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

6 



FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Management 
Program and 
Services General Total 

Personnel Costs 
Salaries and wages $ 602,428 $ 130,228 $ 732,656 
Payroll taxes. 45,332 9,800 55,132 
Employee benefits 61,478 13,313 74,791 

Contractors and consultants 30,992 30,992 
Program activities 54,662. 54,662 
Program travel 44,964 382 45,346 
Heat and utilities ·· 18,720 985 19,705 
. Program materials 5,800 5,800. 
Food and suppfies 29,486 1,504 30,990 
Small equipment 12,333 1,902 · 14,235 
Accounting fees 12,242 12,242 
Telephone, internet, fax and cable 13,796 81 13,877 
Uablllty Insurance . 8,027 8,027 

· · ·Conferences anp me.etings 22,541 150 22,691 
Depreciation 7,717 7,717 
Rent 8,995 8,995 

.Advertising 5, 135 250 5,385 
Training 5,045 5,045 
Bank charges 3,205 3,205 

.. Printing 5,672 299 5,971 
· : Maintenance and Inspections . 10,191 2,150 12,341 

· Postage and shipping 2,146 76 2,222 
. Payroll processi~g service 2,165 2,165 

. .. Property insurance 989 335 1,324 
Technology 2,500 1,745 4,245 
Interest expense 182 182 
Other 133 75 208 

Total $ 1,011,324 $ 168,827 $ 11180,151 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OE FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR END_ED JUNE 30. 2015 

Management 
Program a·nd 
Services General Total 

Personnel Costs 
Salaries and wages $ 541,313 $ 122,826 $ 664,139 
Payroll taxes· 35,102 12,194 47,296 
Employee benefits 76,229 29,557 105,786 

· Contractors and consultants 92,454 . 1,435 93,889 
Program activities . 83,227 83,227 

. Program travel 43,450 1,103 44,553 
Heat and utilitle!' . · 24,631 24,631 

· .. Food and supplies 9;041 1,880 10,921 
Small equipment 10,365 10,365 
Accounting fees .... : 9,200 9,200 

·Telephone, Internet, fax and cable 8,952 19 8,971 
Liablllty insurance. 8,374 8,374 
Conferences and meetings 7,632 97 7,729 
Depreciation 7,620 7,620 
Rent 7,480 7,480 
Program materials . 7,260 7,260 
Training 5,908 5,906 
Bank charges 5,345 5,345 

· Printing 4,629 69 4,698 
Maintenance and inspections 3,624. 3,824 

. Postage and shlpj,ing 2,005 302 2,307 
Property insurance 1,333 1,333 
Technology 1,321 1,321 

. Administrative 827 827 
interest expense · 47 47 

·:Other 571 225 796 

Total $ 990,600 $ 177 247 $ 1,167,847 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
The: Family Resource Center at Gorham (the Resource Center) is a voluntary, not-for­
·profit corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292) 
and . organized ·exclusively for tax exempt charitable and educational purposes. The 
principal activity of the Resource Center is to deliver programming that empowers and 

. educates children and families so they can overcome obstacles to healthy family 
development while providing access to social and educational services to underserved 
North Country populations. Primary programs include: . · 

home visiting programs that deliver evidence based early child development and 
parenting support curricula which empowers parents and gives them the 
motivations and skills to improve parenting and foster healthy family dynamics; 

afterschool programs that supports the academic, social and emotional 
developmental of students in grades K-8; and, 

an IRS sanctioned Volunteer. Income Tax· Assistance (VITA) program that 
provides free tax preparation services to a continuum of the population with a 
focus on maximizing income tax refunds and earned income tax credits for all 
individuals entitled to claim such credits. · · 

Basis of Accounting 
. Th.e financial statemen.t.s have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

·Basis of Presentation .· 
. T,he RE;!sou.rce Center·is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according .to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
: rest~cted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are 
dete·rmined_ by the presence or absence of don.or ·restrictions. 

Uhrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 
Board designated unrestricted net assets consist of cash and cash equivalents 
which are to be used only with a specific vote of the board. 

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed 
stipulations that will either expire with the passage of time or be fulfilled or 
removed by actions of the Resource Center. When a donor restriction expires, 

. that is, when a ·stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted 
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long long-lived assets 
. must be maintained or the manner of their disposition, the Resource Center 
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived 
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assets are placed in service. The Resource Center reports expirations of 
continuing donor restrictions regarding use or disposition .of long-lived assets 
over the assets' expected useful lives. 

Permanently Restricted: Net assets that .are subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Resource Center. 
Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Resource Center to use all or 
part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific 
purposes. 

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Resource Center has unrestricted and permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that ·affect the 
reported am.ounts of as5ets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting_ period. Actual results could differ fn;im those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
. Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and liquid investments with 
maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash ·and cash 
equivalents aP.proximates fair value because of the ·short maturities of those financial 
instruments. 

Investments . 
Investments are accounted for according to Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 
958-320 Not For Profit.Entities~ Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. Under 
ASC 958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair 
values and all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the 
statement of. financial position. Unrealized gains and losses ·are included in the change 
in net assets. Fair values of investments are based on quoted prices in active markets 
for identical investmen!S. · · 

Propertv and Equipment 
. Property and equipment is recorded at cost if purchased and at fair value If donated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of 
the related assets as follows: 

Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

5 -15 years 
20 years 

The Resource Center's policy is to capitalize all assets over ~2,500 with an expected life of 
one year or longer. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, 
along with the related depreciation allowance, and any gai!l or loss is recognized. 

Contributions 
.Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support qepending on the existence and/or nature of any donor or 
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time restrictions. A temporary restriction permits the Resource Center to use donated 
assets as specified for a particular purpose. Permanently restricted net assets are those 
that are required to be permanently maintained, but income from such investments may 
be used for specified purposes. All donor restricted support is reported as an increase in 
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the 
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Contributed Services 
From. time to time, the Resource Center receives donated services in carrying out the 
mission and fundraising activities of the Resource Center. Such donations do not 
meet the criteria for recognition under ASC 958 and accordingly no amounts are 
reflected in the financial statements for those services. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 
. The. costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been 
summarized in. the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been 
allocated amoni:i the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Refundable Advances 
The Resource Center records grant/contract revenue as a refundable advance until it 
is expended for the purpose of the grant/contract, at which time it is recognized as 
revenue. 

Income Taxes 
. The Resource Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c}(3} of the 
· Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Resource Center qualifies for the charitable 
· contri~.ution c;leduction under Section 170(b)(1}(a} and ha.s been classified as an 

organization that is not a private foundation. 

Management has evaluated the Resource Center's tax positions and concluded that the 
.Resource Center has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax 
positiqns ·that would require adjustment to the financial statements. Wrth few exceptions, 
the Resource Center is no longer subject to Income tax examinations by the United 
States Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2012. 

Leased Facilities 
The Resource Center leases its current facility from the Town of Gorham. In lieu of rent, 
the .Resource Center is responsible for the cost of repairs and maintenance, insurance, 

. utilities and rubbish removal. The lease is for a 20 year period and expires on May 19, 
2018. The Resource Center in turn sublets space in the facility to other nonprofit and 
community agencies at an average rate of approximately $10 - $14 per square foot. All 
participating organizations must provide services to a client base that is at least 66% low 
and moderate income. 

Grants Receivable 
· Grants receivable from various public and other nonprofit organizations at June 30, 2016 

and ;!015 were considered fully collectable and therefore no provisions for bad debts 
.. have been made in these.financial statements. 
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· .. ·' 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Subsequent Events 
Subsequent events .have been evaluated through October 17, 2016, which is the date that 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for 

.· comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financial 
statements. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
ASC·Topic No. 829-10, Financial Instruments, provides a definition of fair value which 
focuses on an exit· price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally 
accepted accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is 
·a market based measurement; not an entity specific measurement, and requires expanded 
disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASS ASC 820-10, the 

. Resource Center may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and cost 
approa~hes .to measure fair value. Af? a basis for considering market participant 
.assumptions in fair value measurements, ASC Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value 

:·hierarchy, which priontizes the inputs used in measuring-fair values. The hierarchy gives the 
highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements . 

. .. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC Topic 820-10 are described as . 1 

~~follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs. to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in 
active markets for identical investments as ofthe reporting date. 

Level 2 - Inputs .to.the valuation methodology are other than quoted ma·rket prices 
in active markets, which are either directly or indireCtly observable as of the 
reporting date, and. fair value can be determined through the use of models or 
other vaiuation methOdologies. 

· Level 3 - · Inputs to . the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in 
situations where ttiere is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the 
reporting entity makes estimates and assliinptioris related to the pricing of the 
asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk. 

. At~une 30, 2016 and 2015, the Resource Center's investments were all classified as Level 
· 1 and were based ori fair value. · · · 

. The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based 
·on the lowest lever· of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation 
'techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 

· unobservable inputs. . 
. The·following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at 
· fair value. Ttiere have been no changes in the methodologies· used at June 30, 2016 and 
2015. 
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Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Resource Center 
· at year end. 

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be 
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the 
Resource Center believes its valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other 
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair 
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the 
reporting date. 

2. DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE 
In April 2013 the Resource Center entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank. The 
revolving line of credit provides for maximum borrowings up to $75,000 and is 
.collateralized by a certificate of deposit held at the same bank. The revolving line of credit 
and the.certificate of dep.osit both renew every six months. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, 

·the interest rate on the: revolving line of credit was stated at the bank's prime rate of 
: 3.20%. There was no balance outstanding as of June 30, 2016. The balance outstanding 

at June 30, 2015 was $29,500. 

3. AGENCY DEPOSITS 
The Resource Center serves as a fiscal agent for the Androscoggin Valley Communi!Y 

. Partners:(formerly the Berlin Area Healthcare .Consortium), a collaborative effort of area · 
. · health_ and social services agencies int~nded to provide health related education, 

information and communications to the communities of Berlin and Gorham. The amounts 
held on behalf of the consortium ·as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $22,181 and 

· $22, 179, respectively: . 
- . 

The R.esource Center began serving as a fiscal agent for the North Country Veterans 
, · .. Committee .during the year ended June 30, 2016. The committee has done extensive 

.. outreach; education and awareness throughout the North Country of New Hampshire in 
.building a stronger safety net for North Country veterans and their families. The amount 
held on behalf of the ·committee as of June 30, 2016 was $4, 140. · 

4. REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 
Refundable advances from program grants and contract advances at June 30, 2016 and 
2015 tbtaled $22,448 and $41,887, respectively. 

5. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK - CASH 
· The Resource Center maintains cash balances that, at times, may exceed federally 
insured limits. The cash balances are insured . by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 per bank at June 30, 2016 and 2015. The Resource 

. .. . . Center has not experienc~ any losses In such accounts and believes it is not exposed to 
any significant risk with these accounts. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, there were no cash 
balances in excess of FDIC coverage. 
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6. UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - DESIGNATED 
By .vote of the Board of Directors funds have been designated for long term building 
maintenance. Unrestricted net assets designated by the board was $14,627 and $12,219 
at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively . 

. . 7. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
The Organization has entered into a one year operating lease agreement to rent satellite 
office space. The Organization also rents various other office space on a month to month 

. l:lasis. Rent expense under these agreements aggregated $8,995 and $7,480 for the 
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

The approximate future minimum lease payments on the above leases is as follows: 

. Year Ending 
June 30 

.2017 

· 8. INVESTMENTS 

Amount 

$ 5.500 

·Investments held in the form of mutual funds at Bank of.America are stated at fair value. 
, . · Realized gains and losses are determined on the specific identification method. Gains 
. · and ,!,asses (realized and unrealized) are reported in the statement of activities as 
: . increases or decreases to unrestricted net assets, except for those investments for which 
· . th~ir .use is restricted .. lnfomiation ori investments at June 30, 2016 and 2015 is presented 
· as follows: 

.. · .·:Year . Investment 

,2016 Bank of America. $153,586 
. 2015 Bank.of America .$152,575 

Market 
Value 

$177,573 
$177,349 

9. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Excess 
. of Market 

Over 
. £2!1 

$23,987 
$24,774 

Investment 
Income 

$4,448 
$4,243 

In· 2007, the . .Resourc;e Center established a . pemi.anent" endowment fund for the 
.. organization with the intent of accumulating donations and interest earnings of one million 

·. dolll:!rs; During 2013 the Resource Center began taking allowable distributions .from the 
fund .. Per the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292-8:4), 7% of the fair market 
.value of the endowment fund, calculated on the basis. of fair market value determined at 
least quarterly and averaged over a period of not less than three years may be 

. appropriated for operating.account expenditures. 

· .. Th!i!N.ot-for-Profit E!]tities Topic of the FASB ASC (ASC 958-205 and subsections) intends 
to improve the quality of consistency of financial reporting of endowments held by not-for­
prc;ifit organizations. This Topic provides guidance on classifying the net assets .associated 
with donor-restricted endowment funds held by organizations that are subject to an 
.enacted version of the. Uniform Prudent Management Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). 
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New Hampshire has· adopted UPMIFA. The. Topic also requires additional financial 
statement disclosures-on endowments and related net assets. 

The Resource Center has followed an investment and spending policy to ensure a total 
return (income plus capital change) necessary to preserve the principal of the fund and at 
the same time, provide a dependable source of support to help build healthier families and 
stronger communities. · 

Jn recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, the Resource Center only invests the 
fund in cash and mutual funds. The Resource Center has taken a risk adverse approach 
to managing the endowment fund in order to mitigate financial market risk such as interest 
rate, credit and overall market volatility, which could substantially impact the fair value_ of 
the endowment fund at any given time. · 

. . 
As of ;June. 30, · 2016 .and 2015, the endowment· fund was entirely composed of. 
permanently re;;tricted net assets. 

. . 
Fund activityfor·June 30, 2016 and 2015 was as follows: 

. Permanent gifts 
· Investment earnings 
:Realized gain 
Transfer to unrestricted 
Investment expense .. 

· Urirealiie~ gain ·(loss) 
:,. 

... ' .... 
.·· ... 

..... · ;· ... 

. : Permahe~t gifts··· 
lnvestrrient earnings 
Realized gain , . . : . 
Transfer. to unrestricted . 
Investment expense 
Unrealized g~in 

. Balances 
as of 

June 30, 2015 

$ 175,809 
34,016 
24,951 

(41,590). 
(21,623) 
24 774 

$ 196.337. 

Balances 
as of 

June 30; 2014 

$ 175,809 
29,733 

. 17;655 
(26,96~). 
(16,440) 
30,029 

~ 209,86§. 
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.. Activity. 
forthe . 

-·YearEnded 
June 30. 2016 

$ 

$ 

4,448 
2,789.· 

(3,023) 
{787) 

3.427 

Activity 
for the 

Year En:d.ed 
June 30, 2015 

$ 
4,243 
7,296 

(14,629) 
(5, 183) 
(5,255) .. 

$ . (13,528) 

Balances 
as of . 

June 30, 2016 · 

$ 175,809 
38,464 
27,740 

(41,590) 
(24,646) 
23.987. 

$ 199.764 

Balances 
as of 

June 30, 2015 

$ 175,809 
34,016 
24,951 

(41,590) 
(21,623) 
24 774 

$ 196,33Z 



FAMILY RESOURCE CENIER AT GORHAM 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ 
PAS$-THRDUGH GRANTOR/ 
PROGRAM TITLE 

U.S. DEPT. OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
Passed through State of New Hampshire 

Department of Heal~ and Human Services, Office of Human Services, 
Division of Children, Youth and Families · 

Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program 
Promoting Safe and Stable Families 
Social Services Block Grant 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
Matemal & Child Health Services Block Grant for States 

ACA Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program· . . . . 

Passed through Easter Seals· : · 
MedlClll Assistance Program 

Total U;s·. 'Department of Health and Human Services . . . ~ . . . . 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
Pa!lSed through State of New .Hampshire 

Twenty-Arst Century Communit)i Leaming Centers 
Twenty.-Flrst Ceniury Communl!y Leaming Centers · · 

Total 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 
Passed through.United Way 

.YJTA-IRS 

. u:s. DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS 
Pa'ssed thri>ugh Haibor Hoihes;· Inc. · · 

VA Supportive Service· for Veterans Families Program 

iJ.S."DEPARTMENTOF.AGRICULTURE . 
· Rural Deliel.opmeilt. Community Facility Grant . 

Tot~!-eXi>endl!ures oirecieral awards . 

NOTE A -BASIS OF· PRESENTATION · • . 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 

93.645 
93.556. 
93.667 
93.558 
93.994 

93.505 

93.778 

84.287 
84.287 

21.009 

64.033 

·f0.766 

PASS 
THROUGH 
GRANT OR 
NUMBER 

42106802 
42107306 
42106603 
45030206 
90004009 

102500731 

. None 

66272 
66282 

None 

None 

RD 1940-1 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

$ 7,447 
34,262 

128,468 
60,417 
9.145 

198,226 

56,703 

. $ 494,668 

$ 211,385 
. 170,271 

$ 381,656 

$ s,oos 

$ 9,000 

$ 893,646 

The accompanying ·schedide of expenditures of federal awards. (the Sched~le) Includes the federal grant activity of Family 
Resource Center at Gorham under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2016. The lriformatlon In 

·this Schedule Is presented iii accordance with the requirements o!Tltle 2 U.S. COde of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Adminlsfrative·Requirements; COst. Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (UnWorm Guidance). Because the 
Schedule presenis only· ·;, selecied portion· of the operations of Family Resource ·center at Gorham, It Is not Intended to and 
d_oes not·preseni lhe_finaiicial position; changes In net assets, or cash flows of Family Resource Center. 

NOTE B ·SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Expendttures re~rted on ·the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized 
foilawl~g the, cost printjples contained Jn Uniform Guidance, where In certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are 
limited -to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown· on the Sche.dule represent adjustments or credtts made In the normal 
course of business to amounts reported as 1!Xpenditures in prior years. · - - . .. . 

"'NOTE C - INOIRECTCoST Mm . . . 
Family Resou~ Center _at Gorham has ·elected to use the 10-pencent de·minlmis Indirect CO$l rate .allowed under Uniform 
Guidance. 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL ~EPORTINGAND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATIERS 

~ASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Family-Resource Center at Gorham 

· Gorham, New Hampshire 

We have. audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of.·America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing. Standards issued. by the Comptroller General of the United . States, the financial 

::statements of Family Resource Center at Gorham (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization), 
whjch comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the 

. · .. related statement!; of activities; cash flows and functional expenses .for the years then ended, 
• • •• 0 and: the related notes to'.the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

October 17, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning· and performing .. our audit of the financial statements, we considered Family 

-- .. Resource Center at: Gorham's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
·· ·: d~termine .the audit procedures that ·are appropriate in the circumstanees for the purpose of · 

expressing ciur opinion on the financial statements, . but not for the .purpose of expressing an · 
. . opinion· on the effectiveness of Family Resource Center at Gorham's internal control. 
. · Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Family Resource Center at 

Gorham's internal control. · · · 

· ·A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does n·ot allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
. prevent,· or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency,. or a combination of deficiencies, in. internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility .that a material misstatement of tlie entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
-or ·detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. · . · · 

.... 
. . Our consideration '_of internal control was for the limite.d purpose · described in the first 

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during 
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our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Family Resource Center at 
Gorh.am's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an ·objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report . 
. · The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
· the organi,zation's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit · 
·performed -in· accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 

···' .... : . 

October 17, 2016 
North Conway, New Hampshire 

:· ·. 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUiDANCE 

To the Board of Directors 
Family Resource Center at Gorham 
.Gorham, New Hampshire 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
·· We have .audited Family Resource Center. at Gorham's compliance with the types of 
- compliance requirements d_escribed in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a 

·. -direct .anii material effect on each of Family Resource ·Center·at Gorham's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. Family Resource Center at Gorham's major 

. Jeder<JI programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section · of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Resoonsibility 
.· Manageroe.r;it . is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
· contracts, and grants a~plicable to its federal programs.-

Auditors' Responsibility · 
Our responsibility'is to express an opinion on compliance for each. of F_amily Resource Center 

· : at. Gorham~s major· ·federal ·programs based on our audit of the. types of compliance 
· .· requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance witti 
. · auditing . standards generalty accepted in the United. States of America; the standards 
.. applicable to· financial audits contained· in Government ·Auditing Standards, issued by the 

Comptroller General.of the United States; and the audit requirements·of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

·Audit Requirements for federal.Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform 
Guidanpe require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

·whether noncompliance .with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
. co.uld have a direct and material ·effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
:e)Camining,.on a test basis, evidence about Family Resource Center at Gorham's complianee 

. with ttwse requireme·nts and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
. the.circumstances. · · · · .. · · · · 

19 

! 
' ,. 



-We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Family 
Resource Center at Gorham's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, Family Resource Center at Gorham complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of Family Resource Center at Gorham is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining · ·effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 

· . considered ·Family Resource Center at .Gorham's internal control over compliance· with the 
·types ofrequirements.that could. have a direct.and material effect on each major federai' 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
p!Jrpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each. major federal program and to test 
and report or:i internal· control over· compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but 
not for the purpose of expre_ssing an opinion on the ·.effectiveness of internal control over 

. compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Family 
. Resource Centeir at Gorhar:n'.s internal control over compliance. . 

. . ··' . ;, . ... . . 
. A deficiency in internal- control· over compliance. exists . when the design or operation. of a 
control .oveir compliance does. not allow management or employees, in the ·normal ·course of · · 

.. , : performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a . 
. type, of compliance requirement of a federal program .on a timely basis. A material weakness in· 
internal ·Control: over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in Internal 
control over compliance, . such that there is a reasonable . possibility that material 

·noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement :of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a _timely basis. A significant deficiency in fntemal · 

. control over compliance is a·deficiency, or a COllJbination of deficiencies, in internal controi 
over compliance With a .type· of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe . 
than·:a material ·weakness.Jn· internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by· those charged with_ g()vernance .. 

. . .. : .. ~ . 
Our· consideration of interna~ .~ontrol over compliance was for the limited purpose described in· 
the. first paragraph ·of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 

·.control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or signific;ant deficiencies. We did 
.: . not identify any deficiencies' in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 

weaknesses; However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified .. 

. The purpose ofthis report on internal control over compliance· is solely to describe the scope of.· 
our testing of intern.al control over compliance and the. results of that testing based. on the 

· . requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
_purpose:· · · · · · 

Uov,. lie t:Jw,.,,(I ; 4Ji~J 
. ft'61,,,~~ il~Nie;J,,;, October 17, 2016 

North Conway, New Hampshire 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

1-. The auditors' ~~port expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements 
. of Family _Resource Center at Gorham. . . · . 

· 2. No significant defi!:;iencies relating to the audit of the financial statements reported 
in the Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Contro! Over Financial Reporting 

. and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed. In .Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. No material 
weakness.es are reported.· 

3. :Ne;> .instances of-.noncompliance material .to the financial statements of Family 
·Res()urce Centi;lr. at Gorham, which . would. be requirecj to be reported in 
acc0rdance. with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the 
audit. · 

· 4. l'fo significanfdeficiencies in internal control over.major federal award programs 
· are reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major 
·:Program ·and ori ·internal Control Over Compliance Required by Unifomi 

Guidance. NO. material weaknesses are reported . 
.. 

. ·5.· The liuditors' report -on compliance for the major federal award programs for 
Family Resource Center at Gorham expresses an unmodified opinion on all major 
federal programs. . · . · 

. . 
· .. 6. There were: n:o au~it findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 

. CFR 200.516(a).. . 

7. The program tested ;;is a n:iajor program was: U.S. Departm~nt of Education; 21 51 

Centur)' commuriify Leaming Centers, CFDA- 84.287. 

8. ·The threshold for di.stlnguishing between Type A and B programs was $750,-000. 

9 .. family Resource Center at Gorham was determined to not be a low-risk auditee. 

~. FINDINGS- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT . 

·None 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM AUDIT 
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Virginia M. Bany, Ph.D. 
CormliSSioner of Education 

Tel. 603-271·31.44 

June 13, 2016 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, N.H. 03301 

FAX 603-271-1953 
Citizens Ser-.ioos Une 1-800-339-9900 

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
and the Honorable Council 

Slate House 
Concord, NH 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Paul Leather 
Deputy Commissioner of Education 

Tel. 603-271-3801 

Authorize the Department of Education. Bureau of Integrated Programs to amend grant 
agreement on a sole source basis with the Family Resource Center. Gorham, NH (Vendor Code 
# 162412). by increasing the price limitation by $244,500.00 from $243.000.00 to $487.500.00 and 
extending the end date from June 20, 2016 to June 30. 2017 to continue to offer extended day 
programming for youth and their families. effective upon Governor and Council approval for the 
period of July 1. 2016 through June 30, 2017. Item originally approved by Governor and Council 
on June 18. 2014 (Item #150) and renewed on June 24. 2015 (Item #160). 1003 Federal Funds. 

Funding is available in the account titled 21st Century Community Title IV, as follows: 

06-56-56-5630 I 0-7 5380000-072-500577 Grants - Federal 

EXPLANATION 

FY 17 
$244,500.00 

The Department went out to RFP for these grant funds in January 2014 with the intent of 
including a renewal option. The renewal option was included in the Governor and Council letter 
but not slated in the contract warranting that this amendment be submitted on a sole source 
basis. This is the third year di a five year grant. The United Slates Department of Education 
legislation allows for five-year 21" Century Community Leaming Center grants to serve youth and 
their famines during the out-of-school-time hours. Grants ore awarded annually pending the 
receipt of an Annual Performance Report that indicates sufficient progress and the availability of 
iederal funds. 

New Hampshire anticipates a FY 2017 grant award in the amount of $5.716,698.00 from the 
United Slates Department of Education under Title JVB. the 21 '' Century Community Leaming 
center program. This program provides grants lo inner city and rural schools, community based 

mo Aooose: Rolar NH 1-800-735-2964 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OpPORTUNmES 



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
and The Honorable Council 

Page2of2 
June 13. 2016 

organizations. youth development agencies and other educational agencies to provide 
expanded learning opportunities for children. outside of regular school hours in a safe 
environment. The programs will offer students a brood array of additional services. programs. 
and activities such as tutorial services. youth development activities. drug and violence 
prevention. counseling programs. art, music. recreation programs, and technology education. 
These programs and services ore designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic 
program of the participating students. 

The program services provided by this grant will be coordinated by the Family Resource Center 
in Gorham, NH in collaboration with the Gorham School District. This collaborative approach wiU 
serve elementary and middle school Gorham School District youth and their families. 

The competition process includes a Bidders Conference. publication of the RFP, technical 
support during the proposal writing process. review and scoring of the proposal by three 
reviewers. and award deferminations based on this review process. The reviewers for all 
proposals include representation from experienced 21st Century Community Learning Center 
and school day professionals. higher education. stole agencies and community based 
organizations. 

In the event Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not be requested to 
support this program. 

Respect!Ully submitted. 

~. ~,~ Virgini~Ph.D. 
Commissioner 

VMB:sbs 
Enclosures 

TDD ACC85S: Relay NH 1-ll00-735-2964 
EQUAL OPPORTUlo!ITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 



AMENDMENT TO 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Bureau of Integrated Programs, hereinafter 
"the Agency," and Family Resource Center, Gorham, NH, hereinafter ''the Grantee", and, pursuant to an 
agreement between the parties that was approved by Governor and Council on June 18, 2014 (Item 
#150) and renewed on June 24, 2015 (Item #160), hereby agree to modify same as follows: 

l. Agreement, General Provisions, Block I.6, remove June 30, 2016 and replace with June 30, 2017. 

2. Agreement, General Provisions, Block 1.8, remove $243,000 and replace .with $487,500. 

3. Remove OBM Form I, Project Application Budget and Designation of Application Manager/Project 
Manager, with Project Period July I, 2015 through June 30, 20 I 6 with a Budget of $243,000.00 and 
Insert OBM Form I, Project Application Budget and Designation of Application Manager/Project 
Manager, with Project Period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 with a budget of $244,500.00 

4. All other provisions of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
~ 

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement 
by the parties and must be attached to the said agreement. This modification shall be effective upon the 
date of approval from the Governor and the Executive Council for the period of July l,.2016 through 
June 30, 2017. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their h.ands as of the day and year below written. 

STATE OF Nt W f.I,-. wrtf!:h• r-L-
County of C.UJ r 

THE STA TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Department of Education (Agency) 

ia M. Barry, Ph.D., Commissioner of Education 

Family Resource Center 

~e of Entity(Grantee) 

By: ~ 
aii1allMOTiJ30afdPfeSident 

Onthisthe,Q5 dayof At<.~ 2016beforeme, ~'I'/- ke... f3,-,·J/}~f .the 
undersigned officer, personallwr;J A/ii.II,,,,., /l{,,rid who acknowledged 
himself/herself to be the fr~ S1 ·d.-Nt- of _E~C. 
a 501 C..3 , and that(s)he as such e lee. fed , being authorized so to do, 
eX'fl'Uted the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the 
f'r.s;d<?rJ~ by himself/herself as Nt:< //."'~ ,41.,r,.N'. 

In witness whereof, I hereto set my hand and official seal. 

PEGGY LEE BRICKLEY 
NotllY Public, State of New Hampshire 
My Commission Expires May 4, 2021 

Notary PublidJustice of the Peace 
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Appro~d as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this 
_ r lVlJ 2016 . 
• 

Is.,.? day of 

Division of Attorney General Office 

Approved by the Governor and Council this ____ day of ______ , 2016 

By: ___________ _ 
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D811FDAlril t -· PROJECT APPLICATION BUDGET AND DESIGNATION OF APPLICATION MANAGER/ PROJECT MANAGER 

PROJECT# 

FederaUStat11 Program Tltle,_:~-----2"'-1'-'s ... t _c ... a._nl._urv...._c ... o._m._...m_u._nl~lY._L_ea-=rn._f._ng,._Ce~nte._...r ... G_ra._n_l _________ _ 
CHANGE# 
PAGE 1 of 

PROM: TYPE OF CHANGE 
Project Youth Afterschoot Progrems 
123 Main Slreel 

TO: 
~N~H"'"=D~e-pa-rt~m-e-n~t-o7f~E~du~c-a~!lo:--n--------~ 8UDGc1 
Stale Office Park South FUNDAUTH 

Gorham, NH 03581 101 Pleasant Street FISCAL AGENT 
SAUIRA: _____ _ Concord, New Hempshlre 03301-3860 OTHER 

Proposed Project TIUe: Project Youth Aflerschool Programs Project Period: 1-Jul-16 to:. __ .30;;..-J;:;;u;.on-:...1~7-

'"The fallowJng lnlonnatlon I• r1qulred for oll proJ1ct1" .. 

PROJECT MANAGER: NAME:_,:;;Ju~d;.,Y.:,.A::..;rse;.=;;:na::;ul=:l-------------
ADDRESS: 123 Main Slraet 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: ludv.arseneu!l@frc123.orn 

FINANCIAL CONTACT: NAME: Merle Demers 
-""'"'i"-'i"=-"~=:..,,=-------------E-MA IL ADDRESS: marie.demers@frc123.om 

TITLE: Program Director 
TELEPHONE: 603-466·5190 ext 306 

FAX: 603-4136-9022 

TELEPHONE: 603-'l66-519D ext 300 
FAX: 603-466-9022 

The abov• named pe .. on lad•alanl!tt1d 11 Praloct Manaaar. I hold tM Pro)act. Manager ra1pan1l:lle rar lmpr1menllno the project In accardllnca wrth the approved proJect, ror rwmalnlne 
within lhO budget Jlmlto11ons, for enaurlng that oniy allfhorlud ltama raqufrad 10 Implement tho project are ehsraed la tho project, and ror lnlllltlng mquDSl la 1mend the approWJd project. 
No aorvfce• or MlppllM wUI b• ardG'9d or cbargad to \hi praJact wllhoul wrttttn approval of the Pro}lct Manager. 

THE APPLICANT AGENCY AGREES AND CERTIFIES THAT: 
1. Thia gnirat wllJ be Blfmlnlstered In accordance with the appllclblrt provl•lans Of the ro11owlng federal lmw. and ragulntlons: 

a. EduceUan Doporlment Genoral Admlnlllrall .. Ro11ulotlano (EDGARJ In 11tlo 34 Codo ol Fodonl Regulllllons (CFllJ, Pa~s 74, 75, 76, n, U, BO, 82, 85, Se: Cfvll Rlghlo Regulallono In 34 CFR, 
Pafla 100 throuuh 108, and •s-cltlG program fl!WIJ and r•gulallonu. 

A Any 1mandm1nta ln 1ffacton tht dat• of th1atrant nwenl or to bocome effecUvo during the proJot:1 per1od are Incorporated. 

2. Orl!:l'll accounting and flnnnclsl reporting wlll bll ln 11ct:onlance with New Hampshire DEJpllrtmtnl of Educ!illon •fodarnl fund• Fln1ncl•I M11nag1ment Manu1111•. 
3, Authortud fund• wlll bt abUg1t1d and axpendod onEv ror Ow purpo•G d11crlblid In th• approved pro/eel prapoaal and budg•L 
4. Audlto win bo In compll1nc:o wllh IM Slngle Audll Acl Amondmenlo ol 19911 (P.l. 104-168) and U.8. omoa al Monngemonl and Budgol (OMBI Clrculoro. 

5, PrvjlCI •pprovaJ, ff glvon, wQI bo on lh• condHlon thot lull lundln; or tho Apprawd Bud got and paymont by lht gmntar oni canungenl upon lhe nveUeblKty of• F•d•rol Grant and 
.ApprapdBllan AUlhority llPPIO••d by th• Uonoral court al Naw Hamplhlni ar Iha Govemar and caunell of this Stoia tar lhl• purp-. Nellhor the Slll\1 nor tho D•pellmont al Education 
shall bet Uabla for ~enta under thll gram ucept from auch fundL 

FISCAL AGENT• MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

The Family Resource Center 
123 Main Street 
Gorham, NH 03581 

"/U( a (W'.c,e.l.C.t 
APPROVED INDIRECT COST RATE: 6 %b 
Palrlcla Stolle, Executive Director Faml!y Resource Center 
PlllNT l'lAME ANO TITLE ol SAU SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

DATE 



OBM FORM 1 

912005 

BUDGET SUMMARY BY OBJECT AND FUNCTION CODES (See NH Financial Accounting Handbook 1999 Edition pages A-38 through A-75) 

OBJECT 1000 2000 2 5000 
CODE INSTRUCTION SUPPORT ADMIN INDIRECT TOTAL 

100 152,418.70 COST BELOW 152,418.70 
zoo 28,472.10 CANNOT 28,472.10 
300 3,000.00 5,500.00 INCLUDE AUDIT 8,500.00 
400 4,800.00 FEES WHEN A 4,800.00 
500 13,314.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 PROJECT LINE 20,814.00 
600 10,000.00 ITEM INCLUDES 10,000.00 
700 1,500.00 AUDIT FEES 1,500.00 
800 -
900 17,995.20 17,995.20 

TOTALS 26,314.00 191,390.80 26,795.20 . - . 244,500.00 

DETAIL OF PROPOSED BUDGET 
FUNCTION OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED FUNCTION OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED 

CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION 
1100 110 152.418.70 Key stall Salaries 2300 930 17,995.20 lnairect vost 
1100 211 12,865.01 Health Insurance 
1100 220 10,713.90 FICA 
1100 239 1,136.00 IRA 
1100 250 2,129.00 Unemplovment 
1100 260 1,628.19 Worker's Como 
1400 320 1,000.00 Licensing/Bkgrd 

1400 330 2,000.00 I Contract Service 
2830 330 1,500.00 Prof. Dev. 
2516 330 2,500.00 Audit 

2814 330 1,500.00 CIPAS 
2320 441 4,800.00 Occupaney 
2700 510 8,500.00 Transportation 
2620 520 2,614.00 Liabiliw 
1000 531 ·2,200.00 Telephone 
2823 534 1,000.00 Poslaae 
2540 550 1,500.00 Printing 
1100 580 4,000.00 Travel/loda/meal 'f;P-2820 532 1,000.00 Ca yen " ·• , I I, 11 (), 
1100 600 10,000.00 Food/Supply , ... ·-"" 'I IK 

2520 . 730 1,500.00 Equipment - ,, .. • i" --.c-
/ ,,,, ... ~-

, { ~ 

LID IVl-L IUI ~.~lJ<+,nll ////I/II///// 0: .JD IUll'\Lll-lru .. II ,\!\!tl.£U I/I/Ill/I/II/ 



WITHOUT SEAL 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

I, Katherine Baublis, of The Family Resource Center at Gorham, do hereby certify that: 

1. I am the duly elected Secretaryffreasurer of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of 

Directors 

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the.Board of 

Directors of the corporation, duly held on March 16, 2016. 

RESOLVED: That this corporation enters into a contracts with the State of New 

Hampshire, acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of 

Children Youth and Families. 

RESOLVED: That the President of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of 

Directors is hereby authorized on behalf of this corporation to enter into said contract 

with the State and to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other instruments; 

and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, 

desirable, or appropriate. Nathan Morin is the duly elected President of the corporation. 

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force and 

effect as of May 25, 2016. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Secretary/Treasurer of the 

corporation this 25th day of May, 2016. 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

COUNTY OF COOS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 25th day of May, 2016 by Katherine 

Baublis. 

No u ic/Justice of the Peace 
My Commission Expires: 

PEGGY LEE BRICKLEY 
Not.ry Public, Sl•I• of New Hampshire 

My Comml11lon Expires May 4, 2021 
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~ta:te of ~ efu ~a:mpzlfire 
Jflepa:rtment 11£ ~tate 

CERT!l'fCA TE 

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby 

certify that THE FAMfLY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire 

nonprofit corporation formed April 3, 1997. I further certify lhat it is in good standing as 

far as this office is concerned, having flied the return(s) and paid the fees required by law. 

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto 
set my hand and cause to be affixed 
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, 
this 27th day of January A.D. 2016 

William M. Gardner· 
Secretary of State 



ACORD". CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DA.IE jllfMIOONYYY} 

I,,._..-- 3/25/2016 

THIS CERTIACATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIACATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIACATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BE1WEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AU1ltORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIACATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: 11 tho cortiflcale hokier Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, tho policy(los) must be endorsed. ii SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject lo 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endonemant. A statement on this eertificat.e does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such andorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~f~~CT Fai.rley Kenneally 
E & S Insurance Services LLC ~NE _ . (603)293-2191 If~ No'= t60ll291-;1es 

21 Meado11broolt Lane ~~ft:fairley@esinsurance.com 

PO Box 7425 INSU"'co151 AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJCO 

Gilford NH 03247-7425 INSURERA :6%-eat American Ins Gron .... 

IJISURED 
,_ 

INSURER s :Travelers Pr--.....r-.. Casual tv Co of 25674 
Family Resource Center at Gorham lHSURERC: 

123 Ma.in street INSURfRD: 

INSURERE: 

Gorham NB 03581 INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:2016 REVISION NUMBER: 
nus IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE 8EEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT \\lTH RESPECT TO WilCH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO Al..L THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\NN MAY HA.VE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

I~~ TYPEOFIHSURANCE == = - -··~y~·~~~;; - - ~~~~uc·ir'-'El<;;;.Pcr--------u-.... --------1 

X COMlfEACtAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

A = =i CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR 

-
~ 

GEN'LAGGREGATELIMIT APPLIES PER: 

~:HE:D.m?f OLoc 
~TIJMOBlLE ~BIUlY 

AMY AUTO 
A - All ~EO .--

- Al.JTOS -
~ HIRED AUTOS ~ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLO'tERS" UABIUTY 

SCHEOVLEO 
AlJTOS 
NON-0'1.NEO 
AUTOS 

Nii PRQPmETORIPARTHERJEXECUTIVE 

B 
QFFICERIMEMBfR EJtCLUCED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 

grs~~:;w~ ~PERATIONS below 

l EACHOCCUR~REiiiiNC~E;;,---r'~--·~·~0~0~0~,0~0_o, 
I ~:Sil?ei~~\,_S _____ 1_0_0_,_o_oo-i 

., 5/10/20161' 5/10/2017 >-N~ED=EX~P~•=•-~ono=-=~1-f-"----­PERSONAl&.NJVINJURY -+~-- ~ 

s 5,000 -·-"""-
s 1,000,000 --

GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000 

I 

1 PRODUCTS. COMPIOPAGG 

AbMol Da}ocaeJncAnoPA 

s 
s 
s 

BOOILY INJURY (Perpei-sori) $ 

05/10/2016 05/10/2017 BODILY INJURY (Pa" acddeft} $ 

~:.~~E I 
• 

EACH OCCURRENCE s 
AGGREGATE • 

5/10/2016 5/10/2011 • 
~II 
E.L EACH ACCIDENT s 

3,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000.000 

1 000 00() 

500 000 

1/l/201G ! l/1/2011 E.L. DISEASE-EA. EMPLOYE $ 500 000 
1-"""""='~~~~T=-~~~~="-j 

E.LOISEASE-PQLICYUMlT $ 500.000 

DESCRIPnDh1 OF OPERAnONS I LOCAllOllS I VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addltlorwil Remarb ~·· rn.y be .n&died tr more aplC• i9 requlntd) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF TitE ABOVE DESCRlBED PC>UCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
NH Department of Education THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN 

State Park South ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, NH 03301-3860 AUTI4DRIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

F Kenneally/FAIRL& ~~ 
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghlll ruaerved. 

ACORD 25 (201-1101) 
INS0251?01.m1 

The ACORD name and logo are registered mar1<s of ACORD 
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To the Board of Directors 
Family Resource Center at Gorham 
Gorham, New Hampshire 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Leone, 
McDonnell 
&Roberts 

PROFFSSlo.'1.11. ISSOmTioN 

CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 
WOLFEBORO • NORTI! 001.Nh:f 

DOVER• CONCORD 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of FamTiy Resource Center at Gorfi3m'll/0! nonprofit 
organization) which comprise the statements offinancial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related 
statements of cash flows, and notes to financial statements for the years then ended, and the related statement 
of activities and statement of functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We beUeve that the audit evidence we have ·Obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Family Resource Center at Gorham as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and its cash flows for'the years 
then ended, and the changes in its net assets for the year ended June 30, 2015 in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

· Report on Summarized Comparative lnfonmation 
We have previously audited the Family Resource Center al Gorham's 2014 financial statements, and we 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements In our report dated November 5, 
2014. In our opinion, the summarized comparative Information presented herein as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2014, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been 
derived. 

October 16, 2015 
North Conway, New Hampshire 
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fAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2014 

2015 2014 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,426 $ 139,460 
Certificates of deposit 79,647 79,488 
Investments 177,349 188,8o4 
Grants recehtable 187,526 70,386 
Prepaid expenses 3,851 3,525 

Total current assets 509,799 481,663 

PROPERTY 
Leasehold improvementil 72,362 72,362 
Furniture and equipment 51,575 51,575 

Total 123,937 123,937 

Less: accumulated depreciation (70,128) (62,508) 

Property, net 53,809 61,429. 

Total assets .$ 563,608 $ 543,092 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILIT_IES 
Demand note payable $ 29,500 $ 
Accounts payable 11,427 7,272 

Accrued expenses 10,412 8,604 

Agency deposits 22,179 22,177 
Refundable advances 41,887 70,122 

Total current liabilities 115,405 108,175 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Designated for long-term building maintenance 12,219 9,210 
Undesignated 239,647 215,842 

Permanenl!y restricted - endowment 196,337 209,865 

Total net assets 448,203 434,917 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 563,608 $ 543,092 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
·Granls 
Donations 
Agency renls 
Investment income 
lnlereat income 
Net unrealized Investment gain 
Net realized investment gain 
Net assets relea~ from restrid.ions 

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2014 

2015 
Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 

$ - $ 1,098,729 $ 
42,n1 
33,167 

4,243 
182 

(5,255) 
7,296 

1,113,358 (1,098,729) (14,629)_ 

Total revenues, support and net ass els 
releaoed from restrtclions 1.189,478 

EXPENSES 
Program services 990,600 
Management and general 172,064 

Total expenses 1,162,664 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 26,814 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 

225.052 

$ 251,866 $ $ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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(8,345) 

5,183 

5,183 

(13,528) 

209.865 

196,337 

2014 
Total Total 

$ 1,098,729 $ 1,000,114 
42,n1 25,270 
33,167 32,104 

4,243 4,139 
182 369 

(5,255) 12,007 
7,296 9,859 

1,181,133 1,083,1162 

990,600 908,518 
tn.247 155,144 

1.167 847 1.053.662 

13,286 20,200 

434 917 414 717 

$ 448,203 $ 434 917 



FAMILV RJ;SQURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 AND 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase in net assets 
Adjuslmenls to reconcile change In net assets lo 

net cash provided by operating activtties: 
·UnrealiZed gain on investments 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease In assets 

Grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in iiabiltties 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Agency deposits 
. Refundable advances 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Sale of lnvesimenls and certificates of deposit 

NET CASH PROYIDEO BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Nel bOrrowings on line of credit 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH ANO EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF 
CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid for interest 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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$ 

$ 

2015 2014 

13,286 $ 20,200 

5,255 (12,007) 
7,620 7,620 

(117,140) 57,871 
(326) 6,305 

. 4,155 4,238 
1,808 2,222 

2 2 
(28,235) (28,204) 

(113,575) 58,247 

6,041 7,037 

6,041 7,037 

29,500 

29,500 

(78,034) 65,284 

139,460 74,176 

61,426 $ 139,460 

47 $ 



Personnel Costs 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 

Contractors and consultants 
Program activities . 
Program travel 
Heat and utilities 
Program materials 
Food and supplies 
Small equipment 
Accounting fees 
Telephone, Internet, fax and cable 
liability Insurance 
Conferences and meetings 
Depreciation 
Rent 
TJ'llining 
Bank charges 
Printing 
Malntenance and inspections 
Postage and shipping 
Property insuJ'llnce 
Technology 
Adminlstl'llliVe 
Interest expense 
Other. 

Total 

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2014 

2015 
Management 

Program and 
Services General 

$ 541,313 $ 122,826 
35,102 12,194 
76,229 29,557 
92,454 1,435 
67, 118 
43,450 1,103 
24,631 
23,369 

9,041 1,880 
10,365 

9,200 
8,952 19 
8,374 
7,632 97 
7,620 
7,480 
5,908 

5,345 
4,629 69 
3,824 
2,005 302 
1,333 

1,321 
827 
47 

571 225 

$ 990,600 $ 177,247 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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2014 
Total Total 

$ 664,139 $ 596,491 
47,296 44.1.68 

105,786 97,151 
93,889 67,830 
67,118 so.~ 
44,553 43,411 
24,631 22,981 
23,369 15,067 
10,921 10,9(17 
10,365 2,659 

9,200 9,000 
8,971 11.453 
8,374 7,694 
7,729 8,184 
7,620 7,620· 
7,480 7,250 
5,908 5,479 
5,345 4,382 
4,698 5,233 
3,824 7,244 
2,307 1,653 
1,333 1,200 
1,321 3/ill7 

827 1,415 
47 

796 987 

$1,167,847 $ 1,063,662 



FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
·The Family Resource Center at Gorham (the Resource Center) is a voluntary, not-for-profit 
corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292) and 
organized exclusively for tax exempt charitable and educational purposes. The principal 
activity of the Resource Center is to deliver programming that empowers and educates 
children and families so they can overcome obstacles to healthy family ·development while 
providing . access to social . and educational _services to unde~erved North Country 
populations. Primary programs include: · 

home visiting programs that deliver evidence based early child development and 
parenting support curricula which empowers parents and gives them the motivations and 
skills to improve parenting and foster healthy family dynamics; 

afterschool programs that supports the academic, social and emotional developmental of 
students in grades K-B; and, 

an IRS sanctioned Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program that provides free 
tax preparation services to a continuum of the population with a focus on maximizing 
income tax refunds and earned income tax credits for all individuals entitled to claim 
such credits. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Basis of Presentation 
The Resource Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are 
determined by the presence or absence of donor restrictions. 

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Board 
designated unrestricted net assets consist of-cash and cash equivalents which are to be 
used only with a specific vote of the board. 

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed stipulations 
that will either expire with the passage of time or be fulfilled or removed by actions of the 
Resource Center. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time 
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as 
net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long 
long-lived assets must.be maintained or the manner of their disposition, the Resource 
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Center reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired .long-lived · 
assets are placed in service. The Resource Center reports expirations of continuing 
donor restrictions regarding use or disposition of long-lived assets over the assets' 
expected useful lives. 

Permanently Restricted: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 
they be maintained permanently by the Resource Center. Generally, the donors of these 
assets permit the Resource Center to use all or part of the income earned on related 
investments for general or specific purposes. 

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Resource Center has unrestricted and permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and ·the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents Include all monies in banks and liquid investments with 
maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents 
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. 

Investments 
Investments are accounted for according to Accounting Standards. Codification (ASC) 
958-329 Not For Profit Entities - Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. Under ASC 
958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and 
all Investments in debt securities are valued al their fair values in the statement of 
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. 
Fair values of investments are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical 
investments. 

Propertv and Equipment 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost if purchased and at fair value if donated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
related assets as follows: 

Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

5-15 years 
20 years 

The Resource Center's policy is to capitalize all assets over $2,500 with an expected life of one 
year or longer. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, along with 
the related depreciation allowance, and any gain or loss is recognized. 
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Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently 
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor or time restrictions. 
A temporary restriction permits the Resource Center to use donated assets as specified for a 
particular purpose. Permanently restricted net assets are those that are required to be 
permanently maintained, but income from such investments may be used for specified 
purposes. All donor restricted support is reported as an Increase in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a 
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished), net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Contributed Services 
From time to time, the Resource Center receives donated services in carrying out the 
mission and fundraising activities of the Resource Center. Such donations do not meet 
the criteria for recognition under ASC 958 and accordingly no amounts are reflected in the 
financial s~atements for those.services. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized 
in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited. 

Refundable Advances 
The Resource Center records grant/contract revenue as a refundable advance until it is 
expended for the purpose of the grant/contract, at which time it is recognized as revenue. 

Income Taxes 
The Resource Center Is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Resource Center qualifies for the charitable 
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified as an organization 
that is not a private foundation. 

Management has evaluated the Resource Center's tax positions and concluded that the 
Resource Center has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax 
positions that would require adjustment to the financial statements. With few exceptions, the 
Resource Center is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the United States 
Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2011. 

Leased Facilities 
The Resource Center leases its current facility from the Town of Gorham. In lieu of rent, the 
Resource Center Is responsible for the cost of repairs <1nd maintenance, insurance, utilities 
and rubbish removal. The lease is for a 20 year period and expires on May 19, 2018. The 
Resource Center in turn sublets space In the facility to other nonprofit and community 
agencies at an average rate of approximately $10 - $14 per square foot. All participating 
organizations must provide services to a client base that is at least 66% low and moderate 
income. 
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Grants Receivable 
Grants receivable from various public and other nonprofit organizations .at June 30, 2015 and 
2014 were considered fully collectable and therefore no provisions for bad debts have been 
made in these financial statements. 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Subsequent Events 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 16, 2015, which is the date that the 
financial statements were available to be issued. · 

Prior Year's Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative infonnation in total 
but not by ·function. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of 
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Resource 
Center's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014, from ·which the summariied 
information was derived. 

Reclassifications 
Certain amounts In the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative 
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financial statements. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
ASC Topic No. 820-10, Financial Instruments, provides a definition of fair valuewhich focuses 
on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally accepted 
accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is a market 
based measurement, not an entity specific measurement, and requires expanded disclosures 
about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASB ASC 820-10, the Resource Center 
may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and cost approaches to measure 
fair value. As a basis for considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, 
ASC Topic 820-1 O establishes a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in 
measuring fair values. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the 
lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. The three levels of the tair value hierarchy under ASC 

. Topic 820-10 are described as follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in active 
markets for identical investments as of the reporting date. 

Level .2 - Inputs to the va!uation methodology are other than quoted market prices in 
active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, · 
and fair value can be determined through the use of models or other valuation 
methodologies. 

Leve/ 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in situations 
where there Is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the reporting entity 
makes estimates and assumptions related to the pricing of the asset or liability including 
assumptions regarding risk. 
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At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Resource Center's investments were all classified as Level 1 
and were based on fair value. 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on. 
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair 
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2015 and 2014. 

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Resource Center at 
year end. 

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative 
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Resource 
Center believes its valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other market 
participants: the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value· of 
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting 
date. 

2. DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE 
In Apnl 2013 the Resource Center entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank. The 
revolving line of credit provides for maximum borrowings up to $75,000 and is collateraiized 
by a certificate of deposit held at the same bank. The revolving line of credit and the 
certificate of deposit both renew every six months. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the interest 
rate on the revolving line of credit was stated at the bank's prime rate of 3.10% and 3.20%, 
respectively. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 was $29,500. There was no balance 
outstanding as of June 30, 2014. · 

3. AGENCY DEPOSITS 
The Resource Center serves as a fiscal agent for the Androscoggin Valley Community 
Partners (formerly the Berlin Area Healthcare Consortium), a collaborative effort of area 
health and social services agencies intended to provide health related education, information 
and communications to the communities of Berlin and Gorham. The amounts held on behalf 
of the consortium as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $22,17g and $22, 177, respectively 

· 4. REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 
Refundable advances from program grants and contract advances at June 30,2015 and 2014 
totaled $41,887 and $70, 122, respectively. 
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5. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK - CASH 
The Resource Center maintains cash balances that, at times, may exceed federally insured 
limits. The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
up to $250,000 per bank at June 30, 2015 and 2014. The Resource Center has not 
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk 
with these accounts. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, there were no cash balances in excess of 
FDIC coverage. 

6. UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS· DESIGNATED 
By vote of the Board of Directors funds have been designated for long term building 
maintenance. Unrestricted net assets designated by the board was $12,219 and $9,210 at 
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

7. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
The Organif:ation has entered. into a one year operating lease agreement to rent sateliHe 
office space. The Organization also rents various other office space on a month to morith. 
basis. Rent expense under these agreements aggregated $7,480 and $7,250 for the years 
ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. · 

The approximate future minimum lease payments on the above leases is as follows: 

Year Ending 
June30 

2016 

Total 

8. INVESTMENTS 

Amount 

$ 6,000 

$ 6000 

Investments held In the form of mutual funds at Bank of America are stated at fair value. 
Realized gains and losses are determined on the specific identification method. Gains and 
losses (realized and unrealized} are reported in the statement of activities as increases or 
decreases to unrestricted net assets, except for those investments for which their use is 
restricted. Information on investments al June 30, 2015 and 2014 is presented as follows: 

Excess 
(Deficiency) 
of Market 

Market Over Investment 
Year Investment Cost Value Cost Income 

2015 Bank of America $152,575 $177,349 $24,774 $4,243 
2014 Bank of America $158,775 $188,804 $30,029 $4, 139 
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9. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
In 2007, the Resource Center established a permanent endowment fund for the organization 
with the intent of accumulating donations and interest earnings of one million dollars. During 
2013 the Resource Center began taking allowable distributions from the fund. Per the laws of 
the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292-8:4), 7% of the fair market value of the endowment 
fund, calculated on the basis of fair market value determined at least quarterly and averaged 
over a period of not less than three years may be appropriated for operating account 
expenditures. 

The Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the FASB ASC (ASC 958-205 and subsections) intends to 
improve the quality of consistency of financial reporting of endowments held by n at-for-profit 
organizations. This Topic provides guidance on classifying the net assets associated with 
donor-restricted endowment funds held by organizations that are subject to an enacted version 
of the Uniform Prudent Management Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). New Hampshire has 
adopted UPMIFA. The Topic also requires additional financial statement disclosures on 
endowments and related net assets. 

The Resouree Center has followed an investment arid spending policy to ensure a total return 
(income plus capital change) necessary to preserve the principal of the fund and at the same 
time, provide a dependable source of support to help build healthier families and stronger 
communities. 

In recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, the Resource Center only invests the 
fund in cash and mutual funds. The Resource Center has taken a risk adverse approach to 
managing the endowment fund in order to mitigate financial market risk such as interest rate, 
credit and overall market volatility, which could substantially impact the fair value of the 
endowment fund at any given time. 

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014 the endowment fund was entirely composed of permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Fund activity for June 30, 2015 and 2014 was as follows: 

Permanent gifts 
Investment earnings 
Realized gain 
Transfer to unrestricted 
Investment expense 
Unrealized gain (loss) 

Balances 
as of 

June 30, 2014 

$175,809 
29,773 
17,655 

(26,961) 
(16,440) 
30,029 

$209,865 

Activity 
for the 
Year 
Ended 

June 30. 2015 

$ 
4,243 
7,296 

(14,629) 
(5,183) 
(5.255) 

$(13.528) 
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Balances 
as of 

June 30. 2015 

$175,809 
34,016 
24,951 

(41,590) 
(21,623) 
24,774 

$196.337 



Activity 
for the 

Balances Year Balances 
as of Ended as of 

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2014 

Permanent gifts $175,609 $ $175,609 
Investment earnings 25,634 4,139 29,773 
Realized gain 7,796 9,659 17,655 
Transfer to unrestricted (13,123) (13,838) (26,961) 
Investment expense (12,284) (4, 156) (16,440) 
Unrealized gain 16,022 12,007 30,029 

~201,!:!54 $ 8 011 S2Q9,865 
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THE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 

MISSION: 

TO BUILD HEALTHIER FAMILIES AND STRONGER 

COMMUNITIES THROUGH POSITIVE RELATIONSHIPS, 

PROGRAMS AND COLLABORATIONS IN THE NORTH COUNTRY. 

VISION: 

FAMILIES ARE VALUED AND ENGAGED IN THEIR COMMUNITIES 

CORE VALUES: 

OPEN EXCHANGE OF IDEAS 

CATALYST FOR POSITIVE CHANGE 

PARTNER WITH INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES AND COMMUNITY 

BUILD LEADERSHIP CAPACITY 

TAG LINE: 

STRENGTHENING FAMILIES, BUILDING COMMUNITIES 

' 



The Family Resource Center at Gorham Board Members FY16 
LAST FIRST ADDRESS ADDRESS2 CITY STATE ZIP PHONE Title E-MAIL YEAR Employer Committee 

Barker Heidi ' t Lancasler NH 03584 . Vice-President I 2013 ' , E1ecutlve, Straleglc, Polley . 
Baublis Katherine Berlin NH 03570 i Interim Treasurer 1 2010 Eaacutwe/Fria..::e/ComponSllfoon 

Piel Donna . Berlin NH 03570 I • 2015 

I 
Morin Nathan Berlin NH 03570 I President ' 2013 Flnance/Compen:iatlon/Pcncy -
Remillard Lucie Berlin NH 03570; Secretary 2013 Func1aising1Planned Giving 

Porter Andrew Gorha NH 03581 .. i2oi5. .•. 

update 1.20.16 



List of Key Personnel and Salaries 

Program Director: Judy Arsenault 
Salary: $17,399.20 (50% of total salary based on a 35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $7,750.00 

Assistant Program Director: Naomi Levesque 
Salary: $15,515.50 (50% of total salary based on a 35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $3,500.00 

Site Director (Edward Fenn Elementary) (K-5): TBA 
Salary: $23,660.00 (35 hour work week for 52 weeks} 
Benefits: $5,000.00 

Group Leader #1 Edward Fenn Elementary (K-2): Joanne Gajewski 
Salary: $9,000 (25 hour work week for 36 weeks) · 
Benefits: $840.49 

Group Leader #2 Edward Fenn Elementary (K-2}: Samantha Newton 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Teacher Edward Fenn Elementary Homework (K-2} : Nicole Palmieri 
Salary: $5,600.00 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks} 
Benefi1s: $540.30 

Group Leader #l Edward Fenn Elementary (3-5): TBA 
Salary; $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Group Leader #2 Edward Fenn Elementary (3-5): Cassie DeMontigny 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Teacher Edward Fenn Elementary Homework (3-5) : Karen Moore 
Salary: $5,600 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $540.30 

Assistant Group Leader Edward Fenn Elementary: 
Salary: $2,304.00 ($8 per hour X 8 hours per week X 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $317.77 
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Site Director (Gorham Middle School): Jacob Buteau 
Salary: $23,660.00 (35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $5,000.00 

Gorham Middle School Group Leader #1 (6-8): Monica Remillard 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Gorham Middle School Group Leader #2 (6-8): Ann Leblanc 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Gorham Middle School Homework Teacher (6-8): TBA 
Salary: $5,600.00 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $540.30 

Summer Program Group Leaders (K-8 based on enrollments): TBA 
Salary: $7,000 ($1,750 X 4 staff at 35 hoursfweek for 5 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.04 ($185.01X4 staff) 



JUDY A. ARSENAULT 

OBJECTIVE: A challenging career in the Human Service Field 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Program Director July 2014 -Present 
Family Resource Center-Project Youth 

Family.Service Worker September2013-July2014 
Family Resource Center - Family Support Program 

Assistant Director 
NFI -North Country Shelter 

Assistant Director 
NFI - Davenport School 

Director 
TLC Child Care Center 

Lead Teacher 
Tri- County Head Start 

EDUCATION: 
Bachelor's Degree in Child & Family Studies 
College For Lifelong Leaming 

Associate's Degree in Early Childhood Education 
College For Lifelong Leaming 

Coos County Family Mediation Certificate 

Associate's Degree in Office Technology 
New Hampshire Community College 

Di po Ima 
Berlin High School 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

September 2010-April 2013 

September 2004 - October 2009 
Jefferson, NH 

August 1999 - April 2004 
Berlin, NH 

September 1993 - June 1999 
Berlin, NH 

2003 
Berlin, NH 

1998 
Berlin, NH 

1994 

1981 
Berlin, NH 

1978 
Berlin, NH 

• 30 years experience working with children and families 
• 20 years experience working with Special Education 



• 3 years experience as an Assistant Director at NF! - Davenport J provided supervision 
for 31 Employees and served over 80 familes 

• 5 years experience as a Director of a child care center J provided supervision for 13 
employees and served over 51 families · 

• Qualified in Early Childhood Assessment 
• Developed Individualized Behavioral Plans 

SKILLS: 
• Excellent organizational and communication skills 
• Advocate for Children and Families 

AWARDS: 
In May of2003 received the Exemplary Leadership and Sen,'ice Award given to a Child 
Care Program by DCYF 

REFERENCES: 
Linda Pivin 
NH Department of Health and Human Services 
752-7800 ext. 329 or 752-5776 (Home) 

Brenda Letellier 
TLC Child Care Center 
449-6692 

Heather Perry, Past Director 
NFI - Davenport School 
586-7856 (Home) 

Tara MacKillop, NF! North Supervisor 
North Countty Shelter 
Jefferson, NH 03583 
586-7161 



OBJECTIVE 

EDUCATION 

EMPLOYMENT 

NAOMI LEVESQUE 

To serve the communities of Berlin and Gorham and provide quality afterschool and summer 
programming that meets the needs of children and their families. 

B.S. Environmental Science and Wildlife Studies, Graduated June 2012 
Granite State College, Berlin, NH 
GPA 3.91/4.0 
summa cum laude · 

Assistant Program Director (February 2016-present) 
Site Director (September 2014-february 2016) 
Interim Program Director (November 2013-Seplember 2014) 
Site Director (2009-20 l 3) 
Group Leader and Administrative Assistant (November 2005-2009) 
The Family Resource Center- Project Youth, Gorham, NH 
• Leadership of the Project Youth Afterschool and Summer Programs for 5 schools sen.1ng 

grades K-8; some duties include on-site, hands-on staff development for 25 staff serving 
@180 students, coordinating the introduction of evidence-based programming such as Lei's 
Go 5-2-1-0 and managing associated grant budgets, strengthening and expanding 
community partnerships, maintaining database and billing systems, overseeing 
family/community events, data collection and analysis 

• Directing the Project Youth Afterschool and Summer Programs for 4 schools s.erving grades 
K-8 on an interim basis; some duties included leading and managing 18 staff and services 
for@l20 students, projecting and balancing budgets, performing background checks, 
maintaining databases, fundraising, co-writing grants and fulfilling the terms there-in 

• While offered the opportunity lo retain the Program Director position, I chose lo 
hold a management position which allowed more opportunities lo impact children 
directly through hands-on specialized programming and quality staff development 

• Managing the Project Youth Gorham Middle School Afterschool Program for grades 6-8 
(since 2009); some duties include managing 4 staff, building a substitute list, coordinating 
and delivering services for 35-45 students, creating scaffolded lesson plans linking lo 
Common Core Standards, cultivating relationships with school day staff, preparing daily 
USDA approved snacks, fundraising, event planning and implementation, partnership 
development with local companies and organizations, and collaborating with three other 
Afterschool Program Site Directors, stationed at other local schools, for consistent practices 

• Administrative Assistant to the Project Youth Program Director continued for a period of 
time, in addition lo my new Site Director duties. Primary administrative duties included 
managing QuickBooks for old client accounts while converting to a new database for billing 
management, payment receiving, NH DHHS child care billing, managing student tiles, 
answering phones, communicating with parents and school personnel, creating all program 
documents including registration forms, monthly calendars and pamphlets with Microsoft 
Office Programs, press releases, and assisting all needs of the Program Director and Site 
Directors from 3 other schools. 

• Began as Group Leader for the Project Youth Brown School Afterschool Program grades 
1-3 in 2005 in the afternoons, and in 2006 was selected as the Project Youth Program 
Directors Administrative Assistant in the mornings. In 2007, converted to full time 
Administrative Assistant and staff back-up for all Afterschool Programs grades 1-8 before 
becoming a full time Site Director in 2009. Primary duties as Group Leader were creating 
and implementing age-appropriate, standards based lesson plans for students. 



OTHER WORK 
EXPERIENCE 

CREDENTIALS/ 
CERTIFICATIONS 

ACTIVITIES 
NOLUNTEER 

Machine Operator Specialist/Secretary 
Car Freshner Corporation, Berlin, NH- May 1993-November 2005 
• Filled in administratively as the primary back-up secretary for the Plant Manager, 

Production Supervisors, and facilitated communication with the Head Plant in New York. 
Primary duties included QC of incoming paperwork for production and payroll data entry, 
inventory reponing, supply orders, truck receivables, answering phones and filling other 
needs of the Plant Manager and Production Supervisors in a high paced environment. 

• Trained secondary back-up secretary 
• Supported the manufacturing team as a lead operator mastering all machine operating 

positions within the plant and trained most incoming personnel. Consistently met and 
exceeded work quota receiving highest payout of bonus 

Receptionist 
Gallus & Green Realtors, Berlin, NH- August 1992-March 1993 
• Managed administrative duties in a high paced environment during a period where two 

realty offices were merging. Primary duties included changing all Century 21 listings onto 
Gallus & Green letterhead during merger, meeting deadlines for newspaper advertisements 
and rotating through listings, file management, answering phones, client communication, 
meeting the needs of the Principal Broker as well as other brokers, agents and realtors. 

Moose Tour Guide for the Town of Gorham, NH- 2007 
Cashier/Food Preparer, StoryLand in Glen, NH- 1992 
Waitress(Cook/Baker, Milan Luncheonette in Milan, NH-1991-1992 
Drama/Entertaining families at StoryLand in Glen, NH- 1991 

• Nt! DHHS Afterschool Professional Development Credential-Afterschool Direct Service 
Level 4- April 2013 (expires 0412016) 

• Water Safety-July 2, 2015 (expires 07/2016) 
• First Aid/CPR/AED- January 28, 2014 (expires 0812017) 
• New Hampshire Coverts Cooperator 2012-present 
• Courage to Care Instructor- December 14, 2011 
• NH 4-H Shooting Spons Leader Class ll Archery Instructor- May 22, 2011 
• Project WILD and WILD Aquatic Instructor- 2010-present 
• Project Leaming Tree Instructor- 2009-present 

• Attend regular environmental and youth related trainings, workshops and presentations-
Ongoing 

• New Hampshire Volunteer River Assessment Program participant 2012-present 
• Board member and Secretary for Ammonoosuc Chapter of NH Audubon 2011-present 
• Scotland Brook in Landaff, NH trail maintenance 2012-present 
• Committee member and Secretary for The Medallion Opera House 2011-present 
• NH Fish & Game Winter Weather and White-tailed Deer Data Collection Project 

participant and youth instructor 20 JO-present 
• NH Audubon Bird Survey participant 2009-present 
• Loki Clan Wolf Refuge in Chatum, NH- grounds crew, wolf-dog care and integration, 

education booths 2005-2013 
• Loki Clan Wolf Refuge Board member201 l-20I2 
• Leadership Nonh Country alumni 2010-2011 
• High Pond Farm in Plymouth, NH- participated in work study to attend 3-day Avian 

Ecology workshop July 2009 
• Pondicherry Wildlife Refuge in Whitefield, NH- mapped trails GPS/GIS July 2009 
• Watershed to Wildlife, Inc in Littleton, NH- job shadow June 2008 and co-presenter for 

NH Association ofNatural Resource Scientists Workshop May 2010 



SKILLS 

t Men1orcd a 16 year old and fos1ered his interesl in na1ure- December 2007-2009 
t Lake U.mbagog Wildlife Refuge in Errol, NH- catalogued resources Augusl 2007-2009 
t Herilage Park in Berlin, NH- Gifl shop volunleer Summer 2003 

Menloring, leading, collaborating, community involvement, event planning, education, 
communicating, researching, slrategizing, laking ini1ia1ive, self-driven lo succeed 
Microsoft Office Excel, Word Publisher, Powcrpoint; QuickBooks; GIS (beginner) 
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Joanne M. Gajewski 

Objectives 
To obtain a position where I can begin to use my skills in Elementary Education that provides stability, 

growth, and a connection to the community. 

Education 
Grand Canyon University 
3300 'vV. Cain.el Back Rd 
Phoenix, AZ 35017 
Estimated Graduation Aprit 2917l~Bachelor of Science Elementary Education/Special Education K-12 

• Dean's list 2016 • 

Experience 

Lead Closing Sl!rller-October 2014 
Portland Pie Cpmpany I Nashua, NH 03064 

Customer Service, handle monetary transactions, preparation and serving offood and beverage, making · 

sure all Servers completed their work before the end of their shift, make sure that restaurant was ready 
for opening, takeout and deTivery orders. 

Server-January, 2012 to May 2012 

99 Restaurant I Nashua, NH 03064 

Customer Service, handling monetary transactions, preparation and serving of food and beverage, 

making sure that daily side work was completed, answer take out phone, take call ahead seating. 

Door Server May 2009-October1011 

99 Restaurant f Falmouth, Ma 



First line of customer service, meet, greet, and seat all guests, in charge of Curbside Takeout, responsible 
for cash register, maintaining a cash drawer, and issuing gift certificates, assist in preparation and 
packaging take out orders. 

Skills 
• Computer Skills including Microsoft Word, Power Point, and Excel. 
• Computer Hardware Skills including installing and maintenance of hardware and software. 
• Extensive Customer Service skills both on the phone and in person. 
• Able to work well in a team environment. 
• Ability to Multitask 
• Ability to work well under pressure and meet critical deadlines 
• Passion for working with children 
• Advocate for my 11-Year-Old Child with ASD for over 11 years. 
• Extensive IEP experience in creating and working as part of the team 
• Dedicated and Reliable. 
• Able to take the lead when needed in a critical situation. 
• Ability to schedule and oversee ta.sks 



Samantha Newton 

Objective: 

Currently I am attending White Mountains Community College in a 4 year 

program to become an elementary teacher. 

Special Skills: 

! am csrt!fied 1n CPR·fc-r adults, children snd H:tsr.ts. Hav!ng s younger brothe; 

with autism, I have the ability to learn to adapt to children with special needs and to 

teach them. I've had the opportunity to go out on internships for grades 1-3 & 5. 

Educaiion Background: 

Edward Fenn Elementary School (K-5) & Gorham Middle·High School (6-12). 

\!Vork Expenence · 
E&E Teacher Prep Job Studies 

• 3rd Grade (Mrs. Blair) 

• 5th Grade {tvis. Stcckbi~dge) 
School-Ta-Career 

. • 3rd Grade (Mrs. Blair) 

• 211d Grade (Mrs. lJube) 

• 1st Grade (Mrs. Palmieri & Ms. Walsh) 

Subway Restaurant 

• Sandwich Artist 

Town & Coun1ry Inn & Resort 

• Housekeeping 
Babysitting 

• Infants/preemies up to 13 years old 

Peebles 

• Clothing Salt>& 

Activj!ies/lnterests 
• Gorham Fire & EMS Explorer Post 60 

• Working with young children in a safe & healthy environn:ent 



NICOLE PALMIERI 
Address: 

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics, Castleton State College, December 2008 
New Hampshire State Licensure in Elementary Education (K.-6), 2009-Current 
Reading Recovery Teacher, Training Completed Spring 2012 

EDUCATIONAL AND CHILD-BASED EXPERIENCE 

' 
First Grade Teacher: Edward Fenn Elementary School, Gorham, NH. 

August 2009 - Current, Principal: Cbriil Blair 
• Two years experience teaching in a self"Contained classroom, and 

three years experience in a co-teaching model. During two of these 
years, I also provided Reading Recovery services to struggling 
learners. 

Daycare Supervisor: Penguin Playground, Okemo Mountain Resort, VT. 
November 2008-July 2009, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Supervised operations of daycare for 38 children ages 6 months to 4 

years. Provided a safe and clean environment for children and staff. 
Took guest reservations and provided infonnation about daycare. 

Daycare Teacher: Penguin Playground, Okemo Mountain Resort, VT. 
November 20i6-Aprll-2008, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Provided age appropriate play for children ages 6 months to 4 years. 

Planned daily craft activities and "circ/e time" for children. 

Program Director: Park and Recreation Summer Track, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2001-2008, Park and Recreation Director: Andy Bladyka 
• Designed and ran an eight week summer track program for children 

ages 2-14 that encouraged students to exercise and participate in 
friendly competition. Provided children with an introduction to a 
variety of track and field events. 

Camp Counselor: Summer Daze Children's Camp, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2006, 2007, 2008, Camp Director: Tami Stagner 
• Created and planned history curriculum for students in grades second 

through fourth that focused on the Revolutionary War. Engaged 
students in whole and small group activities both in a classroom 
setting and outside. Supervised students as they engaged in summer 
camp activities. 



~ . 

Cassie DeMontigny 

SUMMARY: 
Highly motivated and dedicated professlonal seeking entry level paraprofessional position. Previous work 
experience includes working with traditional and special education studenis. Strong technological skills and an 
understanding of analytic research and statistical analysis. 

EDUCATION: 
Franklin Pierce University, Rindse NH 

• Bachelor of the Arts in History and Education, May 2013 

CERTIFICATION: 
State of New Hampshire 

• Paraeducator 2 
• EdlD # 99171 

CONFERENCES ATTENDED: 
North Country Education services 

• Differentiating Assessment Grading in a World Common Core Standards and Accountablllty 

WORK EXPERIENCE: 

Edward Fenn Elementary School February 2014-<:urrent 
ntlelAide 

• Develop and taught individual plans to strengthening student reading and comprehension 
• Work with many students ori spelling and word recognition 
• Promote literacy and learning with small groups through the Magic Tree House series 

Easter Seals Lancaster, NH November 2013-February 2014 
Teachers Assistant 

• Participated in classroom activities focusing on life sl<ills 
• Worked with students with a range of learning disabilities in a small group environment 
• Assisted in the preparation of daily lessons for students 
• Transported and monitored tio>o day students from home to school and back 

Frank/in Pierce University, 5eptember 2012-May 2013 
Student Campus Safety Switchboard Operator 

• Handle all Incoming calls to the university and connect callers with appropriate departments 
• Sign in all campus guests and maintain accurate visitor logs 

Franklin Pierce Unlver.sity, January 2010·December 2012 
MaiJ Carrier 

• Picked up the campus mail at the Rindge post office and then delivered it safely back to the 
warehouse for sorting. Delivered student mail to campus post office 



• Delivered packages, mail and supplies to faculty and administrative office on campus 

Franklin Pierce University, September 2011-December 2012 
Community Service Student Manager 
Served as Student Manager for Telephone Tales and Senior Computer Tutoring 

• Recruited student volunteers and worked closely with community members utilizing the programs 

• Coordinated schedules and ensured that all events and shifts are covered 
• Oversaw publlcity for the programs including working with lo~I newspapers 
• Staffed Information tables at Admissions Open Houses and other on-campus events 
• Collected and tracked program data 

Franklin Pierce University, September 2011-May 2012 
Student Library Assistant 

• Assisted library patrons In locating appropriate materials, using the catalog system or with 
printing/copying 

RELATED EXPERIENa: 
Student Teaching: Overlook Middle School, Ashburnham, MA March 2013-May 2013 

• Created lessons and unit plans for eighth grade team 
• Participated in the discussions of Individual Education Plans 
• Used data to Inform Instruction, and worked on a block schedule 
• Attended LUK conference and career Day Field Trips 
• Collaborated in a Professional Leaming Community 
.• Gained familiarity with the Common Core 

Student Teaching, Murdock Middle School, Winchendon, MA January 2013-March 2013 
• Attended professional development days 
• Taught sixth grades about Egypt and Greek Myths 
• Attended Parent Teacher Conferences and gave feedback to parerns and guardians 
• Developed and Initiated a Greek Unit which involved reading, analyzing, ard understanding the 

Importance of myths 

Classroom Observation: South Meadow Middle School, Peterborough, NH J~nuary 203.i-March 2013 
• Participated in daily dassroom routines 
• Created lessons on students literature books 
• Assisted in grading exams and evaluated student performances 

Classroom ObseNation: Conval High School, Peterborough, NH, September 2011- November 2011 
• Participated in students classroom activities focused on the East 
• Graded and evaluated student's projects 
• Developed a lesson and activities on Imperialism and China focusing on the Boxer Rebellion and Its 

significance 

aassroom Observation: Conant High SChool, Jaffrey, NH, Spring 2011 
• Observed and participaied in daily activities in a special needs classroom 
• Participated in c)assroom activities focusing on Hfe skffls and basic math skills 



• Worked with students with learning disabilities in a small environment 
• Developed• lesson focusing on math skills in a fun way through math bingo 

Classroom Observation: Outlook Middle School/ Oakmont Regional High S~hool, Ashburnham, MA, Fall ?010 
• Participated in classroom procedures 
• Worked with students by assisting them with their assignments 
• Developed and taught lessons on the five themes of geography and another on J<ing Louis the XVI 

l.EAl>ERSHIP POSmONS 

• Student Government Association Executive Board Vice President of Clubs, January 2012- May 2013 
• Student Government Association Club Representative, January 201G-December 2012 



Karen Walsh Moore 

Objective 

To obtain the position of Principal of the Edward Fenn 5thool in Gorham, NH 

Q.ualfftcatlons 

NH Certified School Principal (Ant1dpated completion date Spring 2013) 

Certified Read1ng Recovery Teacher, 1997 

NH Certlrted Read1ng Spedallst, t9n 

NH Certified Elementary Educator, 1984· 

Work History 

Spring 2011 Facilitator for ED 5500 "Special Topics: Literacy Learn1ng, K-5" Plymouth State University 

• CollabOrated wlth Plymouth State University's Graduate Program and designed, coordinated and facilitated a year 
long 3 credit graduate course in llteracy for 15 teachers In order to build i:ommon language and undemandln11s 
regarding literacy education as well as address SIN! status. 

2009-Present RTI Co-COordinator•Edward Fenn Elementary School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, NH 

• Created, and then adapted, streamlined and expanded the existing Title I student selection process to address 
areas of math and writing to allow for an efficient data collection process to be used In the Identification and 
selection of students in need of intervention serYices. 

• Currently Involved in transitioning the cummt data cotlectlon process into a dlgitol, data·based format. 

• Evaluate, research and Identify intervention tools, mater!als and Instructional practices to meet the needs of 

students. 

• Collaborate with staff In the development of schedules and the collection and review of data In order to provide 
services which supplement the regularcurrfculum. 

2004·Present Title 1 Project Manager/Teacher-Edward Fenn Elementary SChool-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, NH 

• ASsess and proVlde serYlces for students In need of remedial help in reading through federal funding. 

• Evaluate and design and monitor the Title I program annually. 

• Attend regular meetings of the North Country Title I Project Managers to keep informed of issues In Title I and 
plan the North Country Title l Conference for teachers and parents. · 

• C9llaborate with SAU staff in the wr11fng of the Title l grant. 

• Provide parent workshops in the area of lfteracy. 

----·· ·-· 



2001-Present Assistant Prfncfpal-Edward Fenn Elementary School-GRS Coo?eratlve-Gorham, NH 

, Assist the Principal by handling dlsciplfne issues, staff concerns, programming, parent concerns at the request of 
the Principal and/or fn her /his absence when needed. 

• Participated In the review of data and the development or the SINI plan. 

1996-2011 Reading Recovery Teacher-Edward Fenn Elementary School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, HH 

• Traveled weekly to Plymouth, NH for a year to attend training in order to"become certfffed as a Reading Recovery 
teacher_ 

• Provided intensive, individualized instruction to ffrst graders. 

• Attended monthly professional development in Plymouth, NH-

• Advocat.id for the continued support of the Reading Recovery program at the district and state level. 

• Mentored new Reading Recovery teachers within the Edward Fenn School. 

1996-2011 Reading Curriculum Head-Edward Fenn Elementary School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, NH 

• Evaluated, researched and identified instructional tools, -materials and practices for reading and language arts. 

• Surveyed start !or curricular needs and completed requisitions for materials and supplies needed for the school's 
reading and language artS programs. 

1995-Present Reading Speclalfst-Edward F~nn Elementary School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, NH 

• Assess and provide services for students In need of remedial services in reading through district funding. 

• Maintain regular and ongoing communication with teachers and parents regarding the progress of studentsand 
lbeir needs In order to ensure academic progress. 

1992-1995 Grade 6 Teacher-Language Arts/Social Studies-Gorham Mlddle High School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, 
HH 

• Was selected to be one of the original seven teachers responsible for forming the Gorham Middle School-

• Taught language arts and social studies as part of the middle school team and participated In the planning and 
organization of several school activities and programs. 

1984-1994 Girt. Basketball Coach-Berlin Junior High/High School-Gorham High School 

• Coached a variety of teams ranging from junior high school to junior varsiJ:y level. 

1987-1992 Grode 1 Classroom Teacher-Edward Fenn Elementary School-GRS Cooperative-Gorham, HH 

1984-1987 Grade 1 Classroom Teacher-Bartlett Elementary School-Berlln School Distr1ct-Bertln, NH 



Education 

Spring 2012, "The Effective Literacy Coach" Tralnin1!, Lesley University 

Sprlng 2012,Graduate Course, Staff Development and Evaluation, Plymouth State University 

Winter 2012, Graduate Course, Leadership In Curriculum Development and Assessment, Plymouth State University 

1996-1997, Certified as Reading Recovery Teacher, University of New Hampshire 

1988-1991, Master's of Education-Reading and Writing Specialist-Plymouth State College 

1980-1984, Bachelor's of Education-Elementary Education-Plymouth State College 

References 

Karen Cloutier, Principal, Edward Fenn School, (603) 466-3334 

Wendy Mattson, Reading Recovery Teacher Leader, (603) 781-3766 

Sandy T_ilton, Reading Recovery Teacher Leader, (603) 466-5905 

Patricia Weathers, Teacher, Edward Fenn School, (603) 466·3334 



Jacob Daniel Buteau 
Experience 

Winters of201 l-2013 

Tubing/Skating Supervisor 

• Sununerof 
2014-2015 

Photographer 

Bretton Woods Ski Resort 

• Timeless Memories LLC 

Bretton Woods, NH 

• Bretton 
Woods, NH 

• I was the primary photographer for the company. We were housed at Brett on Woods. I would 
provide photography for the canopy tour in the sununer and I shot family portraits in the winter at 
the resort. 

September 2014 -
December 2015 

Family Resource Center/Project Youth 

After School Program Group Leader 

Gorham, NH 

• In this job I did daily lesson planning, led structured activities for students, aided the students with 
homework help, and monitored the bus after program ended. 

January 4, 2016 - Present 
After School Site Director 

• The leaderofthe program. 

Education 

2011- present White Mountain Community College 

References 

Lindsay Demers 

Phone: ( 603 )9 I 5-004 I 

Rev. Paul Lavigne 

Phone:(603)723-4350 

Berlin, NH 



Monica L. Remillard 

Professional Experience 
Manl'!ger 
Maureen's Boutique, Berlin, NH 2001- 2010 

Manage sales. merchandising and general store operations for an independently owned 

tanning and clo1hing store 

si Supervise a professional team of four safes staff 

Design window displays, floor displays, and visual merchandising. 

• Open and close store. calculate accounts receivables, ani;t complete daUy deposits. 

Prepare and complete daily paperwork, including stora gross and dally goals. 

Assistant Manager 
Aldo Group, Burlington, MA 2008 

• Inventory control and book keeping in order to make and plan weekly sales budgets 

111 Hiring. training and supervising staff 

• Set weekly and daily goals for staff 

Any and all r:ianagenJ.~nt responsibilities 

Assistant Manager 
Pacific 5tinwear, North Conway, NH 2011-2012 

• Manage and develop a staff of 10• 

• Create competitive daily, weekly and monthfy sales goals 

• Organize and create and list of daily tasks for myself and staff, making sure that all 

time is being utilized to promote better business 

• Construct a weekly sehedule built around projected sales and hourly budgets 

• Travel within district to help store teams develop higher visual standards 

Assistant Manager 
Lucky Brand Jeans, Merrimack, NH 2012-2013 

• Took the rote as assistant manager as well as acting manager in order to hire and 

train a full staff for the new store opening in Merrimack NH. 

• Created a weekly schedule and produe1ivity plan in order to maximize production 

• Each week t have been in Iha lop 5 for sales and sales per hour company wide. 

• leading and coaching sales team to not only make but exceed all sales goals. 

• Travel throughout \he country to train trouble stores how to become more produ/Jive 

and profitable using product knowledge and customer service. 

Cashier 
Rudy's Market,. Berlin, NH 2013-2014 

• Gash out rusromers while providing them any customer service they may need. · 



I 

I 
~-~ 

• Take sandwith or other toed orders by phone or in person and make sure !hat are 

properly seen and done. 

• Execute sandwich orders quickly and efficiently 

• Prep ,clean and organize kitchen at beginning and end 0 or day 

Education 
International Academy of Tech II< Design, Montreal, Quebec 
Fashion Merchandising Program 

• Fashion Phenomenon 

• Marketing Research 

• Purchasing Fashion Products 

• Budget Management 

• Introduction to Fashion Merchandising: Merchandising Principals & Practices 

Berlin High School, Berlin, NH 
• Graduated with Academic Honors 

2005 

2005 



AnnLeBlanc 

Objective 

Looking for a career that will let me use my strong organizational skills, ability to multi-task, 
provide excellent customer service and be part of a team rhat works we/I together. 

Qualifications 

• Answering plianes 
• Scheduling appointments on computer program & appointment book 
• Customer service 
• Bookkeeping 
• Computer skills Microsoft, Excel, Quick books 
• Spreadsheets 
• Purchase & sales 
• Money transactions cash, credit & debit 
• Inventory 
• Fol/awing stare sceri/izarion laws and regulations for NH board of Barbering and 

cosmetology 
• Licensed in hair curring, perming, multidimensional coloring, waxing, manicure and 

pedicures, extensions, facials 
• Follow laws pertaining co booth rental state of NH 
• follow confidentiality policies 
• Instruct children with learning disabilities 
• Instruct children ages 18 months lo 18 years 
• Assist children with disabilities to obtain goals according to their Individualized 

Educational Program 
• provide proper social emOlional support and assist with everyday life skills with 

patient and friendly guidance 



Certifications 

Paraeducator l EdlD#107625 

Cosmetologist license #4542 state of NH 

Education 

Gorham High School 1990 

Maine state academy of hair design - Casmetalagist 1992 

Work History 

JCPenney 1992-2002 
Hands & Tans 2002-2004 
Wavelengths Hair & Nail Sa/an 2004-current 
Harne Health Care 2012 
Gorham High schaol-Paraeducaror 1012012- present 
Gorham Community Learning Center 1012012-present 

Relevant Experience 

Having worked independently as a cosmetologist {or the past 20 years I hove a 
demonstrated track record in working effectively with people in a service oriented capacity. 
Accordingly, I believe the qualities and capabilities developed over the years as a responsible and 
independent worker will prove to be an asset to your program and the clients you serve. 





Yil!llnla M. Bony, Ph.D. 
Commi&sioner ol Education 

Tel. 603-271·3144 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTillENT OF EDUCATION 
101PINsantSb'OOt 
Concord, N.H. 03301 

FAX 60~271-1953 
Cltlmns Ser'licn Une 1-800-33&-9900 

May26, 2015 

Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
and the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, NH 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Paul Leather 
Deputy Commiss¥Jner of Edi.lea Don 

Tei. 603-271-3601 

Authorize the Department of Education to exercise a renewal option to grant funds to 
the Family Resource Center. Gorham. NH {Vendor Codel62412). originally approved by 
Governor and Council on 06/18/14. item #150. to continue lo offer extended. day 
programming for youtti and their families. effective upon Governor and Council 
approval for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 in an amount not to 
exceed $243.000.00. 100% Federal Funds. 

Funding is available in account titled 21st Century Community Leaming Center. 

06-56-56-56301 0-75380000-072-500577 

FY 16 

$243,000.00 

Subject to Governor and Council approval and pending approval of the next biennium 
budget authorize the Deportment of Education to exercise a renewal option on this 
grant for up to three additional fiscal years. 

Explanaffon 

The United Stoles Department of Education legislation allows for five year 21'1 Century 
Community Leaming Center grants to serve youth and their families during the out of 
school time hours. Grants ore renewed annually pending the receipt of on Annual 
Performance Report that indicates sufficient progress and the availability of federal 
funds. 

TDP Accou: -1NH1-.7:15-29114 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNmes 



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
and The Honorable Council 

Page Two 
May 26, 2015 

New Hampshire anticipates a FY 2016 grant award in the amount of $5.643.198.00 from 
the United Stoles Deportment of Education under ntle IVB, the 21 •1 Century Community 
Learning Center program. This program provides grants to inner city and rural schools. 
community based organizations, youth development agencies and other educotlonol 
agencies to provide expanded learning opportunities outside of regular school hours for 
children in a safe environment. The programs will offer students o brood array of 
additional services, programs. and activities such os tutorial services, youth 
development activities. drug and violence prevention, counseling programs. art. music, 
recreation programs. and technology education. These programs and services are 
designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program of the 
participating students. 

The program services provided by the grant cited above will be coordinated by the 
Family Resource Center in Gorham, NH in collaboration with the Gorham School District. 
This collaborative approach will serve elementary and middle school Gorham School 
District youth and their families. 

The competition process includes: a Bidders Conference, publication of the RFP, 
technical suppoit during the proposal writing process. review and scoring of the 
proposal by three reviewers, and award determinations based on this review process. 
The reviewer.; for all proposals include representation from: experienced 21st Century 
Community Learning Center and school day professionals, higher education, stale 
agencies and community based organizations. 

This is the second year of a five year grant. In the event Federal Funds become no 
longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support this program. 

VMB:SBS 
Enclosures 

Respectfully submitted, 

Y;i~~-~ 
Commissioner 

Tl>O A...-.: Relay NH 1-80G-735-2984 
EQUAL OPPORTUNllY EICPLOYER· EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 



GRANT AGREEMENT 

The State of New l lampshlre and the Grantee hereby 
Mutually agree as follows: 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
I. Identification and Definitions. 

I.I. State Agency Name 
NH Department or Education 

J.3. Grantee Name Family Resource Cent 
Town/City or (VC#I )<It Gorham, Gorham 

· 1.S. Effective Date t.6. Completion Date 
G&C Approval 6.30.16 

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency 
Suzanne Birdsall-Stone 

1.2. State Agency Address 
ID I Pleasant Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

rl.4. Grantee Address 123 Main Street 

1.7. Audit Date 
NIA 

Gorham, NH 03581 

t.s: Grant Limitation 
s 243,000.00 

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number 
603-520-6263 

"By signing this form we certify that we ha,,.e complitd with any public meeting requirement ror acceptance or this 
rant. indudin ifa licable RSA 31:95-b." 

1.11. <'rant e Signature I l.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor I 
Nathan Morin, Board President 

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2 

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3 

1.13. Acknowledgment: State of New Hampshire, County of Coos , on 6 
/10 /l~ before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12., 
known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to he the person whose name is signed in block 1.11., and 
acknowledged that he/she executed this document in the capacity indicated in block 1.12. 

t.13.2, Name & Ti e of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace 

/._;J,/; /': Jm,Yli 7u..sfke o~ .1--h /le,,.c 
1.15. Name & Title of Stale Agency Signor(s) 

V/ Cb 
ral (Form, Substance and Execution) 

By: ~_...-· .A-- Assistant Attorney General, On: b Jf I I I') 
1.17. Approval by Governor and Council 

By: On: I I 

2. SCOPE OF WORK: Jn exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire. 
acting through the Agency identified in block I. I (hereinafter referred to as "the Stale'"), pursuant to 
RSA 21-P:36. the Grantee identified in block J.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee""). shall 
perform that work identified and more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as 
EXHIBIT A (the Scope of work being hereinafter referred to as "the Project"). 

Grantee Initials rJ ~-
Page I ofJ Dale ~:Z,//a/tf'. 



J. AREA COVFREO. E.'lcepl as otherwise spccilically provided fo1 herein. the 
Grantee shall perform the rrojec:t in, and with ~pcct lo, the Slalc of New 
Hillnpshirc. 9.2. 

4. fftECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT. 
4.1. This Ag.recmenl, and all obligalicms of the parties hereunder, shall hecom~· 

effective on the date in block 1.5 or on the da.l.e of apprnval of this Agreement by 
the Governor and Council of the Stale of New Hampshire whichevi:r is Jah.·r 9.3. 
(hcrcinatlcr referred 10 as "lhc effective date .. J. 

4.2. Except as otherwise specifically provided hcn:in, the Project, including all 9.4. 
rcpon:; required by this Agreement. shall be completed in tTS enlirt.'t)' prior to 
the date in block 1.6 (hereins:Ra- referred lo as "'the Completion Ollie"). 

5. GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT. 
5.1. The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly de:;cribed in F.XH!Brr B, 

attached hcrcto. 9.5. 
~.2. The manner of. and schedule of paymcm ~hall be as sci forth in E:XlllBIT a. 
5.3. 111 accOfjancc with lhe provisions set for1h in EXHIBlT 8, a11d m considcratiun IO. 

of the: iltisfaclory pcrformancc or the Projec1, m dctcnnincd by the .Slate, and as 
limilcd by subparagraph :S.:S of thcs.c general provisions. 1hc Stale: shall pay the 
Grantee lhe Grant Amount. Thi:: Stare shall withhold from the amount otherwise 
payable to the Grant~ under lhis subparagraph SJ those sums rcqui1ed. or 
pennined, to be wiUlheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 througt1 7-c:. 

S.4. 'Ille paymenl by lhc Stale of lhc Oranl amount shall be 1hc only. and 1hc 
complt.1c pa)mcnt to lhc Grantee for all expenses. of whatever nature, incurred 
by the Grantee in 1h1: pcrfrtrmance hereof, and shall be rhe on!). and th!'.' 
rompltli:. compcnUJion to the Grantee for the Project. The S1a1c M!all h11'"'c no I I. 
liabifilk.-s IO lheGranttto!hcr than lhc Graril Amounl. I I.I. 

S.5. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and 
notwilhslanding unexpected circumstances. in no cvi:nt shaJI the t~ar of all 11.1. I 
payments authorized, or aciuafly made, hercundt:t i:xci:ed the Gr.ant Jimita1iun 11.1.2 
sci fonh in block l .8 of these general provisions. 11.1.J 

6. COMPLIANC~ BY GRANTI:E W!Tli 1.A\.1!.S ANO RFGU!.ATIDSS Jn 11.1.4 
conn~'Ction "ith the pctfonnancc of llu: Project, the Grantee shall comp!~ with 11.2 
all statutes, laws regulations. and crrlcrs of federal, slate,. count)', or municipa1 
aU!horitics t.Wiith shall impose any obligations or duly upon the (iran1.ec. 1 l.2.1 
including the acquisilion of any and an neccssaiy permits. 

7. Bf..(.:9.Jl.DS and rK!.:QUNTS. 
7.1. '·Berwecn lhc Effccli\'c Date nnd the dale three (3) years aficr !he Completion 

Date the Grantee shall l.ccp dttailcd accounis ur all expenses incurred in 
connection Y.ith th~ Project, including. hut not limited to, cosl~ of 11.2.2 
administration. transponation. insurance, !dephonl'. calls, and dcrical maJcrials 
and servic:cs. Such accounts shall be supported by reec:ipls, invokes. bills and 
other similar documents. 

7 .2. Uetwctn the Effective Date and the date three (3) years :after the Complelion 
Datt, ai: any lime-during lhcUranlce's normal busiru:ss houIS, and M often as the 11.2.J 
St.ate shall demand, lhc Grmucc shall make available 10 lhc State all record:; 
pertaining lo matters covered by this Agreement. The U1an1cc shall pennit the 11.2.4 
State to autiit. cA:amine, and reproduce such reeordi;;:, and to make audilS of all 
conlra1..u. in,·oicr:s. ma!crials, pa)T'111s, records of personnel, data (as Uiat tcnn is 12. 
hereinafter deflnedl. and other informa1ion ~fating to all maltcrs covered by this 12. I. 
Agreement A5 used in 11\is paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons, milural or 
fictional. affiliated wilfl, controlled by, or under common ov.nership wilh. the 
entity identified as the Grantee in block I .J of these general provi5k10s. 

8. PERSOSNEL. 
8.1. The Grantee shall, at its O\.Yn expense, provide all personnel n~CSsaJ)' to 

perfunn the rfQjcct The Granite warranls 1hat all personnel engaged in 1hc 12.2 
Prc~cct shall be qualified to perform such Projc:cl, and shall be properly licensed 
and authorized to perfonn such Project under aJI applicable laws. 

8 2. The Gran lee shall not hire, and it shall nol pronil any s:11bcomrae1or, subgranlec. 
or other pcrwn, finn °' corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined 12.3. 
cffon to perform 1hc Project, to hire any person who has a contraclual 
rc!ationship with the State. or v.·ho is a Stale officer or employee. elce1ed or 

8.J. appointed. 
The Urant Officer shall be the rcprcscnla!ivc oflhc State hcn:undi:r. In 1hc event 
uf lllly dispute hereunder. the inlerpretation of thii Agreement li) the <.iranl 12.4 

9. Onica. and hi5/her decision on lln}"dispu!e, shall be final. 
9.1. DAlA· RE'TENT!ONOF DATA: ACCESS. 

As used in this Agreement, the word .. data" shall mean all infonriation and 13. 
things developed ar abtaincd during the performance uf, or acquired or 
developed h)' reason of, I his Agreement, including. but not limi1ed to, WI sludies. 
n:p.:>rts. files, formu1ai:, surveys. maps, charts, sound recordings. video 
rcctirdings. pictorial reproductions. drawings, analyses. graphic rcprc~c:nlariorts. 

Grantee Initials 
Page 2 of 3 

compultf programs, computer printouts, notes. letters, memoranda paper, and 
documents, all whether finished or'wdinishcd 
Between the Effective Dale and lhe Comple1ion Date: the Grantee shall grant to 
lhe Stale, or nny person designated by it, unreslrictcd access t.-i all da!a for 
examination, duplication, publication. translation, sale, disposal or for any other 
purpose whatsoersi:r. 
No data shall he: subject to copyright in lhl.' United States or any other c'1unlry b} 
an)"one other !han the State. 
On and after the Effective Date au da1a. und any property which h~ flccn 
received fron1 the Slate or purchased with funds provided for th:n purpose under 
lhis Agreement, shall be the prOperty of lhc State, and shall. be rdumed IO the 
State upon demand or upon lennination or 1his Agreement for any reason, 
whichever shall Cir.it occur. 
The Slate, and anyon~ it shall designate. shall have unrcstricled authority 10 
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise u.~c. in whole or in part. all data. 
CONDrT10NAl. NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in 
lhi-; Ag~mc:nl 10 1he c:ontraty, aJI obJigarions of the Stale hereunder, includin{!. 
without limitation, the continuance of pa)mcnts hereunder, are contingent upon 
t)Jc availabilily or continued appropriation of funds. and in no CYl.'rll shall lhc 
State be liable for any payments hereunder in exCC$s of .web avaiJahle or 
appropriated funds. lr'l lhe cvcnl of a reduction or termination of these fun&. tilt 
Stale shall have lhc right to withhold payment until such fmds bc:::ome 
available, if ever, and· shall tlave the right to t.:rminate this A.grccmait 
immediatdy upon givin~ the Crrantc:c nolice ofsucb 1enninaiinn. 
hV~Nr OF DEF At:lT· REMEDIES. 
Any one or more of the following aCIS or omissions of the Grantee shall 
constitute an event of defaull hcrcLU1dcr (hcreinaltcr rcti-rrcd 10 as .. D\cnls nf 
Ocfaull"): 
Failure to ~nn the Project s.atisfaeloril)" or on schedult:; or 
J-·ailure lo submit any report required hereunder: or 
failure 11> maintain, or permit access lo. rhe records required hereunder; r)( 

Failure to pcrfonn any oflhc other covcnanl$ and ~"'Ondition$ of this Agrtemcnt. 
Upon the occurrence of any F.venl of DcfaulL !he State m3)" take any one, OJ 
more. or all, oft he following actions: 
Give the Granlcc a written notice specifying !he l:1o·en1 of l>cfau\t and requiring 
ii 10 be remedied within_. in the ebs.c:ni;c of a greater or lesser specification of 
time. lhirty (30) days from the dale of lhc notice: and if the Event of Def au II i~ 
not !imcly remedied, terminate this Agreement c1Tccti11c rwo (2} da)S aU~r 
giving. lhc Oranta: nvlicc of lcnninOJion: and • 
Give the Ctl'Mlee a written notice specif~·ing. lhe E"enl of txfaull and 
suspending all payments to be made under this Agrccmcnl and ordering that the 
ponion or the Grant Amount which would 01hcrwisc accrue 10 lhc grantee 
during 1he period from the date of such notice until such time as !he Stale 
ddcrnlines thal the Grantee has cured lhe Event or Default shall never be paid 10 
the Grantee; and 
Set c>ff againsl an;· 01her oMigaiion the State may owe 111 thl: Grantee an}· 
damag.~ 1he State :iufftr:i by reason of any Evt.-nt of Default: and , 
Trc;i.t the agreement as bn:ached and pu~uc any of its remedies at law or in 
e<1ui1y, Qr both. 
TERMINATION. 
In !he event or any early termination of this Agreement for MY rc<UOn other than 
lhc completion oflhe Project, the Granh .. 'C shall deliver tu the Grant Of}iccr. 001 
Jalcr than fifteen (IS) da}'S aft:cr rhe dale of termination, ;i. rcpon (hcrc:inafkr 
refcncd to as the .. Tennina1iOn Report") describing in detail all Projecl WorJ,; 
perfonncd, and the Grant t\moont ca.med. to at1d including the date or 
tcnnination. 
In 1br event of Tcnninalton under parapaphs 10 or 12.4 of lhcsc general 
provisions, the: approval ofs11ch a Tenni11a1ion Rcpon by lhc Stale shall entitle 
the Granite to receive that portion or the Grant ruitOllnt earned tu and iocluding 
1hc date oftcrminalion. 
Jn lhc even! of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of lhcse general 
pr\IYisions. the approval of such a Termination Rcpon by lhc State shall in ne> 
event relieve the Grantee li'om any and afl liability ror damagt.'S .~us1aincd ur. 
incurred hy lhc Slah.' as a rcsul1 of she (iran1ec·s hteaeh of ib obliµums 
hCfalndcr. 
Nolwithstanding Bn)1hing in this Agreement 10 the cuntral), either the Slate or. 
exc;ept where nuticc dcfaull has been given to lhc Grantee hereunder. the 
Urania=, may taminalc thi!i Agrcc:ment ""itbout cause upon lhiny (30) da}'S 
wrilten notice. 
C:QNFLJCT OF IITTFRESI. No officer. member of empl1>)'ft of th1: Grantee. 
and nu rcpre.sentati•·c, afficer or employee of the Slate of NC\t< Hampshire or or 
the governing body ur the locality or localities in which the Proj<1:1 is 10 he 
performed. who exercises any functions or rcsp::x1sibilitics in !he review M 

Date 



I<. 

ll. 

16. 

17. 
17.1 

17.l.1 

17.1.2 

appro•i>al or the undertaking or canying out of such Projo:1, shall participate in 17.2. 
any detisiDJJ rd<'lting lo this Agreement which afltctc; his or her pc~onal 
il'ltcrest or lhe interest or MY c-0rporation, partnership. or wociation in which 
he or stic is dirccdy 0t fodirc:cdy intcn:sfcd, nor shalJ he or she have any 
pc1sanal or pecuniary inlcn:sl direct or indirect, in 1his Agreement ~r the 
piticceds I.hereof. 
GRANTFE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the pcrfonnancc of this 18. 
Agrecmi:nr the Oranlcc. its employees, and any suf>con1rac1or or subgrant« of 
the Gran!tt MC' in all respects independent contraclors, 21Jd are ncilhcr agenJ.S 
nor employees. of lh~ Stale. Neither the Grartlcc nor all) of its officers, 
employees. agents. members, subc.oolractors or subgrantces, .shaJI have 
authority lo bind lhc Slol:c nor Brt lhcy entitled to any of the benefits. 
workmen's compensation or emolument<; provided by lhc Stace Iii 'its IY. 
employees. 
AS_SIGNMENT ANU SUBCONTRACT~. The Gran1c.: sh.all nC1t as')ign. or 
(ltbcr.i.isc transfer any interest in 1hi~ Agreement wi1hout lhe prior ~·riuen 
conSCllt or the State. Norh! of lh'c Projn.1 Worlc shall be subcon1tac1i:d or 20. 
subgrantcd by the Grantee other than as sci forth in Exllibit A without the prior 
wrine.n consenl of the Stare. 
rNOEMNJFICAT!ON. The Grantee st"iall defend, indemnil). and hold 
harmless the Stare, its offii;crs and employees. from and again~! any and all 21 
)OSSC) suffered by I.he State, its ofliccn; und employees. and any and all claims. 
liabilities or penalties asserted apinst Ill-: Slllte, its officas and cmplo)c:es. by 
or on behalf of an) pe1'1on, on account or. based on. resulting. from. arising out 
of ({Ir which rnay be cl:aimed 10 arise out oO lhc acts or omissio~ nf the 
Grantee or Subconuactor. or wbgrantce or other agent C1f the Gramce. 
Notv.ith.uanding the foregoing. nothing herei11 contained shall be deemed to 22. 
constitute a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the Slale, which immunit) is 
hereby reserved to the State. lhis covcnMI shall survi~c lhc tcrminatit10 of 23. 
this agrcemen1. 
INSURANCE AND R()ND. 
The Grantee shall. al its o"n expense. ob1ain and maintain in force. or shall 
Tequirc any suhcontractor, subgranttc! or assignee performing. Project worl.: to 24 
ohlain and main lain in forR". both for !he benefit of the State. the folio\\ ing 
insuraru:~: 

"Statutory workmen's compern;a1ion and Cmplo)CCS liabili1y insurance for all 
cmplnyetS engaged in the performance .of the Project, and 
Comprehensive public liability insurance against all claims ofbodil) injuries. 
death or propcny damage, in o.mount'i not less than $2.000.000 for bodily 
injul') N death anr one incidc:nl, and SS00,000 for property dant;igi: in any one 
ini:idcnt and 

The: polici1:s described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the 
standard form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters 
acceptable to the State, and authorized to do busincu in the State of New 
Hampshire. Each policy sh.a)! conrain a cla11sc prohibi1ing cancdla!ion or 
lnodificatioo of the polic)· earlier than ten ( 10) days afte"i- written notice 1ho:rcof 
has hccn received by the Slate. 
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by lhe State lo enforce any pro'f'i!'mni 
~rcof after any Event of Default shall be deo:mcd a '''ah•cr «if its righls with 
regard to lha1 Event. Cll' any 1uhsequen1 Event. No express waiver of any F.ven1 
of Default shall be deemed a waiver of any provisi(lns hereof. No such failure of 
waiver shall be deemed a wWver of lhc righl of the State lo enforce each and 1111 
or the provisions hereof upt>n an)' funhcr or other default on the part nf tltc 
Oraritee. 
~- Any nuljce by a pMty hcmo lo the other party shall be deemed lo.t 
ha .. ·e been duly delivered or F.iven at the lime or Riiiling by ccrtirtcd mail. 
postage prepaid, in a United S1ates Pos1 Office addressed to the panil:!I at lhc 
addresses first above gh•en. 
AMEND...MmT. This Agrecmcnl may be amended. waived or discharged only 
by an instrument in writing signed by the panics htreto and only afler approval 
of such amendment. waiver or discharge by 1he Govcm~ and Council of the 
State of New I Jampshirc. 
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agrccmtnl shall ho: 
construed in aec1M"dan.cc wi[h the lint of rhc Stale or Ne"· Hitmpshirc, and 1\ 

binding upoo and inures to the benefil of thi: parties and lhcir rcsp~ctivi: 
successors and assignees. The captions and contcnls cf the .. subjCd.'" blank ace 
used only a'i a matter of convenience. and arc 001 to be coniidcrtd a pa11 of thi.i 
Agreement or to be used in determining the intr.nd of the parties heretP. 
:n llRD PARTIE.-.;. The par1ics flerelo do not intend to bcnclit any third panics 
and this Agrremcnt shall nOI be conslrued 10 confer any such benefit 
ENTIRE A(jRl:F.ME~{T. This Agreement. which may be e:<ecutcd in a number 
of coontcrparti;. each of which shall be deemed an original. constitutes th( entir.: 
a~cnt and undcrslandin~ bct\\WI the partie~. ;µid supersl!dcs all prior 
agreements and understandings relating hereto. 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional provisions set fonh in Exhibit C 
hertto arc incorporalcd as pa.n.ofthis agJCCmtnl. 

fl lhn -Grantee Initials _J~~....L 
-·---- Dato "(i/juj.i£_ Page 3 of3 



08111 FOR• t ,,,... PROJECT APPLICATION BUDGET AND DESIGNATION OF APPLICATION MANAGER/ PROJECT MANAGER 

PROJECT# 

FaderaUState Program Tltle::.:: __ _.,2..=-'l"";"'-t-'C"'•"""'.._],.,"()~,1~C .. J1M=_,.,w ... ,.._,.,.1>,..,·~f'4j-'l-"o""n""v'"'"""'''°j"'""'"_,.C~t1~k!""'l&1=.i.._,.CM.._....,_; ,,._,t-~-----
FROM: TO: . 

Project Youth Afterschool Programs 
123 Main Street 
Gorham, NH 03581 

SAU/RA: _____ _ 

NH Department of Education 
State Office Park South 
101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301-3860 

CHANGE# 
PAGE 1 of 

TYPE OF CHANGE 
BUDGET 
FUNDAUTH 
FISCAL AGENT 
OTHER 

Proposed Project Title: Project Youth Gorham Afterschool Programs Project Period: 1-Jul-15 to: __ ..;;3.;:.0--=J-=u:c.n-..:.1.;:.6_ 

""The followfng lnfonnatlon la required for all projacts-

PROJECT MANAGER: NAME:--"J=ud~y~A-=ra~e~n~a=ul~t~--------------
ADORESS: 123 Main Street Gorham, NH 03581 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: Judy.arsenault@frc123.org 

FINANCIAL CONTACT: NAME: Marie Demers 
-'""'~"""--'~=-=-....,..,,.,,..--------------E-MAIL ADDRESS: marie.demers@frc123.org 

TITLE: Program Director 
TELEPHONE: 603-466-5190 ext 306 

FAX:· 603-466-9022 

TELEPHONE: 603-466-5190 ext 300 
FAX: 603-466-9022 

The above named pamon ls daslgnal1d as Projoct Manager. I hold the ProJuct Manager nt11pon1lblo for lmp!G1mantlng the project In accordenco with the •pproved project, for romalnlng 
within th• budget llmltatlona, for en11urtng that only authorlzod Items roqulred to Implement the project are charged to the project, and for Initiating rwqueat to amend tf1e approved project 
No service& or supp II as 111111 bo ordorecl or charged to tho pro}Gct without written approval of the Project Manager. \ 

THE APPLICANT AGENCY AGREES AND CERTIFIES THAT: 
1. This grant will be administered In accordance with thn appllcabla provisions of the following federal laws and regulations: 

a. Education Oopartmont Genel?ll Admlnl•traUv• ReguloUons (EDGAR) In TIUe 34 Code of Foder>! Regulatlona (CFR). Parts 74, 75, 76, 77, 79, 80, 82, 85, 86; Civil Rights Regulations In 34 CFR, 
Parbl 100 through 108, and specific program Jaws and r.gulatlons. 

b. Any amendments In ofl'oct on the date of this grant award or to become eff~ve during the project period are fncorporatod. 

2. Grant accounting and financial reporting wlll bu in accordance with New Hampshire Department of Education .. Federal Funds Flnanclal Management Manual''. 

:1. Authorized funds wlll be obligated and expended only for Cho purpose described In the approved project proposal •nd budgot. 

4. Audlls wlll be In compliance wtth tho Sing lo Audit Act Amondmonts of 1996 (P .L.. 104-1561 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Cln:ularo. 

5. Project approval, If glven. will boon the condition that full funding of the Approved Budget and p!iyment by the grantor aro contingent upon the avaHeblllty of a Fodera! Grant and 

Appropriation Authority approved by the General Court of New Hampshlrw or tho Governor and Counclf of this State for thfs purposa. Neither the State nor the Department of Education 
aha II be llnbl• for pnymenta under this gn1nt except from such funds. 

FISCAL AGENT- MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

The Family Resource Center 
123 Main Street 
Gortiam, NH 03581 

APPROVED INDIRECT COST RATE: 8 % 
Pursuant to the formula contained in the 34 CFR 76.564 The Indirect Cost Rate will be 
determined by the Department of Education and will not exceed 8%. 

PRINT NAME AN 

SIGNA )URE SAU 
or RNCHIEF FINA 



BUDGET SUMMARY BY OBJECT AND FUNCTION CODES (See NH Financial Accounting Handbook 1999 Edition pages A-38 through A-75) 

OBJECT 1000 2000 2 __ 5000 
CODE INSTRUCTION SUPPORT ADMIN INDIRECT TOTAL 

100 137,710.12 COST BELOW 137,710.12 
200 28,144.23 CANNOT 28,144.23 
300 1.000.00 3,002.65 INCLUDE AUDIT 4,002.85 
400 4,800.00 FEES WHEN A 4,800.00 
500 14,924.00 4.380.00 2,700.00 PROJECT LINE 22,004.00 
600 15,899.00 ITEM INCLUDES 15.899.00 
700 11,000.00 AUDIT FEES 11.000.00 
800 -
900 19.440.00 19,440.00 

TOTALS 31,823.00 173,237.00 37,940.00 - - . 243,000.00 

DETAIL OF PROPOSED BUDGET 
FUNCTION OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED FUNCTION. OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED 

CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION 
I I'"' 11u 1.ot,tiO.iz l\ev :>ta rr ;:,a1anes L~UU "~u '",440,uu 
1100 211 12,855.36 Health nsurance 
1100 220 10,495.68 Fli.;A 
1100 239 1,136.00 IRA 
1100 250 2,129.00 Unemolovment 
1100 260 1,528.19 workers Comp .u.v.u. vQLUes .. • 
1400 320 1,000.00 licensina/Bkard • l', 

- ~n.....-

2830 330 1,500.00 Prof. Dev. 
2516 330 1,502.65 Audit 

/I 
2320 441 4,B00.00 occuoancv I -2700 510 10,110.00 Transoortation I , ./ 

2620 520 2,614.00 Liability I \ 
1000 531 2,200.00 Teleohone / I ,. ~ 

2520 730 11,000.00 EQutoment -
.. 2823 534 1,000.00 Pasta~ e 

2540 550 1,200.00 Printina 
1100 580 3,380.00 TraveVlodc /meal 
2820 532 1,000.00 . caven 
1100 600 15,899.00 Food/Su arnv 

.;J1u1::1 ~u1 .. u~1tJIPU... .c..c. .... 1-.1Uu,UU . IJIJ/11111111 
Ul'CI ·-·"'""'•-· 

l~, ...... u,uu 111111/ll/lll 



~ta:te uf ~ efu ~a:mps4ire 
JElepartmeut .of ~ta:te 

CERTIFICATE 

. I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby 

certify that THE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire 

nonprofit corporation formed April 3, 1997. I further certify that it is in good standing as 

far as this office is concerned, having filed the retum(s) and paid the fees required by law. 

/ 

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto 
set my hand and cause to be affixed 
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, 
this 61

h day of March A.D. 2015 

William M. Gardner 
Secretary of State 



WITHOUT SEAL 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

I, Katherine Baublis, of The Family Resource Center at Gorham, do hereby ccnify that: 

I. I am the duly elected Secretaryffreasurer of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of 

Directors 

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the corporation. duly held on June 10, 2015 

RESOLVED: That this corporation enters into a contract with the State of New 

Hampshire, acting through its Depanment of Education. 

RESOLVED: That the President of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of 

Directors is hereby authorized on behalf of this corporation to enter into said contract 

with the State and to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other instruments; 

and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, 

desirable, or appropriate. Nathan Morin is the duly elected President of the corporation. 

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force and 

effect as of June 10, 2015. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Secretaryffreasurer of the 

corporation this 10th day of June, 2015. 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

COUNTY OF COOS 

~~ 
1 Secretaryffreasu.:Or 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this I 0th day of June, 2015 by Katherine 

Baublis. 

~ c=: ,f;,,_,rk, <J. ~ 
N~stice of the Peace 
My Commission Expires: J"/ "'f/~()/ .f" 



ACORD• CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE{MMl'DCV't'YYY) 

'"'"-'" 2/27/2015 
TlllS CERTIFlCAlE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON TllE CERTlACAlE HOLDER. TlllS 
CERTIFICATE OOES NOT AFARllATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER TllE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CBmACATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTlTUTE A CONTRACT B~ THE ISSUINQ INSURERfS1 AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AHO THE CERTIFICATE HOlOER. 
IMPORTANT: tf lh9 tertlflcate holder Is •n ADOmoNA.L INSURED, tho pollcytln) mu1l bo endDJHd. tf SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, •uti;.ct to 
the terms and eond)tlons of tho policy, eertaln pollcln may roqulre an ondoraemenL A statement on th Es cartfflcata don hOt c:ont.r rigfl:ta t0 U.c 
Pftiftclt. boldM' In Heu of •ui:h 1ndorHmMtt(•). 

""""""" :-:":'!'.!.~' Pairley Konnea1ly 

E ' S Insurance Services LLC ~ . (603)293-2791 I FA! ...... 1103J2tl-11118 

21 Meadowbrook Lane rairlQy@oain.uranCG.CQGI 
P o Boz 7425 Ji31110CD<S\ AFF<:IR?>NO CO'w'ERAOiE NAICI 

Gilford NH 03247-7425 iNWRERADrea.t American In• Grouo ....... .,SI.MR e :Travelers J?ro-r+..· Casual hr Co !5674 
Family Resource Center at Gorham. W$URfiltcMount Vernon 
123 Main Street llSURERD: 

l(Sl.IAEtE! 

Gorh&o NH 03581 ut"'~RF: 

COVERAGES CERTlFICATENUMBER:20U VC REVISION llUllBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERJOO 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTAHDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CON04TION or= A.NY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO v.tMCH THIS 
CERTIFICAiE U>.Y BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCR1BED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE 'TERMS. 
EXCLUS!ONSAND CONDtTIONS OF SUCH PDUCIES. LIMITS SH0""4 MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAIOClAP.IS 

f-'..,.-;;;+----'"""'"-'""''-"-===---=- --"'(;tN' __ .. ~ ~'1EXP'iii-r-------...,.--------j 
......... UAnJTY -· JI. OCOIAIERCIAI.. GENERAL UA.SIUTI' 

A CVVWS-MADf (i] OCCUR -- ------- .. ---
- ----------
G EH'L. AGGRE GA. Tf LIMIT ~S PER 

xi ""'"" n '!'2; 1 1 LOC 

NIY AUTO 
A - AUC'MtED 

_ ,\UTOS 

~ KRfDAUTOS 

- SCliEOIJLED 

-~o 
~ MJTOS 

A.!_ ::=nUAB ~::MME 
OED I I RETEtmOff. 

C Directors ' Officers 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

NH Department of Education 
State Office Park South 
101 Pleasent Street 
Concord, NH 03301-3860 

ACOR!> 25 (20111195) 

HM:37.93560-01 

l'W37:9351i0-08 

llMB11377B&CO 

i6JUB2Sl!i4693-3-l5 

ND002D0337J8 

Es/10/2014 ~/l.1)/.2015 
=ARE>a I 1,000,000 . 

s 100,000 
UEDEXP t&ttvon1 ...-1 • s,aoo 
PfRSCWAL & ADI INJURY • 1,000.000 

CE"NEIW.. AGCRE.~TE I 3,000,000 

PROOIJCTS - COW'.oP AGlJ • 3,000,000 

• 
fP.:Ne1?.,_5tNGLE u .. , • 1 ODD 000 
BOOll.Y INJURY (Per ptnOn) • 

5/10/2014 ~/10/%015 BOOll.Y IHAJRY p>w ~) I 

PRO?ERT'f OAJU.GE I 

• 
E.AD1 OCOJRR£NO: I 1,000,000 
AGGREGATE s 1,000,000 

'J/1/2014 ~/10/2015 I 
I OM;_:;>!~~u._ 1 lt f0J,t4-

e L EAD-1 ACOOENT • 500 ODO 
/1/'l0l5 ~/l/2016 E.L Ol5~ -EAEYf:>l.01'E S 500.000 

E.L DISEASE· POUO' LIMIT S 500.000 

04./0l!i/lt l:l-t./06/20lS D&OllltlifJ' $1,000,000 
EPU $1,000,000 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE CESCRIBED POUC&ES Bl!. CANCEUEO BEFORE 
ntE EXPIRA110N DAlE ntEREOF. NOTICE WILJ. BE DEUVERED lH 
ACCOllDANCE WITif TiiE POLICY PROYl&IOHS. 

MITHORIZED IU.PRESEJilTATIYE 

F Kennea11y/FMM.E ~~ 
~ 1"38.-2010 ACORO CORPORATION. All rlghb morved. 

1NS02&,,....,...,,.1111 T,, ... 4r.ni:tn ""'"""" ="14 llVln 11- -.nJ•t-rt "'"""'• nf •r.nAn 



Financial Statements 

) 

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013 
AND 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2014 

Independent Auditors' Report 
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Statements of Financial Position 

Statement of Activities 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

TABLE OF CONlENTS 

Pagels) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6-13 



To the Board of Directorn 
Family Resource Center at Gorham 
Gorham, New Hampshire 

Mf&~J 
&Roberts 

CF.KTIFIED PUBLIC loCCOL'NTANlS 

WOl.mJORO • NOR11l CON\W 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT DDl~.R • PE.llBROKF. 

STR.l'llLIM 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family Resouroe Center at Gorham, (a nonprofit 
organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related 
statements of cash flows, and notes to financial statements for the years then ended, and the related statement 
of activities and statemeni of funclional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Management's Responslblllty for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in acamlance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this Includes the design, 
Implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of fiminciaJ 

· statements that are free from material misstatement, whether or not due·to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responslblllty 
our responsibmty is to e>cpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with autfrting standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
stand8Jtls require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An auan involves performing· procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
· financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal ccintrol. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. _An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
preserdation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Family Resource Center at Gorham as ol June 30, 2014 and 2013, and its cash ftows for the years 
then ended, and 1he changes in its net assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 in acCordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United Stales of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative lnfonnation 
We have previously audited the Family Resource Center at Gorham's 2013 financial statements, and we 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report daled October 17, 
2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2013, is conslsterd, in all material respects, with the audited fmancfal statements from which it has been 
derived. , All n · t( . ,o ,/. 

Ut1N, ,, 'l v111111.t r K'.WI¢ 

November 5, 2014 
{4~tPnJ/ t/6Yet",g6HJ 

North Conway, New Hampshire 
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FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Certificates of deposit 
Investments 
Grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY 
Leasehold Improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Property, net 

. Total assets 

LIABILITIES ANQ NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued elqlenses 
Agency deposits 
Refundable advances 

Total current liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Designated for long-term buildlng maintenance 
Un designated 

Permanently restricted - endowment 

Total net.assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
2 

Z!!li 2013 

$ 139,460 $ 74,176 
79,488 79,330 

188,804 183,992 
70,386 128,257 
3,525 9,830 

481,663 475,585 

72,362 n,362 
51,575 51,575 

123,937 123,937 
!62,508} !54,888) 

61,429 69,049 

$ 543,092 $ 544,634 

$ 7,272 $ 3,034. 
8,604 6,382 

22,177 22,175 
70,122 98,326 

108,175 129,917 

9,210 8,496 
215,842 204,367 
209,865 201,854 

434,917 414,717 

$ 543,092 $ 544,634 



REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
G<enl& 
Donations 
Agency rants 
ln-ent lnaxne 
lnte191 Income 
Net unrea- lnvealmenl gain 
Net rear.zed l,_lmonl g•in 
Net asse!S released from restrlclicns 

fAMILV RESOURCE CENTER AJ GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2013 

2014 
Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 

$ 1,000,114 
$ 25,270 

32,104 
$ 4,139 

369 
12,007 

9,959 
1,013.952 !1.000, 114) (13,838) 

T olel revenues, support end net assets 
ruleased IR>m "'"1ltction5 1,071,695 

EXPENSES 
Prggram services 908,518 
Management and general 150,988 

Tctai expenses 1,059,506 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 12,189 

NET ASSETS -BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS· END OF YEAR 

212,863 

$ 22s,os2 $ $ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
3 

12.167 

4,156 

4156 

8.011 

201,854 

209,865 

2013 
Total Total 

$ 1,000,114 $ 935,B79 
25,270 30,096 
32,104 36,-4611 

4,139 4,940 
369 348 

12,007 6,304 
9,959 4,495 

1,083,862 1,018,530 

908,518 861,031 
155144 192,759 

1,063,662 1,053,790 

20,200 (35,2li0) 

414,717 449,977 

$ 434,917 $ 414,717 



FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AJ GORHAM 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 
Unrealized gain on inliestments 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in assets 

Grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) In li!!bililies 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Agency deposits 
Refundable advances 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
:Additions to property and equipment 

· Sale (purchase) of investments and certificates of deposit 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
4 

.w.! 

20,200 

(12,007) 
7,620 

57,871 
6,305 

4,238 
2,222 

2 
(28,204) 

58,247 

7,037 

7037 

65,284 

74,176 

$ 139,460 

2013 

$ (35,260) 

(6,304) 
6,410 

5,307 
(3,670) 

(3,613) 
4,508 

3 
25,898 

(6,721) 

(13,531) 
(3,655) 

(17,1B6i 

(23,907) 

98,083 

$ 74,176 



FAfllLY RESOURCE CENTfiB AJ GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2013 

2014 
Management 

Program and 
Services General 

Personnel Costs 
Salaries and wages $ 487,787 $ 108,704 
Payroll taxes 38,075 10,303 
Employee beneflfS 63,680 29,361 

Program acthrities 80,226 
Contractors and conSJJtlants 67,830 
Program travel 42,386 1,025 
Heat and utilities 22,981 
Program materials 15,067 
Food and supplies 9,495 1,412 
Telephone, lntemet, fax and cable 11,042 411 
Accounting fees 
Conferences and meetings 
Liability Insurance 
Depreciation · 
Rent 
Maintenance and inspections 
Training 
Printing 
Bank charges 
Technology 
Small equipment 
Postage and shipping 
Administrative 
Property insurance 
Cleaning 
Advertising and promotion 

Total 

9,000 
7,454 730 
7,694 
7,620 
7,250 
7,244 
5,479 
5,008 225 
4,382 
3,489 488 
1,646 1,013 
1,596 57 

1,415 
1,200 

987 

$ 908,518 $ 155144 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
s 

2013 
Total Total 

$ 596,491 $ 625,034 
48,378 49,648 
92,941 65,653 
80,226 36,066 
67,830 99,300 
43,411 31,507. 
22,981 20,394 
15,067 2,315 
10,907 13,197 
11,453 11,834 
. 9,000 8,800 
8,184 12,370 
7,694 6,300 

. 7,620 6,410 
7,250 6,000 
7,244 18,791 
5,479 18,403 
5,233 6,370 
4,382 4,685 
3,977 1,681 
2,659 2,481 
1,653 1,an 
1,415 
1,200 1,168 

987 2,892 
739 

$1,0631662 $ 1,053,790 



I 
FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 AND 2013 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
The Family Resource Center at Gorham (the Resource Center) is a voluntary, not-for-profit 
corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292) and 
organized exclusively for tax exempt charitable and educational purposes. The principal 
activity of the· Resource Center is to deliver programming that empowers and educates 
children and families so that can overcome obstacles to healthy family development while 
providing access. to social and educational servicea to underserved .North Countiy 
populations. Primary programs inClude: 

home visiting programs that deliver. evidence based earty child development and 
parenting support curricula which empowers parents and gives them the motivations and 
skills to improve parenting and foster healthy family dynamics; 

afterschool programs that supports the academic, social and emotional developmental of · 
students in grades K-8; and, 

an IRS sanctioned Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program that provides free 
tax preparation services to a continuum of the population with a focus on maximizing 
income tax refunds and earned income tax credits for all individuals enlilled to claim 
such credits. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Basis of Presentation 
The Resource Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are 
determined by the presence or absence of donor restrictions. 

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Board 
designated urirestricted net assets consist of cash and cash equivalents Which are to be · 
used only with a specific vote of the board. 

Temoorarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed stipulations 
that will either expire with the passage of time or be fulfilled or removed by actions of the 
Resource Center. \Nhen a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time 
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as 
net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long 

· long-lived .assets must be maintained or the manner of their disposition, the Resource 
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Center reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived 
assets are placed in service. The Resource Center reports expirations of continuing 
donor restrictions regarding use or disposition of long-lived assets over the assets' 
expected useful lives. · 

PermanenUy Restricted: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 
they be maintained permanently by the Resource Center. Generally, the donors of these 
assets permit the Resource Center to use all or part of the income earned on related 
investments for general or specific purposes. 

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Resource Center has unrestricted and permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the teported amounts of revenues and expenses during the · 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and liquid investments with 
maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents 
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments . 

. Investments 
Investments are accounted for according to Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 
958-320 Nol For Profit Entities - Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. Under ASC 
958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and 
all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of 
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. 
Fair values of investments are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical 
investments. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipmel)I is recorded at cost if purchased and at fair value if donated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
related assets as follows: 

Furniture and equipmilnt 
Leasehold improvements 

5 -15 years 
20 years · 

The Resource Center's policy is to capitalize all assets over $2,500 with an expected life of one 
year or longer. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, along with 
the related depreciation allowance, and any gain or loss is recognized. 
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Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently 
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor or time restrictions. 
A temporary restriction permits the Resource Center to use donated assets as specified for a 
particular purpose. Perrnanenl!Y restricted net assets are those that are required to be 
permanently maintained but income from such investments may be used for specified 
purposes. All donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a 
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished). net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Contributed Services 
From time to time, the Resource Center receives donated services in carrying out the 
mission and fundraising activities of the Resource Center. Such donations do not meet 
the criteria for recognition under ASC 958 and accordingly no amounts are reflected in the 
financial statements for those 11ervices. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses . 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarizecl 
in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited. 

Refundable Advances 
The Resource Center records grant/contract revenue as a refundable advance until it is 
expended for the purpose of the grant/contract, at which time ii is recognized as revenue. 

Income Taxes 
The Resource Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Resource Center qualifies for the charitable 
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified as an organization 
that is not a private foundation. 

Management has evaluated the Resource Center's tax positions and concluded that the 
Resource Center has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax 
positions that woulcl require adjustment to the financial statements. With few exceptions, the 
Resource Center is no longer subject to inCQme tax examinations by the United States 
Federal or State lax authorities prior to 2010. 

Leased Facilities 
The Resource Center leases its current facility from the Town of Gorham. In lieu of rent, the 
Resource Center is responsible for the cost of repairs and maintenance, insurance, utilities 
and rubbish removal. The lease is for a 20 year period and expires on May 19, 2018. The 
Resource Center in tum sublets space in the facility to other nonprofit and community 
agencies at an average rate of $1 O per square foot. All participating organizations must 
provide services to a client base that is at least 66% low and moderate income. 
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Grants Receivable 
Grants receivable from various public and other nonprofit organizations at June 30, 2014 and 
2013 were considered fully collectable and therefore no provisions for bad debts have been 
made in these financial statements. 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Subseauent Events 
SubsE!quent events have been evaluated through November 5, 2014, which is the dale that the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

Prior Year's Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total 
but not by function. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Untted States of 
America. Accorqingly, such inforrn!!tlon should be rea!I in conjunction with the Resource 
Center's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2013, from which the summarized 
information was derived. 

Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative 
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financial statements. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
ASC Toplc No. 820-10, Finenclal Instruments, provides a definition of fair value which focuses · 
on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally accepled 
accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is a market 
based measurement, not an entity specific measurement, and requires expanded disclosures 
about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASB ASC 820-10, the Resource Center 
may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and cost approaches to measure 
fair value. As a basis for considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, 
ASC Topic 820-10 estabffshes a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in 
measuring fair values. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the 
lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 
Topic 820-10 are described as follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in active 
markets for identical investments as of the reporting date. 

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted market prices in 
active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, 
and fair value can be determined through the use of models or other valuation 
methodologies. 

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable Inputs In situations 
where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the reporting entity 
makes estimates and assumptions related to the pricing of the asset or liability including 
assumptions regarding risk. 
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At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Resource Center's investments were all classified as Level 1 
and were based on fair value. · 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on 
the lowest level of any input that Is significant to the fair value measurement Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair 
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2014 and 2013. 

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Resource Center at 
year end. 

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative 
of net realizable value or reflective of Mure fair values. Furthermore, although the Resource 
Center ~lieves its valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other ma(ket 
partippants, the ·use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of 
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting 
date. 

2. DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE 
In April 2013 the Resource Center entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank. The 
revolving line of credit provides for maximum borrowings up to $75,000 and is collateralized 
by· a certificate of deposit ·held at the same bank. The revolving line of credit, and the 
certificate of deposit, both renew every six months. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the interest 
rate on the revoMng line of credit was stated at the bank's prime rate of 3.20% and 3. 15%, 
respectively. There was no balance outstanding at June 30, 2014 and 2013. 

3. AGENCY DEP.OSITS 
The Resource Center serves as a fiscal agent for the Androscoggin· Valley Community 
Partners (fo11nerly the Berlin Area Healthcare Consortium), a collaborative effort of area 
health and social services agencies intended to provide health related education, information 
and communications to the communities of Berlin and Gorham. The amounts held on behalf •· 
of the consortium as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $22,177 and $22,175, respectively 

4. REFUNDABLE APVANCES 
Refundable advances from program grants and contract advances at June 30, 2014 and 2013 
totaled $70, 122 and $98,326, respectively. 
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5. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK· CASH 
The Resource Center maintains cash balances that, at times, may exceed federally insured 
limits. The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
up to $250,000 per. bank at June 30, 2014 and 2013. The Resource Ceoter has not 
experienced any losses jn such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk 
with these accounts. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, there were no cash balances in excess of 
FDIC coverage. 

6. UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - PESIGNA TED 
By vote of the Board of Directors fUnds have been designated for long term building 
maintenance .. Unrestricted net assets designated by the board was $9,210 and $8,496 at 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. · 

7. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
. The Organization. has entered into a one year operating lease agreement. to rent satellite 

office space. The Organization also rents various other office space on a month to month 
basis. Rent expense under lhese agreements aggregated $7,250 and $6,000 for the years 
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

The approximate future minimum lease payments on the above leases is as follows: 

Year Ending 
June30 

2015 

Total 

8. INVESTMENTS 

Amount 

$ . 6,000 

$ 6,000 

Investments held in the form of mutual funds at Bank of America are stated at fair value. 
Realized gains and losses are determined on the spec.ifii: identification method. Gains and 
losses (realized and unrealized) are reported in the statement of activities as increases or 
decreases to unrestricted net assets, except for those investments for which their use is . 
restricted. Information on investments at June 30, 2014 and 2013 ls presented as follows: 

Excess 
(Deficiency) 
·of Market 

Market Over Investment 
Year Investment Cost Value Cost Income 

2014 Bank of America $158,775 $188,804 $30,029 $4,139. 
2013 Bank of America $165,970 $183,992 $18,022 $4,940 
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9. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
In 2007, the Resource Center established a permanent endowment fund for the organization. 
with the intent of accumulating donations and interest earnings of one million dollars. During 
2013 the Resource Center began taking allowable distribuUons from the fund. Per the laws of 
the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292-8:4}, 7% of the fair rnarket value of the endowment 
fund, calculated on the basis of fair market value determined at least quarterly and averaged 
over a period of not less than three years may be appropriated for operating account 
expenditures. 

The Not-for-Profit Entities Topic.of the FASB ASC (ASC 958-205 and subsections) intends to 
improve the quality of consistency of financial reporting of endowments held lly not.for-profit 
organizations. This Topic provides guidance on classifying the net assets associated with 
donor-restricted endowment funds held by org;;inizations that are subject to en enacted version 
of the Uniform Prudent Management Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). New Hampshire has 
adopted UPMIFA. The Topic also requires additional financial statement disclosures on 
endowments and related net assets. 

. . . . . 
· The Resource Center has followed an· investment and spending policy to ensure a total return 

(income plus capital change) necessary to preserve the principal of the fund al'l!l at the same 
time, provide a dependable source of support to help build healthier families and stronger 
communities. 

In recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, the Resource Center only invests the 
fund in cash and mutual funds. The Resource Center has taken a risk adverse approach to 
managing the endowment fund in order to mitigate financial market risk such as interest rate, 
credit and overall market volatility, which could substantially impact the fair value of the 
endowment fund at any given time. 

As of June 30, 2014 ancf 2013 the endowment fund was entirely composed of permanently 
restricted net assets. 

Fund activity for June 30, 2014 and 2013 was as follows: 

Activity 
for the 

Balances Year Balances 
as of Ended as.of 

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2014 

Permanent gifts $175,809 $ $175,809 
Investment earnings 25,634 4,139 29,n3 
Realized gain 7,796 9,859 17,655 
Transfer to unrestricted (13,123) (13,838) (26,961) 
Investment expense (12,284) (4,155} (15,440) 
Unreallzed gain 18,022 12,007 30,029 

~~Qj ,!!51 $ a.1231 §ZQi!.§§~ 
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Activity 
for the 

Balances Year 
I 

Balances 
as of· Ended as of 

June 30. 2012 June 30. 2013 June 30. 2013 

Pennanent gifts $168,168 $ 7,641 $175,809 
Investment earnings 20,694 4,940 25,634 
Realized gain 3,301 4.495 7,796 
Transfer to unrestricted (13,123) (13,123) 
Investment expense (8, 139) (4,145) (12,284) 
Unrealized gain '11,718 6,304 18,022 

S1~~.z~~ $ !l l:12 ~2Q:l,6~ 

10 .. UNBILLED SERVICES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013 . 
A delay by the State of New Hampshire's Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) 
in approving, before July 1, 2012, the final contract documents for four grants awarded to·the 
Resource Center resulted in no billings under these grants for the first quarter of the year 
ended June 30, 2013. For the four grants Impacted, it amounted to approximately $72,000 of 
unbiDed services. Unlike prior years when such contract delays occurred, for lhe fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2013, DHHS prohibited retroactive billing for services provided. 
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The Family Resource Center at Gorham 
Board of Directors FY 2015 

lAST FIRST ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP Title YEAR 
Coos County, UNH Cooperative Extension 

Barker Heidi Lancaster NH 03584 Secretary 2013 
Baublis Katherine Berlin NH 03570 President 2010 
Caron Andre Berlin NH 03570 2011 
Gauthier Sharon Berlin NH 03570 2013 
Gregory Scott Berlin NH 03570 2011 
Hoyt Kim Gorham NH 03581 2013 
Morin Nathan Berlin NH 03570 Treasurer 2013 
Remillard Lucie Berlin NH 03570 2013 
Stolte Patti Shelburne NH 03581 Vice-Presi 2009 

2/27/2015 
All positions are non-salaried 



THE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER A MISSION: A w. TO BUILD HEALTHIER FAMILIES AND STRONGER · w 
COMMUNITIES THROUGH POSITIVE RELATIONSHIPS, 

PROGRAMS AND COLLABORATIONS IN THE NORTH COUNTRY. 

VISION: 

FAMILIES ARE VALUED AND ENGAGED IN THEIR COMMUNITIES 

CORE V ALCES: 
OPEN EXCHANGE OF !DEAS 

CATALYST FOR POSITIVE CHANGE 

PARTNER WITH INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES AND COMMUNITY 

BUILD LEADERSHIP CAPACITY 

TAG LINE: 

STRENGTHENING FAMILIES, BUfLDlNG COMMUNITIES 



List of Key Personnel and Salaries 

Program Director: Judy Arsenault 
Salary: $13,497.12 (40% of total salary based on a 35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $8,697.88 

Administrative Assistant: Deidre Blair 
Salary: $7,463.94 (40% of total salary based on a 30 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $2,628.86 

Site Director (Edward Fenn Elementary) (K-5): Jessica Figueroa 
Salary: $21,840.00 (35 hour work week for 48 weeks) 
Benefits: $1,064.00 

Group Leader #1 Edward Fenn Elementary (K-2): Kyleh Lurvey 
Salary: $7 ,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Group Leeder #2 Edward Fenn Elementary (K-2): Shannon Lavertu 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Group Leader #3 Edward Fenn Elementary (K-2): TBD 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 · 

Teacher Edward Fenn Elementary Homework (K-2) : Nicole Palmieri 
Salary: $4~200.00 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $440.30 

Group Leader #1 Edward Fenn Elementary (3-5): Cassie DeMontigny 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: S740.49 

Group Leader #2 Edward Fenn .Elementary (3-5): TBD 
Salary: $7,416.00 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Teacher Edward Fenn Elementary Homework (3-5) : Meghan Men:hant 
Salary: $4,200 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $440.30 

Site Director (Gorham Middle School): Naomi Levesque 
Salary: $29,993.06 (35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $8,879.14 

Gorham Middle School Group Leader #1 (6-8): Tammy Messineo 
Salary: $7,416 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

J 



Group Leader #2 Gorham Middle School : TBD 
Salary: $4,320 (12 hour work week for 36weeks) 
Benefits: $740.49 

Gorham Middle School Homework Teacher (6-8) : TBA 
Salary: $4,200 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $440.30 

Summer Program Group Leaders (K-8 based on enrollments): TBA 
Salary: $3,~00.00 ($1,750 X 2 staff at 35 hours/week for 5 weeks) 
Benefits: $370.02 ($185.01X2 stam 



JUDY A.ARSENAULT 
- -· 

r ---· - l ·- . 

OBJECTIVE: A challenging career in providing quality afterschool and summer 
programing for the youth and families in the Berlin/Gorham Communities. 

EMPLOYMENT: 
Project Youth Program Director 
Family Resource Center 

Family Assessment/Support Worker 
Family Resource Center 

Assistant Director 
NF! - North Country Shelter 

Assistant Director 
NFI - Davenport School 

Director 
TLC Child Care Center 

Lead Teacher 
Tri- County Head Start 

EDUCATION: 
Bachelor's Degree in Child & Family Studies 
College For Lifelong Learning 

Associate's Degree in Early Childhood Education 
College For Lifelong Leaming 

Coos County Family Mediation Certificate 

Associate's Degree in Office Technology 
New Hampshire Community College 

Di pol ma 
Berlin High School 

July 2014- present 
Gorham, NH 

July 2013-July 2014 
Gorham, NH 

September 20 I 0 - June 20 l 3 
Jefferson, NH 

September 2004 - October 2009 
Jefferson, NH 

August 1999 - April 2004 
Berlin, NH 

September 1993 - June I 999 
Berlin, NH 

2003 
Berlin, NH 

1998 
Berlin, NH 

1994 

1981 
Berlin, NH 

1978 
Berlin, NH 



• 

QUALIFICATIONS: I 

• 28 years experience working with children and families 
• · 20 years experience working with Special Education 
• 6 years experience as an Assistant Director at NF! - I provided supervision for 31 

Employees and served over 400 familes 
• 5 years experience as a Director of a child care center I provided supervision for I 3 

employees and served over 51 families 
• Qualified in Early Childhood Assessment 
• D<:veloped Individualized Behavioral Plans 

SKILLS: 
• Excellent organizational and communication skills 
• Advocate for Children and Families 

AWARDS: 
In May of2003 received the Exemplary Leadership and Service Award given to a Child 
Care Program by DCYF 

REFERENCES: 
Linda Pivin 
NH Department of Health and Human Services 
752-7800ext. 329 or 752-5776 (Home) 

Brenda Letellier 
TLC Child Care Center 
449-6692 

Heather Perry, Past Director 
NFI - Davenport School 
586-7856 (Home) 

Tara MacKillop, NF! North Supervisor 
North Country Shelter 
Jefferson, NH 03583 
586-7161 

Hon. James Michalik, Retired 
Executive Director, Family Resource Center 
(603) 466-5190 ext. 304 



Deidre Blair 
. -- ~ 

.-- . > 

EDUCATION 

B.A. Portland State University 2011 
Major: Art Practices 
B.A. University of Connecticut 1989 
Major: Anthropology 

License ot Massage Therapy East-West College of Healing Arts 1997 
Registered Yoga Teacher Training through The Movement Center ?01 O 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Detox/Milieu Counselor May 2013- May 2014 
De Paul Treatment Centers. Portland. Oregon 

• Screened potential alcohol/drug detox clientele; scheduled 
those that met detox criteria paying attention to treatment 
plans and insurance policies. Kept accurate record of all 
communication 

• Administered UAs. pregnancy lest. and breathalyzers. 
• Administered and recorded medications given to adult 

residential clients; the facility served 85 residential clients. 
• Focilitoted day lo day care of 4-7 detox clientele; this 

included core of clients belongings, meal service. 
room/bedding cleaning. Kept accurate record of clients' 
treatment progress. 

• Communicated the medical needs of residential floor to 
medical team. 

• Kept accurate record of milieu activities/interventions/issues. 

Youth Milieu Counselor June 2010-September 2011 
De Paul Treatment Centers. Portland. Oregon 

• Supported and facilitated alcohol and drug treatment for 
youth in a residential treatment setting. 



• Dulies included: transporting clients; administering 
medication; keeping accurate documentation of client 
treatment; monitoring client behavior and intervening when 
appropriate. 

Yoga Teacher RYT September 2010-present 
• Community Yoga Instructor al The Movement Center 
• Community Yoga Instructor at TaborSpace 
• Taught yoga in a residential drug and alcohol treatment. 

center for youth 

Licensed Massage Therapist (6184) September I 997-December 2012 
• Owned and operated private massage therapy practice 
• Worked as independent contractor in chiropractic and 

therapeutic settings 
• Trained and licensed in the following modalities: ONSEN, 

Prenatal Massage, Swedish Massage. Sports Massage. 
CrcmioSacral Therapy, Neuromuscular Therapy, Zero 
Balancing, Hot Stone Massage, Polarity. Reiki, Ayurvedic 
Massage 

• Volunteer LMT working with homeless women 

lnsfructlonal Assistant Structured Learning Center- Behavior (SLC-8) 
North Clackamas School District, Wichita Elementary School 09 /2006-
12/2007 

• Assisted teacher and students in a self contained behavior 
classroom with students from kindergarten through third 
grade. 

• Led reading and math groups within a large range ot reading 
abilities and math skills. Tested and documented students. 
both for Individual Education Plan [IEP) goals and state 
assessment. 

• Was train,ed in Oregon Intervention System. 
• Was trained with the Columbia Regional Program for Autism 

Spectrum Disorder. 

Volunteer Coordinator 
Rose Haven, Catholic Charities 05/2002-09/2003 

• Recruited. trained. and scheduled large and diverse 
volunteer staff at Portland's only day center for homeless 
women. 

• Coordinated a public health studies program with several 
area universities and colleges for nursing students. 



• Trained and supported clientele in volunteering. 

Job Facilitator 
Sherwood Work Activity Center 08/1994-05/1996 

• Assisted and supported developmentally disabled adults in 
work activities. 

• Planned and facilitated outings and activities for clients. 
• Supported and documented behavior management 

programs for clients with behavior issues. 

Barlsta/Bookseller 
Borders Books and Music Waikoloa, Hawaii 04/1993-04/1994 

• Worked as a barista is coffee shop/deli of bookstore 
• Assisted customers in bookstore 
• Stocked and inventoried bookstore 

COMMUNITY INVOLVMENT 

Volunteer Coordinator and Board Member for Rahab's Sisters. an 
ecumenical program serving prostituted. homeless. and marginalized 
women in SE Portland. January 2006-June 2009; Jan 2013-May 2014 

• Hosted and led Friday evening hospitality program. 
• Developed volunteer training program and recruited and 

trained new volunteers 
• Solicited for donations and led fundraising events. 
• Acted as liaison for the women of Rahab's Sisters with the 82"d 

Avenue Prostitution Advisory Council. 

Senior Warden of Saints Peter and Paul Episcopal Church 
January 2008-December 2009 

• Head of administrative body for Episcopal congregation In SE 
Portland 

• Planned and presented annual budget 
• Hired and directed paid staff 
• Facilitated monthly vestry meeting 
• Acted as a liaison between Rector and community 

Team Leader for Brigid's Table, meal program serving those in need in SE 
Portland January 2006-July 2008. 



• Led a once a month team of volunteers to serve 60+ meals on 
a Wednesday evening. Duties included shopping, preparing 
and serving food. set up and clean up, and general 

hospitality. 



Objective 

Education 

Work Experience 

Special Training 

Skills & 
Accomplishments 

~-- ~--- --

01w thl'ee years experience i11 planning. coordinating, 
supervising. and leading activities, field trips, fund raisers, and 

other comm11nity eventsfiir f'roJect Youth. Passionate abo11t 
student sui·cess and Jhe introduction of advanced topics. Driven 

to complete assignments creatively and to fi1llest potential. 

Obtain a Site Director position with Project Youth Afier 
School Programs. 

Granilc Slale College 
Expected B.A. in Math Studies with 
Teacher Ceniticarion in Elementary 
Education, 20 I 7 

Family Resource Center, 
Project Youth 
Sile Coordinalor 
A111!11sr 20/4-l're.m11 

Primarv Rcsponsibili!y: 
~Directly responsible for the day to 
day operaiion of the Af1crschool Pro­
gram including developing program­
ming, and enrichment activities that 
link to the school day, grade level 
expectations and curriculum. Being a 
lean1 leader for stafl 

American Academy of Pediatrics 

White Mounlains Community 
College 
Associates in 1·eacher Education, 
2013 
Certificate in Special Education. 
2013 

Family Rfsource Center, 
Project Youth 
Group Leader 
December 2010-Alll!USI 2014 

Primary Responsihility: 
-Lead afierschool activities as 
assigned by rhe Sire Director for rhe 
day to day operation ofihe 
A flerschool Program. 

Medication Administration in Early Education and Childcare (June 2014] 
Face-Up First 
Water Safety Education for Parents and Caregivers [June 2014] 
UNH Cooperative Extensions 
ConOict Management Training [April 2013) 
American Heart Association 
Hean Saver First Aid CPR AF.D [March 2013-2015) 
NAMINH 
Connect Suicide Prevention Curriculum [Fcbmary 2013] 
BOOST NH 
Afterschool Credential Work Session, Parts l & II [January/February 2013] 

• Broad range of lesson topics; Innovative approach to teaching 
• Community service raising Autism a"·areness 
• Ability to successfulJy modify others' lesson plans 
• Skilled with Scaffolding and lJnderstanding by Design planning 

methods 
• Assistance in program hosted family nights and Lights On! events 
• Rapid advancements in responsibilities \Vhile employed with Sror)'land 

(2006-2012) 



OBJECTIVE 

EDUCATION 

EXPERIENCE 

NAOMI LEVESQUE 

To serve the communities of Berlin and Gorham and provide quality afterschool and 
summer programming that meets the needs of children and their families . 

. B.S. Environmental Science and Wildlife Studies, Graduated June 2012 
Granite State College, Berlin, NH 
GPA 3.91/4.0 
surrima cum laude 

Site Diredor (September 22,2015-present) 
Interim Program Director (beginning November 2014-Septem ber 22, 2015) 
Site Director and Administrative Assistant (2011-2014) 
Group Leader (November 28, 2005-201 l) 
The Family Resource Center- Project Youth, Gorham, NH 
• Directing the Project Youth Afterschool and Summer Programs for4 schools serving 

grades K-8 on an interim basis; some duties include managing 18 staff and services 
for@120 students, projecting and balancing budgets, performing background 
checks, maintaining databases, fundraising and co-writing grants and fulfilling the 

· terms there-in 
•· Managing the Project Youth Gorham Middle School Afterschool Program for grades 

6-8 (since 2009); some duties include managing 4 staff, building a substitute list, 
coordinating and delivering services for 35-40 students, creating scaffolded lesson 
plans linking to Common Core Standards, preparing a daily USDA approved snack 
and fundraising 

• Administrative Assistant position for the Project Youth Program Director added to 
my schedule in addition to my Site Director duties. Primary administrative duties 
include managing QuickAooks for old client accounts while convening to a new 
database for billing management, payment receiving, NH DHHS child care billing, 
managing student files, answering phones, communicating with parents and school 
personnel, creating all program documents including registration forms, monthly 
calendars and pamphlets with Microsoft Office Programs, press releases, and 
assisting all needs of the Program Director and Site Directors from 3 other schools. 

• Began as Group Leader for Project Youth Brown School Afterschool Program 
grades 1-3 in 2005 in the afternoons and became the Administrative Assistant in the 
mornings in 2006. In 2007, was full time Administrative Assistant and staff back-up 
for grades 1-8 before becoming a full time Site Director in 2009 

Producliou Worker/Back-up Secretary, Car Freshner Corporation, Berlin, NH- May 
13, 1993-November 22, 2005 
• Primary back-up secretary for the Plant Manager, Production Supervisors, and 

facilitated communication with the Head Plant in New York. Primary duties 
included QC of incoming paperwork for production and payroll data entry, inventory 
reponing, supply orders, truck receivables, answering phones and filling other needs 
of the Plant Manager and Production Supervisors in a high paced environment. 

• Trained secondary back-up secretary 
• Learned all machine operating positions within the plant and trained new personnel 



COMPUTER 
SKILLS 

OTHER WORK 
EXPERIENCE 

CREDENTIALS/ 
CERTIFICATIONS 

ACTIVITIES 
NOLUNTEER 

Receptionist, Gallus & Green Realtors, Berlin, NH- August 2I, 1992-March 19, 1993 
• Primary duties included changing all Century 21 listings onto Gallus & Green 

letterhead during merger, meeting deadlines for newspaper advertisements and 
rotating through listings, file managemen~ answering phones, client communication, 
'and meeting the needs of the Principal Broker as well as the other brokers, agents 
and rea I tors. 

Excel 
Word 
Publisher 
PowerPoint 

QuickBooks (some parts relevant to current position) 
G!S (beginner) 

Moose four Guide for the Town of Gorham, NH-2007 
Cashier/Food Preparer, StoryLand in Glen, NH- 1992 
Waitress/Cook/Baker, Milan Luncheonette in Milan, NH-1991-1992 
Drama/Entertaining families at StoryLan in Glen, NH- 1991 

NH DHHS Afterschoo! Professional Development Credential- Afterschool Direct 
Service Level 4-April 2013 

WaterSafely-April 11,2013 

First Aid/CPR/A ED- February 13, 2012 

Courage to Care Instructor- December 14, 2011 

NH 4-H Shooting Sports Leader Class II Archery Instructor- May 22, 20 I I 

Attend regular environmental and youth related trainings, workshops and presentations­
Ongoing 

New Hampshire Coverts Cooperator-2012-present 

Board member for Ammonoosuc Chapter of NH Audubon- 20 I I-present 

Committee member for The Medallion Opera House-20I I-present 

Participation in NH Fish & Game Winter Weather and Whit-tailed Deer Data Collection 
Project- 20 I 0-present 

Project WILD and WILD Aquatic Instructor- 2010-present 

Project Leaming Tree Instructor- 2009-present 

Participate in Bird Surveys for NH Audubon- 2009-present 

Volunteer at Luld Clan Wolf Refuge in Chatum, NH- Summer 2005-present 

Board member for Loki Clan WolfRefuge-2011-2012 

Participated in Leadership North Country- 20 I 0-20 I I 

Participated in work study at High Pond Farm in Plymouth, NH to attend 3-day Avian 
Ecology workshop- July 2009 

Mapped trails for Pondicheny Wildlife Refuge in Whitefield, NH- July 2009 

Job shadowed at Watershed to Wildlife, Inc.in Littleton, NH- June 2008 

Mentored a 16 year old and fostered his interest in nature- December 2007-2009 · 

Volunteered al Lake Umbagog Wildlife Refuge in Errol, NH- August 26, 2007-2009 

Volunteered in lhe gift shop at Heritage Park in Berlin, NH- Summer 2003 



- . - ... TAMMY L. MESSINEO . _... . ' .. ~ ..,.:_-.· 

. . 
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OBJECTIVE 
• Project Youth GMS Afterschool Program Position 

QUALIFICATION HIGHLIGHTS 
• Six years 'para-educator working with students in one-on-one and group settings 
• Excellent cornrnwiicator; patient and effective when working with diverse personalities 
• Experience with behavior plans and data collection of student academic progress 
• Provided positive reinforcement to motivate students and acknowledge proper behavior 
• Assisted middle/high school students with development of social and academic skills 
• Motivated students to overcome obstacles to learning resulting in academic success 
• Incorporates techniques to effectively build rapport with learning disabled students 
•Advocate for abused and neglected children in the State of New Hampshire 
• Conducts home visits for CASA ofNew Hampshire to establish client well-being 
• Collaborates with multiple agencies concerning abused and neglected children 
• Advocate for abused and neglected children in the State of New Hampshire 

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
• Bachelor's in Behavioral Science, Granite State College, 2014 
• Foster Parenting training which included Regulations of the DCYF system, the 

Developing Child, the Effects of Childhood Trauma, Experiencing Grief and Loss, 
Promoting Positive Behavior and Lifelong Connections, awarded 21CEU's,2013 

•Attended Autism & Asperger's Syndrome Conference, awarded 6 CEUs, 2013 

EXPERIENCE 
• Paraprofessional for 6 years Gorham Middle/High School, 2008-present 
•Tutor, Academic Consulting and Educational Services, 2013 
• Administrative Personal Assistant to elderly, 2007 
• Medical Transcriptionist, 2005-07 
• H & R Block Tax Preparer, 2005- 2007 
• Long Term Substitute Speech Therapy Millbrook School, (Gr. 4-8), Alabama, 2004-05 
•Security Guard, Pinkerton Security, 1997-99 
• United States Air Force (USAF), Structural Repair/Instructor, 1979-85 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 
• Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) 20 I I-present 
• Internship, Child Advocacy Center of Coos County N.H., Jan-Mar 2012 
• Habitat for Humanity, 1994, 2004 
• Clothing drive for tornado victims, 2007 

AVAILABILITY 
• Available now 



Co-Director of Special Services 
Rebecca Hebert-Sweeny 
E-mail: rebecca. hebert-sweenvrlllsau20 .org 
(603) 466-3632 

Assistant Principal 
Tina Binette 
E-mail: tina.binetteflllsau20.orn 
(603) 466-2776 

Special Education Case Manager 
Katrina Fowler 
E-mail: katrina.fowlerla!sau20.ol"!! 
(603) 466-2776 

Guidance Counselor 
Matthew Saladino 
E-mail: matthew.saladino@sau20.org 
(603) 466-2776 

References 

Program Manager CASA of New Hampshire 
Jerry Larson 
(603) 237-8411 

Tri-County CAP 
Andrea Gagne 
30 Exchange St, Berlin, NH 03570 
(603) 752-4103 



November 18, 2014 

The Family Resource Center 
. 123 Main St. 
Gorham, New Hampshire 03581 

Dear Judy Arsenault, 

l was very pleased to learn of the opening for the Project Youth GMS Aflerschool 
Program position 

I have over six years of experience as a paraprofessional at Gorham Middle School 
working with students who have learning disabilities. I provide positive reinforcement to 
motivate students to become successful learners in an academic environment on a daily 
basis. I have experience working with students in one-to-one and group settings. My 
experience also includes teaching students how to overcome obstacles to learning 
resulting in academic success. I really enjoy working with students in all age groups arid 
have been successful in building rapport with every student I have encountered to help 
them become responsible citizens and successful learners. 

A copy of my resume is enclosed. I look forward to the opportunity for an interview 
concerning this position. 

Sin~rely, , 1 . 
l.,2f'.,,71;;,1L,.:;z/';/~~"" 
Tammy {?Me;si;eo 



Shannon 
Lavertu 

OBJECTIVE: to work in a position that would allow me to use my experience 
and education to assist families, and challenge me to continue to learn and 
develop as a person. · 

EXPERIENCE 
August 8, 2012 to Current 

Fortier Library, White Mountains community College 

Library Aide 

Assisting library customers 

Manning circulation desk 

, Assist library staff in maintaining and operating the library 

o. Organizing and shelving materials 

August 8, 2012 to Current 

Academic Support Center, White Mountains community College 

Peer Mentor/Tutor 

Assist peers with course assignments 

Support peers in on campus activities 

December 1, 2012 to May 2014 

Kids Only Daycare Center 

Assistant Teacher per diem 

Assist lead teacher with daily lesson plans 

Assist students with activities 

Prepare meals 

EDUCATION 
January 21, 2011 to Current 

White Mountains Community College 

Teachers Education 

Autism Certificate 

Degrees: 

Associates degree Early Childhood Education May 2014 

Associates degree Human Services December 2014 

Certificate in special Education December 2014 

References are available upon request. 



Cassie DeMontigny 

SUMMARY: 
Highly motivated and dedicated professional seeking entry level paraprofessional position. Previous work 
experience includes working with traditional and special education students. Strong technological skills and an 
understanding of analytic research and statistical analysis. 

EDUCATION: 
Franklin Pierce University, Rindge NH 

• Bachelor of the Arts in History and Education, May 2013 

CERTIFICATION: 
State of New Hampshire 

• Paraeducator 2 
• EdlO n 99171 

CONFERENCES ATTENDED: 
North Country Education Services 

• Differentiating Assessment Grading in a World Common Core Standards and Accountability . . 

WORK EXPERIENCE: 

Edward Fenn Elementary School February 2014-current 
Title l Aid'"e 

• Develop and taught individual plans to strengthening student reading and comprehension 
• Work with many students on spelling and word recognition 
• Promote literacy and learning with small groups through the Magic Tree House series 

Easter Seals Lancaster, NH November 2013-February 2014 
Teachers Assistant 

• Participated in classroom activities focusing_on life skills 
• Worked with students with a range of learning disabilities in a small group environment 
• Assisted in the preparation of daily lessons for students 
• Transported and monitored two day students from home to school and back 

Ftanklin Pierce University, September 2012-May 2013 
Student Campus Safety Switchboard Operator 

• Handle all incoming calls to the university and connect callers with appropriate departments 

• Sign In all campus guests and maintain accurate visitor logs 

Fronk/in Pierce University, January 2010-December 2012 
Mail Carrier 

• Picked up the campus mail at the Rindge post office and then delivered it safely back to the 

warehouse for sorting. Delivered student mail to campos post office 



'• 

• Worked with students with learning disabilities fn a small environment 
• Developed a lesson focusing on math skills in a fun way through math bingo 

Classroom Observation: Outlook Middle School/ Oakmont Regional High School, Ashburnham, MA, Fall 2010 
• Participated in classroom procedures 
• Worked with students by assisting them with their assignments 
• Developed and taught lessons on the five themes of geography and another on King Louis the XVI 

lEADERSHIP POSITIONS 

• Student Government•Association Executive Board Vice President of Clubs, January 2012- May 2013 

• Student Government Association Club Representative, January 2010-December 2012 



Kyleh Lurvey 

Education 
Groveton High School 
Groveton, NH 
Graduating class of 2005 
High School Diploma 

Employment 

White Mountains Community College 
Berlin, NH 
Fall Term 2006-Teacher Preparation 
16 Credits - 3.39 GPA 

2009-2011 Intake Worker for Tri-County Community Action Program in Lancaster. NH 
Here I scheduled appointments for clients, met with them, and worked closely with them in 
the completion of their application for Fuel Assistance benefits and Electric Disount eligibility. 
Also, I provided communication between TCCAP's main office and the clients, to address any 
questions, concerns. and/or requirements regarding applications. 

2011-2011 Office Manager for Malletts Bay Marina in Colchester, VT 
At the Marina, I was in charge of communications between the Marina Manager, Owner. 
mechanics, staff, and customers. Keeping up with invoicing, payroll, accounts payable, and 
errands were_ part of my daily tasks. 

2011-2013 Self-Employed 
During this time, I stayed home with my daughter and eventually opened my home to 
children during the day. I planned for and bought supplies for our scheduled weekly activities 
and crafts, and planned and shopped for snacks and meals. I kept logs of each childs progress 
with different milestones they were showing, and took notes about each child's interests. I 
included activities In our weeks that were specific to each child's interest. I also communicated 
my observations to parents, along with tracking payments and families schedules. 

2013-2014 Bookkeeper/Office Manager for Landscaping With Styles in Berlin, NH 
My job description at the landscaping company is very extensive. I communicate frequently, 
daily with the owner about his finances, jobs, employees, and appointments. I'm responsible 
for all yearly and quarterly forms and payments, weekly time sheets and paychecks, Invoicing 
customers for regular property maintenance, creating quotes·for construction customers, 
invoicing construction customers for periodic installments on projects, ordering and purchasing 
materials, all accounts payable, customer communications, and communicating with each 
employee dally about schedules and expenses. 



Kyleh Lurvey 

References 
I Mark Lurvey 

Previous Supervisor/Marina Manager 

Malletts Bay Marina in Colchester, VT 
802-338-2408 

Deborah Stewart 
Professor ofTeacher Education 

White Mountains Community College in Berlin, NH 
603-752-1113 x3023 

Amy Nelson 

Previous Supervisor/Co-worker 

Tri-County Community Action Program in Lancaster, NH 
603-631-0105 



Objecth·c: 

Education: 

Work Experience: 

09/04-Prescnl 

09/03-06/04 

01/03-06/03 

Mega11 Mercha11t 

To ob1ain a leaching posilion al the Elementary level. 

Keene State College, Keene, NH 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Elementary Educalion, Dec. 2002 
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Music, May 2002 

First Grade Teacher, Berlin School District 
Brown School 
Berlin, NH 

• Assumed all responsibilities and duties as the first grade teacher 
• Such responsibilities included curriculum planning, daily 

preparation. parent inleractions, teacher conferences and 
n1eetings. 

Long-Term Substitute, Berlin School District 
Brown School 
Berlin, NH 

• Was asked by administrator to assume roll for long term 
substilutc of second grade. 

• Assumed all rcsponsibili1ies and duties as the second grade 
!cacher in regular classroom teacher's absence. 

• Such responsibilities included planning, daily preparation, parent 
interactions, teacher conferences and 1ncclings. 

Educational Assistant, Berlin School District 
Brown School 
Berlin, NH 

• Worked one-on-one with a special needs child in a first grade 
classroom. 

• Worked with other students in classroom when needed. 
• Received a lener of recommendation and accomplishmenl from 

classroom teacher. (allachedl 
• Visited Keene Slate College in the spring and spoke with a 

teacher education class about '-"'Orking \Vith a student \vi th special 
needs. 

• Attended a sun1n1cr class on Teaching Diverse Populations to 
strengthen my classroom knowledge. 



10/01 -· 12102 

Winter 
01/02 

Winter 
00/01 

Winter 
98199 

Sumn1ers 
1996-2005 

Mason Library, Keene State College 
Keene, NH 
Kathy Halverson (603) 358-2712 
• Circulation desk 
• Checking books in and out, re-shelving books and assisting students 

and community members with library materials and services. 

Substitute teaching, Berlin School District 
Hillside Elementary, Brown School and Berlin High School Berlin, NH 
• Supervised students and assisted them with their classroom work in 

teacher aid'< absence for kindergarten. 
• Supervised students and assisted them with their classroom work in 

teacher's absence for grade one. 
• Supervised high school students and assisted them with their 

homework for grades nine through twelve in the disciplines of Math 
and English. 

Substitute teaching, Berlin School District 
Bartlett School and Hillside Elementary 
Berlin, NH 
• Supervised students and assisted them with their homework in 

teacher. a id's absence for grades two and three 
• Supervised students in special education at the elementary and junior 

high level 

Substitute teaclling. Colebrook Middle School 
Colebrook, NH 
• Supervised student.> and assisted them with their homework in 

teacher's absence 
• Worked with students in sixth, seventh and eighth grade as well as in 

music classes 

Story Land, Glen, NH ' 
Bob Grant (603) 383-4293 
• Ride operator (3 years) 
• Grounds maintenance; including n1owing la\vns and landscaping (3 

years) 
• Ride trainer; instruction of proper operation and safety procedures of 

the rides ( J year) 
• Ride coordinator; public and employee relations, supervisor of 

specified areas and further instruction of proper operation and safety 
procedures oflhe rides (3 years) 



NICOLE PALMIERI 

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics, Castleton State College, December 2008 
New Hampshire State Licensure in Elementary Education {K-6), 2009-Current 
Reading,Recovery Teacher, Training Completed Spring 2012 

EDUCATIONAL AND CHILD-BASED EXPERIENCE 

First Grade Teacher: Edward Fenn Elementary School, Gorham, NH. 
August 2009- Current, Principal: Chris Blair 
• Two years experience teaching in a self-contained classroom, and 

three years experience in a co-teaching model. During two of these 
years, I also provided Reading Recovery services to struggling 
learners. 

Daycare Supervisor: Penguin Playground, Okemo Mountain Resort, VT. 
November 2008-July 2009, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Supervised operations of daycare for 3 8 children ages 6 months to 4 

years. Provided a safe and clean environment for children and staff 
Took guest reservations and provided information about daycare. 

Daycare Teacher: Penguin Playground, Okemo Mountain Resort, VT. 
November 2006-April -2008, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Provided age appropriate play for children ages 6 months to 4 years. 

Planned daily craft activities and "circle time" for children. 

Program Director: Park and Recreation Summer Track, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2001-2008, Park and Recreation Director: Audy Bladyka 
• Designed and ran an eight week summer track program for children 

ages 2-14 that encouraged students to exercise and participate in 
friendly competition. Provided children with an introduction to a 
variety of track and field events. 

Camp Counselor: Summer Daze Children's Camp, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2006, 2007, 2008, Camp Director: Tami Stagner 
• Created and planned history curriculum for students in grades second 

through fourth that focused on the Revolutionary War. Engaged 
students in whole and small group activities both in a classroom 
setting and outside. Supervised students as they engaged in summer 
camp activities. 



NICOLE PALMIERI 

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics, Castleton State College, December 2008 
New Hampshire State Licensure in Elementary Education (K-6), 2009-Current 
Reading Recovery Teacher, Training Completed Spring 2012 

EDUCATIONAL AND CHILD-BASED EXPERIENCE 

First Grade Teacher: Edward Feno Elementary School, Gorham, NH. 
August 2009 - Current, Principal: Chris Blair 
• Two years experience teaching in a self-contained classroom, and 

three years experience in a co-teaching model. During two of these 
years, l also provided Reading Recovery services to struggling 
learners. 

Daycare Supervisor: Penguin Playground, Okemo Mounlain Resort, VT. 
November 2008-July 2009, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Supervised operations of daycare for 38 children ages 6 months to 4 

years. Provided a safe and clean environment for children and staff. 
Took guesl reservalions and provided information about daycare. 

Daycare Teacher: Penguin Playground, Okcmo Mountain Resort, VT. 
November 2006 - April -2008, Daycare Manager: Jean Edwards 
• Provided age appropriate play for children ages 6 months to 4 years. 

Planned daily craft activities and "circle time" for children. 

Program Direclor: Park and Recreation Summer Track, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2001-2008, Park and Recreation Director: Andy Bladyka 
• Designed and ran an eight week summer track program for children 

ages 2-14 that encouraged students to exercise and participate in 
friendly competition. Provided children with an introduction to a 
variety of track and field events. 

Camp Counselor: Summer Daze Children's Camp, Springfield VT. 
Summers 2006, 2007, 2008, Camp Director: Tami Stagner 
• Created and planned history curriculum for students in grades second 

through fourth that focused on the Revolutionary War. Engaged 
students in whole and small group activities both in a classroom 
setting and outside. Supervised students as they engaged in summer 
camp activities. 



History Teacher: 

SPECIAL INTEREST TEACHING 

Variety of Vermont Schools, 2004-2009 
• Created and provided Civil War and Revolutionaiy War presentations 

for student grades kindergarten to twelfth grade. Provided age 
appropriate hands-on activities for students as an alterative way to 
discover history. Portfolio available. 

REFERENCES 
• Karen Moure, Former Edward Fenn Elementary School Principal, Current 

Title One Teacher, 603-466-3334 
• Tricia Walsh, First Grade Teacher at Edward Fenn Elementary School, 

603-466-3334 
• Karen Cloutier, Former Edward Fenn Elementary School Principal, 

603-723-2640 

I 
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STAlE OF NEWIWIPSlfRE 
DEPNmlEllT QF EDUCATIOll 

10IP_ll_ 
Concord, N.11. 03301 

FAX -%71-1863 
C--Uno1.-.;i31 HOO 

May 14, 2014 

Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
arid the Honorable Council 

state House 
Concord. NH 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

...... Lollher 
~~dEl1.clticn 

_Td.IS03-271-3801 

Authorize the Department of Education lo grant funds to the Family Resource Center. 
Gorham. NH [Ven_dor Code 162412). to offer extended day programming for youth and 
their families effective upon Governor and Council approval from July 1. 2014 through 
June 30. 2015 in ·an amount not to exceed $220.000.00. 1003 Federal hinds. 

Funding is available in account lilied 21st Century Community Leaming Center. 

06-56-56-562010.32770000-072-50057 7 $220.000.00 

Subject lo Governor and Council approval. authorize the Deportment of Education to 
exercise o renewal option on this grant for up to four oddilionol fiscal years. 

Exp!anallon 

The United Stoles Department of Education legislation allows for five year 21•1 Century 
Community Leaming Center grants to serve youth and their fommes during the out of 
school time hours. Grants ore annually pending the receipt of on Annual Performance 
Report that indicates sufficient progress and the ovoilobility of federal funds. 

New Hampshire anticipates o FY 2015 grant award in the amount of $5.643.199.00 from 
the United States Department of Education under !he 21" Century Community Leaming 
Center program. This program provides grants to inner city and rural schools. 
community based organizations. youth development agencies ond other educational 
agencies lo provide expanded learning opportunities outside of regular school hours for 
c:hTidren in o safe environment. The programs will offer students o brood orroy of 

TDO _, Reloy Nii 1-llOCJ.735-~ 
EQUAL Of'PORTUNITY E-.OYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAi. OPPORTUNTJIES 



Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
and The Honorable Councn 

Page Two 
Moy 14. 2014 

additional services. programs. and activities such as tutorial services. youth 
development activities. drug and violence prevention, counseling programs. art, music, 
recreation programs, and technology education. These programs and services ore 
designed lo reinforce and complement the regular academic program of the 
participating students. . 

The program services provided by the grant cited above will be coordinated by the 
Family Resource Center in Gorham. NH in collaboration with the Gorham School District. 
This collaborative approach will serve elementary and mlddle school Gorham School 
District youth and their fommes. 

Funding for this grant is provided by the 21•1 Century Community Leaming Center 
progam under Part B of Tille IV of lhe Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEAI 
of 1965, as amended. In January 2014 the New Hampshire Department of Education 
issued a Request for Proposals IRFP) soliciting proposals for these funds. School Districts. 
Community Based Organizations, and Extended Day Programs were notified through e­
mail about the Bidders' Conference and publication of the onrine RFP. The projects 
funded demonstrated that partnerships between school districts and community based 
organizations have promise to help youth improve academic achievement. fourteen 

· proposals were received ·and six were funded based on o peer review process. Peer 
Reviewers worked in teams of three lo rote proposals based on the RFP's matrix criteria. 
Each team hod on experienced 21•' Century Community Leaning Cenfer member lo 
help steer the review and two other experienced professionals to create wel~balonced 
teams. The twelve peer reviewers were represented by experienced 21~ Century 
Community· Learning Center and school day professionals. higher education. the 
Deportment of Health and Human Services, and community based organizations. A list 
of reviewers and the results are included in this pocket. 

We request a renewal option for four additional fiscal years since those selected for 
funding are effgible for five years of funding based on previous successful progress. 

This is the first year of a five year grant. In the event Federal Funds are no longer 
available, General Funds will not be requested to support !his program. 

VMB:SBS 
Enclosures 

Respectfully submitted. 

v!:;t~~!: ·~ 
Commissioner 

TDD_:_ NH 1.-.1~29&< 
EQUAL OflPORl\JNITY E-.OYER- EQUAL EDUCATIOllAL OPPORT\JHITIES 



21st Century Community Le1rnln1 Center Progr•m 
l 014 C 11 R I omoet ton ... ts 

Complete Priority Need Procram Resourees Mau1ement Evaluation Bud1e1 TOTAL Aw1rd 
lhl Ceatury Community AppUc1tion Point• (10) Detlga (15) (15) (JS) (15) (105) Amount 
Leomlnti Center Applicant (5) '"' ll5\ 

Awonled: 

!ledfn 4.00 uo 1.00 21.00 15.00 15.00 11.00 12.67 91.67 $ . 1112,820.00 

Willchall« li;OO 400. 1.67 22.)3· ··. 1•m · .u.oo ·:moo:· ... :. ··l4JIG: . SI0.67 . . • -·. 78;ms.ao 
. 6;00 0.00 10.00. 21.00 13.00 13.33 

' 
14.33 '12.33 · 11itoo ' • Z!!l.OOo.00 

5.00 .· 0.00 '· 14UIO 23.33 13.00' 13.33 11.33 . ' ··IUT :um· • 220,000.00 

&:oo ' 15.111 '5.00 . 20.3! .. ,. ... 
13.00 ' "12:67 ' 13.67 '. 13.33' ' ···n.oo J 870,!SQ4' . 

4.00 0.00 10.00 20.67 14.00 13.67 11.33 13.00 16.67 $ 1311,000.00 
Not Awarded: 

Monadnock 5.00 0,00 10.00 19.00 13.33 14.00 I l.00 13.00 8S.3J 

Milton 4.00 5.00 6,67 18.00 11.67 11.00 10.00 10.00 76.33 
Rochester 3.00 5.00 8.67 14.67 11.67 12.67 9.67 I 1.00 76.33 
Seabrook 5.00 0.00 9.33 14.33 14.67 12.33 8.67 11.33 7S.67 
Hillsboro·Deering 4.00 D.00 7.00 16.33 12.67 I I.OD 8.00 13.67 72.67 

Keene 5.00 O.DD 7.33 14.67 II.DO I l.33 7.33 11.00 67.67 
Claremont 4.00 0.00 5.00 18.67 8.67 10.33 IO.OD 9.33 66.DO 
Nashua 2.00 D.00 7.67 15.67 9.00 10.33 8.67 6.33 59.67 



New Hampshire Department of Education 

z1• CePtury Community Le~mlng Center Prosram 
201' Competition Reviewers 

Name 

Caroline Butler 

Scot Foster 

Christine Gi~erella 

Elyse Harris 

Janice Hastings 

Debra Hathaway 

Katrina Kretscl1mar 

Tessa McDonnell 

Jen Rainone 

Jenn Steinfeld 

Lisa Strout 

Hilary Swank 

Organization/Role 

5?mersworth School District, Title t and Retired Principal 

DHHS, Phy$fcal Activity Coordinator 

Laconia School District, 21st CCLC Program Director 

World Affairs Council of NH, Program Coordinator 

New Heights, Director of Marketing and Development 

VT 21st CCLC Program Director 

Health and Safety Council of Strafford County, 21st CCLC Site Director 

Granite State College, Retired Dean of Leamer Services 
' 

RI 21st CCLC Program Director 

RI 21st CCLC Program Director 

Rivler University, Instructor and Faculty Advisor 

Plymouth State University, Assistant Professor of Education 

I 



OlJllFOAM t -· PROJECT APPLICATION BUDGET AND DESIGNATION OF APPLICATION MANAGER/ PROJECT MANAGER 

PROJECT# 
CHANGE# 

FedemUStnte Program Tltl•21st Century Community Learning Center Grant PAGE 1 or 

TO• Suzanne Birdseli-Stcim• TYPE OF CHANGE FROM: Project Youth Afterschool Programs 
123 Main Slreel NH Department of Education 

State Office Park South 
BUDGET 

Gorham, NH 03581 FUNDAUTH 
101 Pleasant Street FISCAL AGENT 

SAU/RA: _____ _ Concord, New Hampshire 03301-3860 
' 

OTHER 

Proposed Project Title: Project Youth Gorham Arterschoot Program ~ Project Period: Juli 1, 2014 to: June 30, 2014 

-The folloWlng Information la raqulred for all projects•-

PRDJECT MANAGER: NAME: _;.;N:;:ao;;.:m""-'I L;;.:e:.;v;:;es::.:gi.::u;;:e-----==-------
ADDRESS: 123 Main Street Gorham, NH 03581 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: naomi.levesgue@frc123.org 

FINANCIAL CONTACT: NAME:_"'M"'a"-'rie::...:::;D.::;em"'e"'r.::.s==------------
E·MAIL ADDRESS: _ _.m"a"'r"'ie,..d,.e.,m"e"'rs"""@"'f"'rc""1::.2,.3."'o"'rsL.-----------

TITLE: Program Director 
TELEPHONE: 603-466-5190 ext. 306 

FAX: 603-466·9022 

TELEPHONE: 603-466-5190 ext. 300 
FAX: 603-466-9022 

Th• abow named person ls deslgnatod n Project M111o1gar. I hold lh• ProJect Manager ,..pomlble for lmplem11ntlnG th• project In ~ccordanca with th1•pproved13roject, for ~illnlng 
wlthtn the budget llmltatlolll, foronsurlng that only 1utnorlz9d ltema t"lqUlred to Implement the project.,.. c:h•rvnd to the projec:t, and for lnlll•tlng requeet to nmand the approved prOfOc:t. 

No ••rvlcn or tppplln wlll be ordered or c:h1rgld to th• ~roJect without wrttten approval of th• Project Ma~ger. 

THE APPLICANT AGENCY AGREES AND CERTIFIES THAT: 
1. 11'11• grant wOI be admlnlltered In acccrd1nc• with the appHcab!o proYi•lans of th• fo!lowlng 1-ctar.11 laws and regulaUona; 

a. Education DopartmontGenoral Admlnlttratlve RegulatJona(EDGAR) In Tltle 34 Code o1 Fed•,.I RegulatlOM (CFR), Part. 74, 75, 78, n, 79, IO, 8:Z, UIS, 811i Clvll Rights Rogulmtlona In 34 CFR, 
Petti 100 rhrough 1001 and •PKltJc prog~m laWI and ~ulaUon•. 

b. Any ilmlrDnenta In eff1et on U. d~ta of this grant award or to bec:om• eff•ctlv& durtng tho pJOl•ct period arw lncorporat.d. 

2. Grant accounting and flnanclal rwPolllng wlll be In 1ccord1nc:o with New Hampshlf9 Dlpartment of Education "federal Funda Ananclat Management M.anu11''. 

3. Authoriilld lundt will be obllgatod and Hpondod only for U.. pur_. dneribod In tha approvod proJact propooal and budgtL 

4. Audlla wlll be In compllanco with th• Sing It Audit Act Amonrtnenis ol 1998 (P .L. 104-156) •nd U.S. Offlr:o of Mano;omont and Bud got (0118) Clrculara. 
!. Projoct •PProval, Ir gtven, wlll be on the condition t~t full funding of the Apprcvad Budget Ind payment by th• grantor arw contingent upon the avall1blllty of• F•dciJ,.I Gnint and 

Appropriation Authority approved b)' th• Getwal Court of Naw Hampshire ar the Goverrtor and CouncU of ttl'9 Stata tor thl• pUtpOM. Neither the State nor th• Dtpartm•nl of Eduemtlon 

•hall bl liable for payment. under this gqnt except frcm aueh fund1. 

FISCAL AGENT· MAKE CHEC~ PAYABLE TO: 

TM F•mlly Rnource Center 
123 M•ln SlrMt 
Gort.om, NH 03581 

APPROVED INDIRECT COST RATE: 

PRINT NAME ANO rrn.E of SAU SUP 
or RNCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

SIGNATURE SAU SUPERINTENDENT OF 
or RNCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

5.50% % 

.) /.G ;;'.. 1-
ElATE/ 



BUDGET SUMMARY BY OBJECT AND FUNCTION CODES (See NH Financial Accour;rllng Handbook 1999 Edition pages A-38 through A-75) 

OBJECT 1000 2000 2~ 5000 
CODE INSTRUCTION SUPPORT ADMIN INDIRECT TOTAL 

100 137,198.32 COST BELOW 137.198.32 
200 18,830.77 CANNOT 18-930.77 
300 4-1149.35 4.302.85 INCLUDE AUDIT 9.152.00 

4llO 4.800.00 FEES WHEN A 4.800.00 
500 14.824.00 7.380.00 2,700.00 PROJECT LINE 25,004.00 
600 9,861.00 ITEM INCLUDES 8.881.00 
700 5.000.00 AUDIT FEES s.000.00 
800 300.00 300.00 
800 8,753.81 9,753.81 

TOTALS 28,6:14,35 167,811.74 22,553.81 . . - 220,000.00 

DETAIL OF PROPOSED BUDGET 
FUNCTION OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED FUNCTION OBJECT BUDGET DETAILED 

CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION CODE CODE AMOUNT INFORMATION 
11uu JIU 1:.'\I 

1
1Mn,.'1_, !'<e~ '"'alane& nnn M.•U ---s·, I ~·",'11 rnnlrecH:ost 

1100 211 3641.00 Health Insurance 
1100 <20 10,495.68 :;ocial ~uritlt 
1100 239 1,136.00 IRA 
110 250 2,129.""11 Unemolo~ent 

11 2~· , ,528.19 vuor11 er's Como 
14 320 1,488.35 l icenslnroBknmd 
1400 330 3,381.00 student Mentorsh• 
2B30 330 2,500.00 Prof a..v 
2814 330 ~3g0.00 CIPAS 
2516 330 1 ,.,.es AUdit 
2320 441 4,8 0.00 Occuoan"" // 
2700 ~111 10, 10.00 Transnnrtauon / / . 

2620 520 2614.00 . " jlJrv i7 -, -, <l. n~, 14-

ll 00 531 2,200.00 I ele hone • 
28 >O 532 1, c:a """ I 

2• '·' 534 1,500.00 t'ostaae -,. 0 550 1 200.00 ur1.ntinil ... • 
1100 580 6,380.00 1 raveV1odnin"1mea 
11u0 ~'"' a ""'1.•11 ,..nn.n,~u,..n1u 

25~0 730 5000.00 E ulDment 
5100 810 300.00 N><F BanK Feesl 

L1r1 1v1a1 riv ~ llJ1J"Qn01tM fl. 11/lllfll IU ,, 9,l~~.::ill 11/flllfllfll 



~fate nf ~ efu ~amps~ir.e 
~.epartm.ent trf ~tat.e 

CERTIFICATE 

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the Stale of New Hampshire, do hereby 

cenify that TIIE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire 

nonprofit corporation formed April 3, 1997. I fur1her certify that it is in good standing as 

far as this office is concerned, having filed the re!um(s) and paid the fees required by law. 

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto 
set my hand and cause to be affixed 
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire, 
this 9lh day of April A.D. 2014 

William M. Gardner 
Secretary of State 



ACORD• CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DlftlliM'DCliliilij 

1,...../ 5/12/2014 
TllS CERTIFlc:AlE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORllATlON OHl.Y AND CONFfRS NO RIGlllS UPOll lHE CERTIFlCATE HOLDER. TlllS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFl'IRllATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AlllEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BEi.OW. THIS camf!CATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT llETWEEll 'll1E ISSUlllG INSURERIS~ AIJTllORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND TME CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
lllf'ORTAllT: II tho - holdor ts on ADDITIONAL IHSURED, tho poliq(iooJ muot l>t - If SUBROGATION IS WAl'JED, •ul>joct ID 
111o1snno onc1.-.. ollllo policy, oortaln polk:Jos...,, _.i,. ••- A Illa-I on 11111-dooo no1.- rlgl1la 1o tho 
--lnllouot•uehsnclorHmonlj•l :=: · -· . Fai:rl.v ~lly 

I ' s Inaurllnca Services LLC ~ (603)293-27511 I !.A! CIOl)21l-1'l•I 

21 Meadowbrook Lane .f&iE1.v@aainau~anca.ca:a 

P o Box 7425 --COYDAO< '""'" Gilford NII 0324 7-7 425 ~•Great Amarican Ina Gro• ...... ,_. 
mtsUR!a a: 

Faaily Resource Center at Gorham TN9UltUI C: 

123 Main Street INJIJliEt D • 

1e---£· 

Gorha!ll NH 03581 .. ..illtf.Af. 

COVERAGES CERT1FICA1E NUllBER:2014-l5 REVISION lllllmER: 
TllS IS TO CERTIFY ~T TltE PCl.ICfES CE INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HA~ BEEN ISSUED TO niE INSURED KWEO A80YE FOR TiiE POllCY PERICO 
fNDtCATEO. NOTW'THSTAHDfHG Nit REQUIREMENT, lERM OR CONOITION OF A'rf'f CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT 'MTH RESPECT TO WHICH nus 
CEATlFICAT'E MAY BE ISSUED OR """ PERTAIN, THE JNSURAHCE AfFOROEO BY THE POUQES DESCRIBED tERBN IS SUBJECT TO .\LL THE 'JERMS, 
EXctUStONS NW CONDfTIOHSOF SUCH POUCIES. LIMITS SHO\fm MA.Y HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. m M'l.!MIGUIWICl ·~ P'OUCYllUll&llt ...,. 

OEJtlMl. UAllUIY 

~ • l,000,001 - 100, 001 ~ Cow.ERCIAL GENEAAl llASUTV • 
A ::J cu.....w>E [ij OCCUR ~379356'0-0B 5/10/2014 5/10/2015 MEDEXPfA- Cl'le-• • 5,000 -

PERSONAL a"'1NPUJRY • 1,000,000 
GENERAL. AGGRE~TE • 3,000,000 -

GEH1. AGatE~TEUUlT nS PER PROOU:TS • COMPJOP AGC • ·3,000,000 

xi """"" n "!!!: lOC • 
'""""""........., m • 1 000 001 -

""""" 
BODLYNJVRY(P.-~ • A - ""'""'"" - $0'!EDl.UD IQC3'1935&0-08 5/10/201• /10/2015 BODt.Y~IJR'f(?lt&'ddlN} s 

x AUTOS x AUrOS -- -·-"""',....'"" PR.., -. • - HltEDAUTOS - MIJOS _}.__ 

• .......... " ... HOCC:UR EACHOGO..MENCE • -
EICUSUAB · ClAIMS.w.oE AGGl!E°'TE • 
l=f I • 

WOftlCEM COIFEMIAnON ~_.,.rATU-_ 1 •"---'_!_' 
Am ~OYetl' llUIJIY Y I N 

--~o ... E.L 'EACH ACCEetT • ~R EXCLUDED? _ .. ,,,, 
E.L PISEASE •EA EWPl.OY'EI J 

~~'#"OJlEAAroNS~ E L DISEASE • F'OUCY UMIT J 

. 
OESC5al'1Dll (II' DHR.l'OO-s I LOCATIONS tVIHICW (.ltlach ACOlttl 101, MdtioNI llllNlb !lcJtild&la., ti- ap.te• 18191j1Aied) 

CERTIACATE HOUlER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF lHEABOVE OESCRlBED POLICIES Bl! CANCEUEDBEFORE - THE EXPtRAllON DA.IE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL DE DELIVERED Iii 

NH Department of Education 
ACCORDANCE WITH nE POLICY PROYlSK>MS. 

SQte Office Park South 
Aim'Oltlll:D •E•MS!HTATlY! 101 Pleaaant Street 

Concoi:d, NH 03301-3860 I 

F ltellheally/FAIJU.E ~~ 
ACORD U (2111111115) C>1!18S.2Q10ACORDCORPORATTON- All rigMn ,....,tel. 
INS025nn1/'fl'l•111 Th• Ar.non ,..,.... "'"" ~n '"- ._.,...__... ........ nf ar.nan 



Cllenl#: 973175 FAMILRESS 

ACORDN CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DA TE fltlllWCrtY'IY) 
5112/2014 

. THIS CER'IFICATE IS ISSllEl>AS A MATTER Ol'.INFORMATIOH ONLY AND CONFERS llO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. TlfJS 
CERTiflCATE DOES HOT AfFUUIATlllEL\' OR NEGA1111ELV AMEND,~ OR ALTER THE COVERAGE Al'FORllEO BVTHE POUCIES 
BELOW. THIS CERJFICATE CF INSURAHCE DOES NOT CONSTIT1JTE A CONTRACT BE!WEEN THE ISSUING INSUllEJljS~ AllTHORIZED 
REPRESEHTATNE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
,_,i\llT: Hlho-holdtr la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, tho pollcy(losJ mus! bo endotMd. ff SUBRDG.\TIOH 19 WAIVED, tubjocl ;;;-·--
thtbmW. end witdllol• of U. policy. cartaJn polldn m.,. .,,qulr• an endorwrNnt. A ~nt Dn thla C*tJflcal8 doea not confer rtghtli tD the 
--l•llouol1udl~1). 

[11-, 800 723-2873 -US1 Insurance Services LLC.SCL I ·~~25-1100 
P0Box408 
Porllond, ME 04112-ll406 lfSUJtnm AJFQlmcd COW!DOI """' i ....,.. •,Travelers ProJlll'IY Cas. Co. ol 25674 ....... ! IMSf.M£R • : 

Tho family RHouie. Centor 
SNIUM'.RC: 

123 Main Slretl i UCIUAUD: 
GOlham, NH 03581.0225 

~REii: ·--
Nllllmllf; 

CDllERAGES CERTIFICATE HUllBER· RIMSION NUllBER: 
lHlS ISTD CERTFY TltAT ntE POUCJES OF lNSURANCE: US1EO BELOW HAl/EBEENISSUEO TOTI-IE INSURED NMIEDABOVE FORT>E POUCVPERIOD 
INDICATED. NOMITHSTANOfNG NiY REOUIREMEHT. TERM OR CONDITION OF »IV CONTRACT OR OTHeR OOCl.MNT WITH RESPECT TO WHCH TflS 
CEJmfJCATE M'Y BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE ~S\JRANCE AFFORDED BY TtE POUQES DESCRl!EO HEREIN rs SUSJECT TO All lHE TERMS, 
EXQ.USICH> NE CONDrflCJ"lS OF SUCH POlJCES. uwrs SHOWN MAY HA.VE &EN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

i'.lli Tift OF IOUIWICE :== """"'- ~~ ...... 
GENEML U4KJT1' EACHO::~ I -

~· - ccu.iERCW.. GV!fRAL LIAMJl'Y s :i-o "0: "'Df 0 OCCUR - MED~• .. -cni-J s 
PEROONAI.. I. MN NJR'I" s 
GENtRAJ.AClGAEGo'r.TE • 

G&n.AnlNlfnPfR: PROOUCTS ·OOMP.l'JPAGG • n f'OUC't' im 1.0C· • _., 

--UAWJY 
t- - • 

N4YM.lf0 BODILY INAflY (P.-p!ftar!) • ~ Ml. OWNED .-- SCHE!Jlll.EO 
AUTOS ""'°" 

9CDL y ltolJllff (Per~ • t- - "''"""""" ~rv .. ~ ~o\UTOS AUTOS ' • t- - • .............. ~OCOJR &ACH~NQ I 
t- .......... """'""""' "'""'"'"" • 

ICED I ,..,.,,..... • 
A ~Cm.DCSATION 6KUB9&66L683 01/0t/2014 Ot/011201' X 1wc STA.TU· I 1orn. 

NfD EWLO"l'ERI' UAa.m y IN 

~~="~~~~CUTNE[i] .,. !.L. EACH ACC10ENT 1100.000 -·IOI] E L DISEASE • EA DFL,OYH sS00.000 -- -
g~,,!!~OPEAATIONStl9ow I E.1.. DISEASE ·POLICY 1.MT 1100000 

D!sc;lllf'nClll OI QPEAATIDNSI L.OCATlCldlVEtlCLR ~ ACOAO flt1, Alllfl_,.DIMrb ~ ·-ap.c. Ill rtqUl~I 
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To lhe Board of Directors 
Family Resource Center at GO!ham 
Gorham, New Hampshire 

M~ell 
&Roberts 

Ptcieuia11al ~ 
<"Cla...,.lUilD..,.""l"llllLICADJOOHrAHTS 

MlIIDOIO • P«>alH CONWAY 
DOVD • COHC'oao 

SnAllWI 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited lhe accompanying financial statements of Family Resource Center at Gorham, (a 
1100profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, 
and the related cash flows, and notes to financial statements for the years then ended, and the related 
statement of activities and statement of functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
acrordance wtth accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this indUdes the 
design, implementallon, and maintenance of internal con!Jol relevant lo the preparation and lair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether or not due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Untted Stales of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rea5onable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal r.on!Jol relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
cirrumstanoes, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on lhe effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An aUdil also indudes evaluating the appropriateness of 
ecrounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ftnanclal statements. 

We believe Iha! the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our 
aU<ftt opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present falrty, in all material respects, the financial 
posttion of Family Resource Center at GO!ham as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and its cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the changes in Hs net assets for the year ended June 30, 2013 In aCCO!dance with 
ac:oounting principles generally accepted in lhe United States or America. 

October 17. 2013 
North Conway, New Hampshire 
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FAMILY B§QUBCE CEHTgR AfGOBHAM 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITIOH 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 

illi ~ 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equlvaJenls $ 74,176 $ 98,083 
Certificates ol deposit 79,330 79,089 
Jnvestmenls 183,992 174,274 
Gtanls receivable 128.257 133,564 
Prepaid expanses 9.830 6,160 

Total airrent assets 475,585 491.170 

PRDPERlY 
Leasehold Improvements 72,362 70,231 
Furniture and equiprrent 51,575 40,175 

Tola/ 123,937 110,406 
Less: aa:umulated depredaUon (54.888! (48,478! 

Property, net 69,049 61,928 

Total assets s 544,634 $ 553,098 

LIAllUTI§§ i!ll!D NET AS§§TS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Acc;ounls payable $ 3,034 $ 6,647 
Accrued expenses 6,382 1,874 
Agencydeposils 22,175 22,172 
Rerundabie advances 98.326 72,428 

Tolal alfrenl liabiJJties 129,917 103, 121 

NET ASSETS 
Uritestnded 

Design a led for long-term bui'ding mainlenence 8,496 9,057 
Undeslgnated 204,367 245,178 

Pennanenlly restricted p endowment 201,854 195,742 

Total net a$sets 414,717 449,9n 

Total liabilities and net assels $ 544,634 s 553,098 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMILY BFSPURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2012 

2013 
Temporarily Permanently 2012 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
Grants $ 935.879 s 935.879 $ 9Jti.227 
Donations s 22.455 s 7,641 30.0!!6 45,273 
Agency rents 36,468 36,468 36,450 
lnvestment income 4,940 4,940 4,581 
lnteresl income 348 3411 976 
Nel unrvaHzetl ilveslmenl gain 6,304 6.304 456 
Net realized inveslment gain 4.495 4.495 2,171 
Nel assets released trom restridions 949.002 !935.879) !13,123) 

Total revenues, support and net assets 
released from restrictions 1,008.273 10.257 1,018,530 1,026134 

EXPENSES 
Program services 661,031 861,031 656,387 
Management and general 1!18 614 4.145 192,759 163,126 

Total expenses 1,049,645 4,145 1.053.790 1.019,513 

(DECREASE} INCREASE IN NET ASSETS (41.372) 6,112 (35,260) 6,621 

NET ASSETS· BEGINNING OF YEAR 254.235 195.742 449,977 443,356 

NET ASSETS • END OF YEAR $ 212.863 s s 201,854 s 414.717 $ 449.977 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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FAMity BESQURCE CSffT§R AI GQRHAM 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEA85 ENDED JUNE 30. 2013 ANO 2012 

2013 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROllll OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
(Oecrease) lnaease in net assets $ (35,260) $ 6,621 
Adjustments to recooci!e change In nel assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities; 
Unrealized gain on investments (6,304) (455) 
Depreciation 
(Increase) deaease in a~ls 

~.410 4,215 

Grants receivable 5,301 (46,987) 
Prepaid expenses (3,610) 1,286 

lnaease (deaease) in lia!ulities 
Aocounts payable (3,613) 548 
Accrued OXpe<IS<IS 4,506 962 
i'Qet>Cf deposils 3 5 
Refundable advances 25,896 {9,846! 

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTMTIES {6,721! {43,632! 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES 
Additions lo pwperty and equipment (13,531) (15,962) 
Proceeds from sale of irr.ieslmonts 77,339 
Purchase ol investments and certificales of deposit !3.655) {11,110) 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES p7,166l 50,207 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN Cil.SH AND EQUIVALENT! (23,907)" 6,575 

CASH AND EQIJIVAl.ENTS ·BEGINNING OF YEAR 96,083 91.508 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS· END OF YEAR s 74,176 $ 98.083 

soa Notas to Flnanclal StatemenJs 
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FAMILY BESOUBC£ CENTER AT GORHAM 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDEO JUNE 30, 2013 
WITH COMPARATMi TOTAl.S FOR 2012 

2013 
Management 

Program and 2012 
Sorvlces General Total Tot.I 

Personnel costs 
Salarie!> and wages s 481,211 $ 143,823 $ 625.034 s 596,635 
Payrol la:xes 37,651 11,997 49,648 44,197 
Employee benef4s 41,265 24.388 65,653 84, 175 

Ctintractors and consutlanls 99,300 99,300 97,814 
Program adivi1ies 37,923 37.923 50.335 
Program travel 31,387 120 31,507 21,176 
Heat and um;lies 20,394 20,394 21.682 
Maintenance and inspections 18,791 18,791 7,677 
Training 18,403 18,403 7.629 
Food and supplies 12.260 917 13,197 20,642 
Conferences and meetings 12.274 96 12.370 11,354 
Telephone, inlemeL fax and cable 10,341 1,493 11.834 10,606 
Acrounting fees 8,800 8.800 13,285 
Depreciation 6,410 6,410 4.215 
Prin1ing 5,752 618 6,370 5,265 
Liability insurance 6,300 6,300 5,499 
Renr 6,000 6,000 1,400 
Bank. charges · 4,502 383 4,885 2.816 
Cleaning 2,892 2,892 4,458 
Small eQuipmenl 2.481 2,481 
Program materials 2,315 2.315 113 
Postage and shipping 1.248 124 1,372 2,137 
Property insurance 1,168 1, 168 884 
Advertising and promotion 739 739 543 
Technclogy 4 4 2,976 
Other 1,800 

To1al $ 861,031 s 192.759 $ 1,053,790 $ 1.019,513 

See Notes to Flnanclal Statements 
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fAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE;MENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 3D. 2013 AND 2012 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
The Family Resource Center at Gorham (the Resource Center) is a voluntary, not-for­
profit corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire (~SA 292) 
and organized exclusively for tax exempt charitable and educational purposes. The 
principal activity of the Resource Center is to deliver programming that empowers and 
educates children and families so that can overcome obstacles to healthy family 
development while providing access to social and educational services to underserved 
North Country populations. Primary programs include: 

home visiting programs that deliver evidence based early child 
development and parenting support curricula which empowers parents 
and gives them the motivations and skills to improve parenting and 
foster healthy family dynamics; 

afterschool programs that supports the academic, social and emotional 
developmental of students in grades K-8; and, 

an IRS sanctioned Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program 
that provides free tax preparation services to a continuum of the 
population with a focus on maximizing income tax refunds and earned 
income tax credits for all Individuals entitled to claim such credits. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Basis of Presentation 
The Resource Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are 
determined by the presence or absence of donor restrictions. 

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations. Board designated unrestricted net assets consist of cash 
and cash equivalents which are to be used only with a specific vote of 
the board. 

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is limited by donor­
imposed stipulations that wm either expire with the passage of time or be 
fulfilled or removed by actions of the Resource Center. When a donor 
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of 
activities as net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor 
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stipulations about how long long-lived assets must be maintained or the 
manner of their disposition, !he Resource Center reports expirations of 
donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are 
placed in service. The Resource Center reports expirations of continuing 
donor restrictions regarding use or disposition of long-lived assets over 
the assets' expected useful lives. · 

Permanently Restricted: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed 
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Resource 
Center. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Re5ource 
Center to use a II or part of the income ea med on related investments for 
general or specific purposes. 

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Resource Center has unrestricted and permanently 
restricted ne! assets. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of !he financial statements and !he reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during !he reporting period. Actual results could differ from !hose estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and liquid investments with 
maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash 
equivalents approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial 
instruments. 

Investments 
Investments are accounted for according to Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 
958-320 Not For Profit Entities - Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. Under 
ASC 958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair 
values and all investments in debt securities are valued al their fair values in the 
statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change 
in net assets. Fair values of investments are based on quoted prices in active markets 
for identical investments. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost if purchased and at fair value if donated. 
Depreciation Is computed using the straight line method over the estimated usefLJI lives of 
the related assets as follows: 

Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

5 - 15 years 
20 years 

The Resource Center's policy is to capitalize all assets over $500 with an expected life of 
one year or longer. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, 
along with the related depreciation allowance, and any gain or loss is recognized. 
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Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor or 
time restrictions. A temporary restriction pennlts the Resource Center to use donated 
assets as specified for a particular purpose. Pennanently restricted net assets are those 
Iha! are required to be permanently maintained but income from such investments may 
be used for specified purposes. All donor restricted support is reported as an increase in 
temporarily or permanenHy restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the 
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
pur?ose restriction is accomplished), net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The 
Resource Center records donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the 
same reporting period as unrestricted support. 

Contributed Services , 
From time to time, the Resource Center receives donated services In carrying out the 
mission and fundraising activities of the Resource Center. Such donations do not 
meet the criteria for recognition under ASC 958 and accordingly no amounts are 
reflected in the financial statements for those services. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been 
summarized in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been . 
allocated among the programs and supporting· services benefited. 

Refundable Advances 
The Resource Center records grant/contract revenue as a refundable advance unW it 
is expended for the purpose of the grant/contract, at which time it is recognized as 
revenue. 

Income Taxes 
The Resource Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Resource Center qualifies for the charitable 
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified as an 
organization that is not a private foundation. 

Management has evaluated the Resource Center"s tax positions and concluded that the 
Resource Center has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax 
positions that would require adjustment to the financial statements. With few exceptions, 
the Resource Center is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the United 
States Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2009. 

beased Facilities 
The Resource Center leases its current facility from the Town of Gorham. In lieu of rent. 
the Resource Center is responsible for the cost of repairs and maintenance, insurance, 
utilities and rubbish removal. The lease is for a 20 year period and expires on May 19, 
201 B. The Resource Center in tum sublets space in the facility to other nonprofit and 
community agencies at an average rate of $10 per square foot. All participating 
organizations must provide services to a client base that is at least 66% low and 
moderate income. 
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Grants Receivable 
Grants receivable from various public and other nonprofit organizations at June 30, 2013 
and 2012 were considered fully collectable and therefore no provisions for bad debts 
have been made in these financial statements. 

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

Subsequent Event! 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 17, 2013, which is the date that 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

PriorYea(slnfo!!nation 
The financial statements Include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total but not by function. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Accordingly, such information should be read i1 conjunction with the Resource 
Center's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012, from which the summarized 
information was derived. 

Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for 
comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financial 
statements. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
ASC Topic No. 820-10, Financial Instruments. provides a definition of fair value which 
focuses on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally 
accepted accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is 
a market based measurement, not an entity specific measurement, and requires expanded 
disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASS ASC 820-10, the 
Resource Center may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and cost 
approaches to measure fair value. As a basis for considering market participant 
assumptions in fair value measurements, ASC Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value 
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair values. The hierarchy gives the 
highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. 
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC Topic 820-10 are described as 
follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in 
active markets tor identical investments as of the reporting date. 

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted market prices 
in active markets, which are efther directly or indirectly observable as of the 
reporting date, and fair value can be determined through the use of models or 
other valuation methodologies. 

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable Inputs in 
situations where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the 
reporting entity makes estimates and assumptions related to the pricing of the 

· asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk. 
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At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Resource Center's Investments were all classified as Level 
1 and were based on fair value. 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy Is based 
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at 
fair value. There have tieen no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2013 and 
2012. 

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Resource Center 
at year end. 

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be 
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the 
Resource Center believes ~s valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other 
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair 
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the 

. reporting date. 

2 .. DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE . 
In April 2013 the Resource Center entered into a revolving line of credit with a bank. The 
revolving fine of credit provided for maximum borrowings up to $75,000 and is 
coHateralized by the certificate of deposit held at the same bank. The revolving line of 
credit, and the certificate of deposit, both renew every six months. At June 30, 2013 the 
interest rate on the revolving line of credit was stated at the bank's prime rate of 3.15% 
a_nd no amount was outstanding. 

3. AGENCY DEPOSITS 
The Resource Center serves as a fiscal agent for the Androscoggin Valley Community 
Partners (formerly the Berlin Area Healthcare Consortium), a collaborative effort of area 
health and social services agencies intended to provide health related education, 
information and communications to the communities of Berlin and Gorham. The amounts 
held on behalf of the consortium as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 were $22,175 and 
$22, 172, respectively. 

4. REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 
Refundable advances from program grants and contract advances at June 30, 2013 and 
2012 totaled $98,326 and $72,428, respectively. 

5. . CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK - CA§H 
The Resource Center maintains cash balances that, at times, may exceed federally 
insured limits. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC) up to $250,000 at June 30, 2013. At June 30, 2012 non-interest bearing accounts 
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were fully insured and interest bearing accounts were insured up to $250,000. The 
Resource Center has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes ii is not 
exposed lo any significant risk with these accounts. At June 30, 2013 and 2012 there 
were no cash balances in excess of FDIC coverage. 

6. UNRESTRICTED NET A§SETS - DESIGNATED 
By vote of the Board of Directors designated long term building maintenance was $8,496 
and $9,057 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

7. INVESTMENTS 
Investments held in the form of mutual funds at Bank of America are stated at fair value. 
Realized gains and losses are determined on the specific identification method. Gains 
and losses (realized and unrealized) are reported in the statement of activities as 
increases or decreases to unrestricted net assets, except for those investments for which 
their use is restricted. Information on investments at June 30, 2013 and 2012 is presented 
as follows: 

Excess · 
(Deficiency) 
of Market 

Market Over Investment 
Year Investment Cost Value Cost Income 

2013 Bank of America $165,970 $183,992 $18,022 $4,940 
2012 Bank of America $162,556 $174,274 $11,718 $4,581 

8. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
In 2007, the Resource Center established a permanent endowment fund for the 
organization with the intent of accumulating donations and interest earnings of one million 
dollars. During 2013 the Resource Center began taking allowable distributions from the 
fund. Per the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292-B:4 ), 7% of the fair market 
value of the endowment fund, calculated on the basis of fair market value determined at 
least quarterly and averaged over a period of not less than three years may be 
appropriated for operating account expenditures. 

The Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the FASB ASC (ASC 958-205 and subsections) intends 
to improve the quality of consistency of financial reporting of endowments held by not-for­
profrt organizations. This Topic provides guidance on classifying the net assets associated 
with donor-restricted endowment funds held by organizations that are subject to an 
enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). 
New Hampshire has adopted UPMIFA. The Topic also requires additional financial 
statement disclosures on endowments and related net assets. 

The Resource Center has followed an investment and spending policy to ensure a total 
return (income plus capital change) necessary to preserve the principal of the fund and al 
the same time, provide a dependable source of support to help build healthier families and · 
stronger communities. 
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In recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, the Resource Center only invests the 
fund in cash and mutual funds. The Resource Center has taken a risk adverse approach 
to managing the Fund in order to mitigate financial market risk such as interest rate, credit 
and overall market volatility, which could substantially impact the fair value of the Fund at 
any given time. 

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 the endowment was entirely composed of permanently 
· restricted net assets. 

Fund activity for June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows: 

Activity 
for the 

Balances Year 
as of Ended 

June 30. 2012 June 30. 2013 

Permanent gifts $168,168 $ 7.641 
Investment earnings 20,694 4,940 
Realized gain 3,301 4,495 
Transfer to unrestricted (13,123) 
Investment expense (8,139) (4, 145) 
Unrealized gain 11 718 6,304 

$195 742 $ 6112 

Activity 
for !he 

Balances Year 
as of Ended 

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012 

Permanent gifts $160,179 $ 7,989 
Investment earnings 16,113 4,581 
Realized gain 1,130 2,171 
Investment expense (5,541) (2,598) 
Unrealized gain 11.262 456 

~:!8~1 143 $ 12,§99 

9. UNBILLED SERVICES 

Balances 
as of 

June 30, 2013 

$175,809 
25,634 

7,796 
(13, 123) 
(12,284) 
18,022' 

$201 854 

Balances 
as of 

June 30. 2012 

$168,168 
20,694 

3,301 
(8,139) 
11 718 

$195,742 

A delay by the State of New Hampshire's Department of Health and Human Services 
(DHHS) in approving, before July 1, 2012, the final contract documents for four grants 
awarded to the Resource Center resulted In no billings under these grants for the first 
quarter of the year ended June 30, 2013. For the four grants impacted, it amounted to 
approximately $72,000 of unbilled services. Unlike prior years when such contract delays 
occurred, for this fiscal year DHHS prohibited retroactive billing for services provided. 
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lAST FIRST 

Barker Heidi 
Baublls Katherine 
Caron Andre 

Gauthier Sharon 
Gregory Scott 
Hoyt Kim 

Morin Nathan 
Remillard Lucie 
Stolte Patti 

The Family Resource Center at Gorham 
Board of Directors FY 2015 

ADDRESS CITY ·STATE 
Coos Coun!y, UNH Cooperative Extension 

629A Main Street Lancaster NH 
436 Wiiiard Street Berlin NH 
Grandview Drive Berlin NH 

P.O. Box 336 Berlin NH 

c/o Teablrds 151 Main Street Berlin NH 
P.O. Box 193 Gornam NH 

54 Whittemore Avenue Berlin NH 
85 Hinchey Street Berlin NH 
1289 North Road Shelburne NH 

All positions are non-safaried 

ZIP Tltle YEAR 

03584 Secretary 2013 
03570 President 2010 

03570 2011 

03570 2013 

03570 2011 
03581 2013 

03570 Treasurer 2013 
03570 2013 
03581 Vice-Pre sic 2009 



THE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER A MISSION: w To BUILD HEALTHIER FAMILIES AND STRONGER 

COMMUNITIES THROUGH POSITIVE RELATIONSHIPS, 

PROGRAMS AND COLLABORATIONS IN THE NORTH COUNTRY. 

VISION: 

FAMILIES ARE VALUED AND ENGAGED IN THEIR COMMUNITIES 

CORE VALUES: 
OPEN EXCHANGE OF IDEAS 

CATALYST FOR POSITIVE CHANGE 

PARTNER WITH INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES AND COMMUNITY 

BUILD LEADERSHIP CAPACITY 

TAG LINE: 

STRENGTHENING FAMILIES, BUILDING COMMUNITIES 



Project Youth List of Key Personnel and Salaries 

Program Director: 
Naomi Levesque 
Salary: $13,497.12 (40% of total salary based on a 35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $3,499.09 

Administrative Assistant: TBA 
Salary: $6,159.40 (40% of total salary based on a 29 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $641.70 

Site Director (Edward Feno Elementary/Gorham Middle School): TBA 
Salary: $24,369.80 (35 hour work week for 52 weeks) 
Benefits: $5038.06 

Program Coordinator (Edward Feno Elemeolary) (K-5): TBA 
Salary: $15,540 (35 hour work week for 37 weeks) 
Benefits: $ l 624.24 

Group Leader #1 Edward Feno Elementary (K-2): TBA 
Salary: S7,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Group Leader #2 Edward Feno Elementary (K-2): TBA 
Salary: $7,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Group Leader #3 Edward Feno Elementary (K-2): TBA 
Salary: $7,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Teacher Edward Feno Elementary Homework (K-2) : TBA 
Salary: $4,200 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $446.06 

Group Leader #1 Edward Fenn Elementary (3-5): TBA 
Salary: $7 ,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Group Leader #2 Edward Fenn Elementary (3-S): TBA 
Salary: $7 ,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Group Leader #3 Edward Fenn Elementary (3-S): TBA 
Salary: $7,200 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $764.67 

Teacher Edward Feno Elementary Homework (3-S) : TBA 
Salary: S4,200 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $446.06 



Gorham Middle School Group Leader #1 (6-8): TBA 
Salary: $7,416 (20 hour work week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $769.98 

Gorham Middle School Group Leader #2 (6-8): TBA 
Salary: $7,416 (20 hour worlc week for 36 weeks) 
Benefits: $769.98 

Gorham Middle School Homework Teacher (6-8): TBA 
Salary: $4,200 (8 hour work week for 35 weeks) 
Benefits: $44~.06 

Summer Program Group LeAders (K-8 based on enrollments): TBA 
Salary: $7,000 (Sl,750 X 4 staff at 35 hours/week for 5 weeks) 
Benefits: $661.52 ($165.38 X 4 staff) 



OBJECTIVE 

EDUCATION 

EXPERIENCE 

NAOMI LEVESQUE 
760 Fourth Avenue 
Berlin, NH 03570 

www.fink§dln.com!oubfnpomi-lmague{37149Sl910 
oml@nc@.net 
603-723-7253 

To serve the communities of Berlin and Gorham and provide quality afterschool and 
summer programming that meets the needs of children and their families. 

B.S. Environmeblal Science and Wildlife Studies, Graduated June 2012 
Granite State College, Berlin, NH 
GPA 3.91/4.0 
summa cum laude 

Program Director (beginning November 2014-present) 
Site Director and Admibislrallve A5Sislaol (2011-2014) 
Group Leader (November 28, 2005-2011) 
The.Family Resource Center- Project Youth, Gorham, NH 
• Directing the Project Youth Afterschool and Summer Programs for 4 schools serving 

grades K-S (since 2014); some duties include managing 18 staff and services for 
@120 students, projecting and balancing budgets, performing background checks, 
maintaining databases, fundraising and writing grants and fulfilling the terms there­
in 

• ·Managing the Project Youth Gorham Middle School Afterschool Program for grades 
6-8 (since.2009); some duties include managing 4 staff, building a substitute list. 
coordinating and delivering services for 35-40 students, creating scaffolded lesson 
plans linking to Common Core Standards, preparing a daily USDA approved snack 
and fundraising 

• Administrative Assistant position for the Project Youth Program Director added to 
my schedule in addition to my Site Director duties. Primary adminisuative duties 
include managing QuickBooks for old client &<:counts while converting to a new 
database for billing management, payment receiving, NH DHHS child care billing, 
managing student files, answering phones, communicating with parents and school 
personnel, creating all program documents including registration forms, monthly 
calendaIS and pamphlets with Microsoft Office Programs, press releases, and 
assisting all needs or the Program Director and Site Directors from 3 other schools. 

• Began as Group Leader for Project Youth Brown School Allerschool Program 
grades l-3 in 2005 in the afternoons and became the Administrative Assistant in the 
mornings in 2006. In 2007, was foll time Administrative Assistant and staff back-up 
for grades l-8 before becoming Brun time Site Director in 2009 

Production Worker/Back-up Secretary, Car Freshner Corporation, Berlin, NH- May 
13, 1993-November 22, 2005 
• Primary back-up secretary for the Plant Manager, Production Supervisors, and 

facilitated communication with the Head Plant in New York. Primary duties 
included QC of incoming paperwork for production and payroll data entry, inventory 
reporting, supply orders, truck receivables, answering phones and filling other needs 
of the Plant Manager and Production Supervisors in a high paced environment. 

• Trained secondary back-up secretary 
• Learned all machine operating positions within the plant and trained new personnel 
Receptionlsl,Gallus & Green Realtors, Berlin, NH- August 21, 1992-March 19, 1993 



COMPUTER 
SKILLS 

OTIIERWORK 
EXPERIENCE 

• Primacy duties included changing all Centuiy 21 listings onto Gallus & Green . 
letterhead during merger, meeting deadlines for newspaper advertisemenis and 
rotating through listings, file management, answering phones, client communication, 
and meeting the needs of the Principal Broker as well as the other brokers, agents 
and realtors. 

Excel 
Word 
Publisher 
Power Point 

QuickBoaks (some parts relevant to current position) 
GIS (beginner) 

Moose Tour Guide for the Town of Gorham, NH- 2007 
Cashier/Food Preparer, StoiyLand in Glen, NH- 1992 
Waitress/Cook/Baker, Milan Luncheonette in Milan, NH- I 991-1992 
Drama/Entertaining families at SloiyLm in Glen, NH- I 991 

CREDENTIALS/ NH DHHS Afterschool Professional Development Credential- Afterschool Direct 
CERTIFICATIONS Service Level 4-April 2013 

ACTMTIES 
NOLUNTEER 

Water Safety-April 11, 2013 

First Aid/CPR/AED-Februaiy 13, 2012 

Courage to Care Instructor-December 14, 2011 

NH 4-H Shooting Sports Leader Class II Archeiy Instructor- May 22, 2011 

Attend regular environmental and youth related trainings, workshops and preseiltations­
Ongoing 

New Hampshire Coverts Cooperator-2012-present 

Board member for Ammonoosuc Chapter of NH Audubon- 2011-present 

Committee member for The Medallion Opera House- 20 I I-present 

Participation in NH Fish & Game Winter Weather and Whit-tailed Deer Data Collection 
Project- 20 I 0-prcscnt 

Project WILD and WILD Aquatic Instructor- 20 I 0-present 

Project Learning Tree Instructor- 2009-prescnt 

Participate in Bird Surveys for NI I Audubon- 2009-prescnt 

Volunteer at Loki Clan Wolf Refuge in Chatum, NH- Summer 2005-present 

Board member for Loki Clan Wolf Refuge- 2011-2012 

Participated in Leadership North Country- 2010-2011 

Participated in work Sludy at High Pond Farm in Plymouth, NH to attend 3--0ay Avian 
Ecology workshop- July 2009 

Mapped trails for Pondicherry Wildlife Refuge in Whitefield, NH- July 2009 

Job shadowed at Watershed to Wildlife, Inc in Littleton, NH· June 2008 

Mentored a 16 year old and foSlered his interest in nature- Decemljer 2007-2009 

Volunteered at Lake Umbagog Wildlife Refuge in Errol, NH- August 26, 2007-2009 

Volunteered in the gift shop at Heritage Park in Berlin, NH- Summer 2003 
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